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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·2· · · · · · Call the meeting to order.· 1:05.

·3· ·Pledge of Allegiance, please.

·4· · · · · · · · · (Whereupon the Pledge of

·5· · · · · · · Allegiance was conducted.)

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·7· · · · · · · · · Roll call, please.

·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·9· · · · · · · · · Milton Donegan.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · · · · Present.

12· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

13· · · · · · · · · Laura Putnam.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

15· · · · · · · · · Here.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

17· · · · · · · · · Elizabeth Methvin.

18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

19· · · · · · · · · Here.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

21· · · · · · · · · Here.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

23· · · · · · · · · David Marcello.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

25· · · · · · · · · Here.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·2· · · · · · · · · And Christian Helmke.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

·4· · · · · · · · · Present.

·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·6· · · · · · · · · We have a motion to approve

·7· · · · · · · the transcript of the November

·8· · · · · · · 18th meeting.

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

10· · · · · · · · · Make a motion.

11· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

12· · · · · · · · · Second.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

14· · · · · · · · · I approve.

15· · · · · · · · · Finance and Operations,

16· · · · · · · Vickie.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

18· · · · · · · · · May.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · · · · Oh, I am sorry.· I was

21· · · · · · · looking at John.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

23· · · · · · Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance

24· ·Committee meeting, which did not happen because

25· ·there was not a quorum, so everything will have
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·1· ·to go before the full Board right now for

·2· ·approval, and we have a balance sheet as of

·3· ·November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings

·4· ·of $171,000 approximately.· As of December we had

·5· ·$196,206.05.· As of January we had a total

·6· ·checking and savings, $203,928.70.· As of

·7· ·February, $177,406.07.· And as of March,

·8· ·$170,791.40.· So that was balance sheet -- this

·9· ·is operating statement.· Do you want me to just

10· ·go through November to March or just give you-all

11· ·March?· Would that be easier?

12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

13· · · · · · · · · March is fine.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

15· · · · · · March is great.· Okay.· We're going

16· ·straight to March.· Okay.· The total income in

17· ·March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.

18· ·The total expense -- I'm sorry?

19· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

20· · · · · · · · · Examination piece.

21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

22· · · · · · · · · Examination piece.· Total expense

23· ·was $9,453 for that.· So that's our balance sheet

24· ·and monthly operating statements.

25· · · · · · · · · The next one was the Webmaster
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·1· ·Contract-Ratification because we lost our

·2· ·Webmaster and it was about time for the new

·3· ·contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,

·4· ·the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max

·5· ·of $6,000 per year.· It used to be $65 and went

·6· ·to $85.· Then we have the lease amended contract,

·7· ·which is only a difference of about $14 or $17

·8· ·difference provided for in the previous contract.

·9· · · · · · · · · So the court reporter contract is

10· ·the same.· We thank you.· No rate increase.· And

11· ·the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts

12· ·are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the

13· ·stenomask grader services.· Then we have the

14· ·Board attorney amended contract.· Vickie.

15· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

16· · · · · · · · · It was approved by the AG.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

18· · · · · · It was approved by the Attorney

19· ·General's Office, and that's it.

20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

21· · · · · · I have a motion to accept the Finance

22· ·and Operations meeting minutes.

23· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

24· · · · · · · · · So move.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Second.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

·3· · · · · · · · · Second.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·5· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.

·6· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·7· · · · · · · · · Aye.

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·9· · · · · · The next item is the continuing

10· ·education committee seminar approval.· We have

11· ·five seminars that have been approved by the

12· ·committee and asking the Board to approve all of

13· ·the seminars.· Any motion?

14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

15· · · · · · I make a motion that we accept them all.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

17· · · · · · · · · Second?

18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

19· · · · · · · · · I second.

20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

21· · · · · · · · · All in favor?

22· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

23· · · · · · · · · Aye.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · Continuing Education
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·1· · · · · · · Approvals.· Which one is that,

·2· · · · · · · Vickie?

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·4· · · · · · · · · CE approval, Vickie.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·6· · · · · · The list of the CE request, we are going

·7· ·to jump back on that in a few --

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·9· · · · · · Okay.· That's what I thought.· Okay.· We

10· ·will go to the Qualifying Examination.

11· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

12· · · · · · The qualifying, there was only one

13· ·applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be

14· ·taking the certification exam in April, at the

15· ·end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,

16· ·we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was

17· ·originally eight applicants, which four only was

18· ·able to complete.· The other had to be --

19· ·actually, only three complete and the other five

20· ·had to reschedule, and the one is the written

21· ·knowledge because their equipment was not

22· ·repaired.· They didn't have all of the software

23· ·onto their system.· The next scheduled one we are

24· ·going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to

25· ·the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·2· · · · · · I don't think we need approval of that.

·3· ·Compliance and Discipline.· Kimya.

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

·5· · · · · · Yes.· We had a meeting this morning,

·6· ·actually, and we had three pending complaints.

·7· ·The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert

·8· ·and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both

·9· ·of those as unfounded, and the third complaint

10· ·being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird

11· ·(ph), and we have referred that to counsel to

12· ·investigate.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

14· · · · · · · · · Motion to approve.

15· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

16· · · · · · · · · I make a motion to approve.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

18· · · · · · · · · Second.

19· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

20· · · · · · · · · Second.

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · · · · · · All in favor.

23· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

24· · · · · · · · · Aye.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE

·2· ·credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.· We

·3· ·briefly talked about this checking into it.  I

·4· ·think the attorneys are allowed four hours of

·5· ·online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the

·6· ·Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and

·7· ·rules and regulations.· You know, that's up for

·8· ·discussion.· I think we remanded back to the

·9· ·Committee again to look at it.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

11· · · · · · I think it would be better if the full

12· ·Board were here. We're missing a few members.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

14· · · · · · Right.· The one question we had was when

15· ·we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by

16· ·rules and regulations now where we need to do a

17· ·rule change, so I think we still have to look at

18· ·that also, huh, David?

19· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

20· · · · · · I think we need a rule change.

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · · · Okay.· B is Inactive and Retirement

23· ·Status.· I think we had a number of retirees that

24· ·we just -- I don't even know we need approval

25· ·because they are retired, you know.
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·1· · · · · · · · · Inactive, I think we have five

·2· ·requests.· Two have been approved and three needs

·3· ·Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.

·4· ·I think Vickie is going to send letters to them

·5· ·telling them we need an Affidavit as to the

·6· ·reasons why.· There's one of three reasons.

·7· · · · · · · · · Application Requirements to Obtain

·8· ·Court Reporter Seals.· Christian.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

10· · · · · · Okay.· At the last Board meeting there

11· ·was a discussion brought up regarding the

12· ·issuance of seals by different vendors and kind

13· ·of what their process may have been or what, if

14· ·anything, they did to try to confirm the request

15· ·that the person was licensed and could properly

16· ·receive a court reporting seal.· The Board

17· ·requested that we issue correspondence to the

18· ·three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and

19· ·Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New

20· ·Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.· And

21· ·what I can pass out to the members now will be

22· ·some letters that were received back by our firm

23· ·kind of from each entity detailing what, if

24· ·anything, they did.

25· · · · · · · · · Basically what you will see is
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·1· ·there was no set requirement by any vendor but

·2· ·they all seem to try to verify the idea of the

·3· ·individual reporter through the use of their

·4· ·presentation of their ID card or things like

·5· ·that.· The interesting letter, which we'll show

·6· ·you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.

·7· ·Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our

·8· ·letter; although, our letter was purely just

·9· ·asking for information.· We didn't say there is

10· ·any investigation.· We just trying to find out

11· ·what the process was.· They interpreted that

12· ·letter to be, oh, well, this may have been

13· ·obviously some fraud may have happened so they've

14· ·already changed some of their procedures to kind

15· ·of streamline this a little bit.· So the main

16· ·question presented by this, which would be up to

17· ·the Board, I guess, through the committee or

18· ·through a future meeting is if they want to adopt

19· ·specific regulations that maybe they want to try

20· ·to have vendors follow.· There's been some

21· ·discussion about uniformity amongst vendors

22· ·outside of the three on the website.· I think the

23· ·Board talked about that at the last meeting was

24· ·-- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some

25· ·of the other companies that people may try to get
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·1· ·seals through that the Board may not know about.

·2· · · · · · · · · Basically all of the responses

·3· ·seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you

·4· ·know, the ID card.· Ed Smith that they kind of

·5· ·requested information more to verify the spelling

·6· ·and the name of the reporter than it is to verify

·7· ·continued licensure with the state.· Rebel

·8· ·Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure

·9· ·a little bit more and maintain things on file, so

10· ·they can kind of see whose licensed and who

11· ·isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,

12· ·but I would say there is no set procedure but

13· ·they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify

14· ·names.· Past that, there is not much uniformity

15· ·amongst the vendors.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

17· · · · · · So Vickie has no way of knowing who has

18· ·requested seals or not.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

20· · · · · · As far as I know, no.· The court

21· ·reporters try to get their seals on their own

22· ·accord as they are licensed and then they

23· ·maintain them, and I don't know that there is an

24· ·easy procedure for a vendor to verify information

25· ·being online search or anything else to make sure
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·1· ·on the specific date of the request of the

·2· ·issuance of the seal that the person requesting

·3· ·is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that

·4· ·time.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·6· · · · · · Well, would it be proper just to send

·7· ·the names of every single person that has

·8· ·requested the seal from them to Vickie in January

·9· ·or February so that she'll know and then she can

10· ·compare that against the ones who haven't gotten

11· ·a seal.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

13· · · · · · And I guess that's the kind of thing

14· ·that would be up for to the Board for discussion,

15· ·I would think, as far as the process and

16· ·procedure that could be tried to be followed.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

18· · · · · · Like Office Depot.· They are not going

19· ·to -- that's a place you can go and get one.

20· ·OfficeMax, Office Depot.

21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

22· · · · · · · · · Right now you can.

23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

24· · · · · · · · · Yes.· Yes.

25· · · · · · · · · MS. ESCUDE:
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·1· · · · · · They don't ask for anything.

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

·3· · · · · · You have the letters.· Ed Smith wasn't

·4· ·quite as detailed but I had a long phone

·5· ·conversation with her, and it was the same, look,

·6· ·we try to get their cards, and we'll try to

·7· ·verify as best as we can and make sure that, you

·8· ·know, we don't have the same person walking in

·9· ·with two or three different cards or trying to

10· ·get seals under different names or that kind of

11· ·thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or

12· ·something set that they follow, there really

13· ·isn't one.· Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see

14· ·on their letter, they are a little bit more

15· ·detailed regarding the way that their employees

16· ·have to fill out specific check boxes to verify

17· ·things and they maintain files on things.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I

20· ·think we had limited it to two seals at one time

21· ·that a person can have.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

23· · · · · · That's where the board was sending the

24· ·stamps --

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Right.· Out.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

·3· · · · · · -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at

·4· ·the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of

·5· ·a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through

·6· ·and mailing them out.· Like you said, if we go

·7· ·back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·9· · · · · · Yeah. We will refer that back to the

10· ·Licensing Committee.

11· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

12· · · · · · Facilitate getting them to everyone.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:

14· · · · · · The letters you have before you should

15· ·outline kind of what they are doing and some

16· ·ideas and some things to look at.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

18· · · · · · · · · Thank you.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · D is Legislation.· Mr. Marcello.

21· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

22· · · · · · I think several of you have a copy of

23· ·the bill that's been introduced.· I have a few

24· ·extras here that I can hand around.

25· · · · · · · · · House Bill 227, Representative
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·1· ·Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in

·2· ·the session.· It's assigned to the House

·3· ·Committee on civil law and procedure.· So this is

·4· ·a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes

·5· ·about over some period of time.· We didn't play a

·6· ·role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us

·7· ·informed at every step of the way and is

·8· ·certainly open to receiving feedback from the

·9· ·Board about the contents of this proposed

10· ·legislation.· Essentially what it would do is to

11· ·create an explicit legislative authorization for

12· ·the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby

13· ·secure electronic signature could be sufficient

14· ·to certify a deposition by the court reporter.

15· ·There are a couple of language changes that I

16· ·might suggest.· A few of these are really very

17· ·technical and not substantive, so I will start

18· ·with two of those.· One would be on page 1 to

19· ·relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you

20· ·see listed there, to the end of that first full

21· ·sentence, so I would move that small A down to

22· ·line 13 just before the language, in existing

23· ·law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,

24· ·so on and so forth.· That would set up an

25· ·organizational structure where A1 would have to
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·1· ·do with the officer and with the court reporter

·2· ·certifying on the deposition that the witness was

·3· ·duly sworn and that the deposition is a true

·4· ·record of testimony given by the witness.

·5· · · · · · · · · A, sub-division A, would then be

·6· ·the existing procedure that contemplates sealing

·7· ·deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.

·8· ·Mail to the party at whose request the deposition

·9· ·was taken, who shall then become the custodian of

10· ·that deposition.

11· · · · · · · · · Then subparagraph B, which begins

12· ·at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about

13· ·the new procedure being authorized for secure

14· ·electronic certification procedures.· So that's

15· ·a, you know, essentially organizational or

16· ·structural change, certainly not substantive, but

17· ·I think it does make the provision read a little

18· ·more clearly.· The other technical change would

19· ·be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.· We need

20· ·a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners

21· ·where the Board of Examiners are certified

22· ·shorthand reporters.

23· · · · · · · · · So with those two kind of

24· ·technical suggestions out of the way, let me

25· ·propose a few other more substantive language
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·1· ·changes for you to consider.· On line 4 of page

·2· ·2, I would suggest that we consider inserting

·3· ·language that would read, "to seal a deposition

·4· ·electronically by secure electronic means

·5· ·approved by rule promulgated by the Board of

·6· ·Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so

·7· ·insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of

·8· ·Examiners."· And then on the next line, five,

·9· ·seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and

10· ·"deliver."· The verb for the prior part of that

11· ·sentence is "may seal the deposition

12· ·electronically."· That's up in line 3.· Here I

13· ·think there's no ambiguity.· We need to say that

14· ·it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the

15· ·deposition electronically to a party at whose

16· ·request the deposition was taken who shall then

17· ·become the custodian of the deposition.· And we

18· ·might add at the very end of that provision, "and

19· ·to all other appropriate recipients at the same

20· ·time," so the language be added at the very end

21· ·of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate

22· ·recipients at the same time."

23· · · · · · · · · Just giving the explicit

24· ·instruction to the effect that we currently have

25· ·in our ethics rules that you distribute the
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·1· ·deposition to all parties who are entitled to

·2· ·receive a copy of it at the same time.

·3· · · · · · · · · Those were several thoughts that

·4· ·occurred to me on reviewing the draft.· I haven't

·5· ·spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it

·6· ·because I need guidance from the Board, and we

·7· ·can really only obtain that at an open public

·8· ·meeting of the type that we have today, so my

·9· ·thoughts for your consideration.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

11· · · · · · The only thing that jumps out at me that

12· ·didn't occur to me earlier was now that last

13· ·sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing

14· ·such original and the record shall not affect the

15· ·use or admissibility."· Does that same sentence

16· ·need to go in subsection little B now that A and

17· ·B are separate?

18· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

19· · · · · · Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.

20· ·Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good

21· ·point.· I think it would work, actually, if we

22· ·inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the

23· ·-- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the

24· ·next sentence begins and if we inserted a

25· ·subparagraph C there.· All of these changes
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·1· ·obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing

·2· ·with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't

·3· ·think we're proposing anything that distorts the

·4· ·substance of what was originally presented.

·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·6· · · · · · · · · David, can you make all of

·7· · · · · · · the additions and send them to

·8· · · · · · · all of the Board members since

·9· · · · · · · we're lacking three or four of

10· · · · · · · them today.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

12· · · · · · · · · Yes.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

14· · · · · · I mean, they haven't seen it.· And then

15· ·once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can

16· ·you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

18· · · · · · I think those are all good suggestions,

19· ·and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request

20· ·for a meeting.· We should have discussion and

21· ·decision today among the five who are present

22· ·about any proposed changes we want to make, and

23· ·it might be appropriate to authorize action by

24· ·some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we

25· ·need quick decisions made in the legislative
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·1· ·process, you know, we can authorize the judge and

·2· ·make those decisions or whatever.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · I would like to see the changes in black

·5· ·and white and see all nine members have input

·6· ·once they see the changes and then send it to the

·7· ·judge and let the judge do what he wants at that

·8· ·point.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

10· · · · · · · · · Okay.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

12· · · · · · · · · Decide who he wants to --

13· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

14· · · · · · I will convert what we've discussed

15· ·today into a hard copy representation that

16· ·reflects what we've discussed and share it with

17· ·everyone.· And -- but we won't be asking, in

18· ·doing that, for people to respond to anything

19· ·that looks like a proxy vote.· We are going to

20· ·make the action today that would authorize the

21· ·judge then to represent the Board in further

22· ·discussions.

23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

24· · · · · · It says electronic means rules

25· ·promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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·1· ·whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed

·2· ·to -- or what company or company they are allowed

·3· ·to use because I think several of the Eclipse and

·4· ·different -- Min-U-Script and different

·5· ·software's now provide that ability.

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·7· · · · · · · · · Yes. I think --

·8· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

·9· · · · · · Specific software that the reporter

10· ·would have to purchase and have access to that we

11· ·decide what that is?

12· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

13· · · · · · I think the Board will have to shoulder

14· ·some responsibility to evaluate the existing

15· ·technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the

16· ·technology evolves so that we can give clear

17· ·instruction to the Board's licensees about which

18· ·technology is acceptable for the secure

19· ·electronic sealing and which is not.

20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

21· · · · · · I would think that the reporter or the

22· ·firm would come to us and say, I want to use this

23· ·software and we need the Board to approve it and

24· ·then the Board would have to look at it and see

25· ·if it's secure and give its approval.· I think
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·1· ·that's where the rule promulgated by the Board

·2· ·kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I

·3· ·right, David?

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·5· · · · · · Yes.· And, so, from a practical

·6· ·standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up

·7· ·period.· This is not going to be implemented

·8· ·immediately.· The law will presumably become

·9· ·effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule

10· ·promulgation probably needs to be preceded by

11· ·some evaluation of technology so that when we are

12· ·proposing the rule that lists the ones that are

13· ·acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation

14· ·rule takes a period of time, so probably talking

15· ·about an effective date sometime in 2018, just

16· ·roughly.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

18· · · · · · Let me ask you question that may muddy

19· ·the waters.· We don't not need approval from the

20· ·Supreme Court since we're dealing with court

21· ·system?

22· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

23· · · · · · We had contemplated at various times

24· ·whether we would respond appropriately to

25· ·legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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·1· ·Court to speak to the matter.· The legislature

·2· ·appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and

·3· ·started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any

·4· ·objection from the court, so I would think that

·5· ·if this bill were to become law, we would be

·6· ·statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · We are assuming that the Supreme Court

·9· ·is aware of this legislation.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

11· · · · · · Well, I wouldn't assume that.· I'm aware

12· ·of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its

13· ·introduction pre-filed.

14· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

15· · · · · · Should we seek the Supreme Court's

16· ·input?· I'm just asking.· I don't know.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

18· · · · · · Strikes me as a wise approach since it

19· ·will obviously have an impact in court

20· ·proceedings.

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · · · I don't know how we would do that.· I'm

23· ·not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme

24· ·Court.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:
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·1· · · · · · Maybe have the judge write a letter on

·2· ·our behalf.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · I think that would be a wise move with

·5· ·the approval of the judge.· The judge may think

·6· ·we don't need it, I don't know.· I haven't spoken

·7· ·to him, so -- anything else?

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·9· · · · · · · · · So you want to move to --

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I

12· ·just, you know, you think we need a motion?

13· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

14· · · · · · Well, when decisions are called for in

15· ·the heat of the legislative process, I think it

16· ·would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board

17· ·had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it

18· ·in making those judgments and report back.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · · · · Any motion?

21· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

22· · · · · · Motion, like the judge sends a letter?

23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

24· · · · · · Motion about the legislation, the

25· ·letter, the approval and give the judge the
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·1· ·authority.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

·3· · · · · · Ask the judge to write a letter on

·4· ·behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give

·5· ·instruction --

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·7· · · · · · · · · Uh-huh (affirmative response)

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·9· · · · · · Also giving him the authority to act on

10· ·behalf of --

11· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

12· · · · · · And authority -- the authority to on

13· ·behalf of the Board.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

15· · · · · · · · · Second.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

17· · · · · · · · · All in favor?

18· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

19· · · · · · · · · Aye.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

21· · · · · · Does the legislation need to go to the

22· ·one of committees for further --

23· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

24· · · · · · Does the --the proposed language need to

25· ·go?· I think it would -- the legislature convenes

http://www.torresreporting.com/


·1· ·today.· We don't know when the civil law and

·2· ·procedures period will take --

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

·4· · · · · · No. I meant one of our committee, the

·5· ·next round.

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·7· · · · · · I don't think we are going to have time.

·8· ·By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,

·9· ·there is going to be session.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

11· · · · · · · · · Let the judge look at it.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

13· · · · · · I think that's what we need to do is

14· ·give authority to the judge.

15· · · · · · · · · Number IV, Licensing.

16· ·Request-Individuals.· These were, my

17· ·understanding, all have the ethics credits and

18· ·they submitted their general credits late, so I

19· ·would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,

20· ·1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and

21· ·state they were late.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

23· · · · · · · · · They are not late.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · No. With the request.· I'm talking about
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·1· ·the general credit they sent in the paperwork.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·3· · · · · · They sent it in by December 31st.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·5· · · · · · · · · Oh, okay. Okay.

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·7· · · · · · · · · We didn't have a meeting

·8· · · · · · · before.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

10· · · · · · Okay.· We just need approval to accept

11· ·the paperwork.

12· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

13· · · · · · · · · Right.

14· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

15· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.

16· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

17· · · · · · · · · Aye.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · The request for retirement status.· They

20· ·are retired, so we don't have to take any action

21· ·on that.

22· · · · · · · · · I see Ms. Langston is here. She is

23· ·F, Reinstatement Request.· Can we take her out of

24· ·order?· Anybody have any problem taking her out

25· ·of order?· Ms. Langston.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

·2· · · · · · · · · Yes.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · · · · The floor is yours.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

·6· · · · · · · · · What would you like to know?

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · Well, I mean, you are here asking for

·9· ·reinstatement.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

11· · · · · · Right. The last time I paid my dues, I

12· ·brought a check to the office and the secretary

13· ·at the time called me about a week later and said

14· ·she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.

15· ·I think she went straight to the meeting the next

16· ·morning instead of going to the office, so my

17· ·license was suspended for not paying my dues, and

18· ·I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother

19· ·me that it was suspended because I have been

20· ·closed captioning for about three years

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · So, how many years has your license been

23· ·suspended for?

24· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

25· · · · · · · · · Since 2015, I think.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·2· · · · · · You don't have any CEs, continuing

·3· ·education?

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

·5· · · · · · No.· I have them through NCRA, but I

·6· ·don't believe that the ones I have will be

·7· ·accepted by the state because they are not

·8· ·directly related to court reporting.· I think

·9· ·they were caption related.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · That may have qualified if you would

12· ·have turned them in.

13· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

14· · · · · · · · · I was told that it didn't.

15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

16· · · · · · I don't know by who, but --

17· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

18· · · · · · The Board, at the last meeting that I

19· ·was at.

20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

21· · · · · · Okay.· Okay.· So she's F; under F in

22· ·your book.· So basically you are asking us to

23· ·reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs

24· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

25· · · · · · Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
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·1· ·which I believe is in May and get CEs.· That's

·2· ·not a problem.· You can make it contingent on the

·3· ·CEs in May if you want.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·5· · · · · · I will.· So, Vickie, what's the total

·6· ·that Ms. Langston will owe?

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·8· · · · · · · · · $575.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

10· · · · · · $575.· Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.

11· ·Like I said, if you don't attend the May

12· ·seminar --

13· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

14· · · · · · · · · I understand.

15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

16· · · · · · Okay.· Anybody have any questions?· All

17· ·those in favor?

18· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

19· · · · · · · · · Aye.

20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

21· · · · · · · · · Okay.· No problem.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:

23· · · · · · · · · Thank you.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · Request for Inactive Status.· I think we
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·1· ·covered that already, didn't we?· Five of them.

·2· ·But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·4· · · · · · · · · Just one.

·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·6· · · · · · Just one.· Okay. Can you take care of

·7· ·that.

·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·9· · · · · · · · · Yes.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.· I think

12· ·all of the paperwork was in order.· All national

13· ·certified, so that's automatically approved.

14· · · · · · · · · Discontinued CDR's.· How do we go

15· ·about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?

16· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

17· · · · · · · · · All of them.

18· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

19· · · · · · Can I make a motion to request the

20· ·inactive status list and the reciprocal request

21· ·list in-globo?

22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

23· · · · · · No.· Because some of the inactive don't

24· ·have the criteria to go active.

25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Number 4.

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·3· · · · · · I know.· I don't think Ms. Hassinger

·4· ·has, either.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·6· · · · · · · · · She did.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · I want to make sure. I looked at it and

·9· ·I thought.· All she says, I'm requesting my

10· ·license be placed in inactive status.· They have

11· ·to have an Affidavit with one of the three

12· ·criteria to go inactive.

13· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

14· · · · · · · · · So there's three of the five?

15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

16· · · · · · Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

18· · · · · · We could go one by one of which one and

19· ·move them off the list.· Make a motion for that,

20· ·is that what you are saying?

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · · · Yeah.· You are going to have to do

23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

24· · · · · · Make a motion to request inactive status

25· ·of Jennifer Ibach.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

·2· · · · · · · · · Second.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · She doesn't meet the criteria.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

·6· · · · · · Jennifer Ibach does not.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · One of the three.· Hassinger does not.

·9· ·Ibach does not.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

11· · · · · · · · · Keyes.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

13· · · · · · Keyes does.· She is living in Maryland.

14· ·Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in

15· ·Washington.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

17· · · · · · So those could.· You can make a motion

18· ·and move them off the list.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · Right.

21· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

22· · · · · · So we make a motion to request for

23· ·inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela

24· ·Rushing.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · Correct.· I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.

·2· ·Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

·4· · · · · · It's before Rushing.· It's one of the

·5· ·e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff

·6· ·Rabalais.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · Oh, okay.· Yeah, she meets the criteria

·9· ·and haven't worked in six years.

10· · · · · · · · · So I have a motion to grant

11· ·inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and

12· ·Ms. Rushing

13· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

14· · · · · · I thought it was Keyes.· Not Ibach.· He

15· ·said Ibach.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

17· · · · · · Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · Right.· Okay.· Yeah.· Those three

20· ·granted inactive status.· Any motion?

21· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

22· · · · · · · · · I will make a motion.

23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

24· · · · · · · · · Second?

25· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:
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·1· · · · · · · · · I'll second.

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·3· · · · · · · · · All those in favor?

·4· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·5· · · · · · · · · Aye.

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·7· · · · · · Vickie, on the other two, when you send

·8· ·a letter to them, ask them to provide more

·9· ·information. The request that it's automatic when

10· ·they file the paperwork.

11· · · · · · · · · Discontinued CDR's.· Do we get

12· ·their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?

13· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

14· · · · · · Seal. License, whatever they have.· They

15· ·only have certificates, so they don't have

16· ·anything to turn in except a letter stating they

17· ·are no longer employed there.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · ·So do we need to approve this because

20· ·they automatically -- have a motion to accept the

21· ·discontinued CDR list?

22· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

23· · · · · · · · · I so move.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · Second.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·2· · · · · · · · · Second.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · · · · All in favor.

·5· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·6· · · · · · · · · Aye.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · Reinstatement Requests.· Ms. Langston we

·9· ·dealt with.· Debra Dorsey was a lady that

10· ·appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the

11· ·committee meeting.· She been an employee for 30

12· ·years.· There was a mixup on the mailing address

13· ·or e-mails being lost.· The judge --

14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

15· · · · · · · · · We received her check.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

17· · · · · · The judge gave us a check that day, so

18· ·we need ratification to reinstate her.· Any

19· ·motion?

20· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

21· · · · · · · · · Make a motion.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

23· · · · · · · · · Second.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.
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·1· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·2· · · · · · · · · Aye.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · G.· Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,

·5· ·I don't know whether she changed her name or

·6· ·maiden name or what.· This is a lady who lives in

·7· ·Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.

·8· ·She forget to send in her renewal fee and

·9· ·credits.· She only got licensed in Louisiana in

10· ·2015.· She wants to keep her license, and I

11· ·gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She

12· ·would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and

13· ·four general, and then she would need 12 hours

14· ·for '17 and '18.· It's up to you guys.· Any

15· ·motion?

16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

17· · · · · · · · · I make a motion that we

18· · · · · · · accept that.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · · · · Second?

21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

22· · · · · · · · · Laura seconded it.

23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

24· · · · · · · · · All in favor?

25· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Aye.

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·3· · · · · · Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.· She initially

·4· ·asked to be inactive and she withdrew that

·5· ·request.· She needs only CEs is what she needs,

·6· ·so I would make it continued that she gets her

·7· ·CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be

·8· ·reinstated.

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

10· · · · · · · · · She needs a renewal.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

12· · · · · · · · · And a renewal.· Okay.· Any

13· · · · · · · motion?

14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

15· · · · · · · · · I make a motion that we

16· · · · · · · accept that.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

18· · · · · · · · · That she needs the CEs in May

19· · · · · · · plus her renewal fees.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

21· · · · · · · · · Plus her renewal fees.

22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

23· · · · · · · · · All those in favor?

24· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

25· · · · · · · · · Aye.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·2· · · · · · Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.

·3· ·He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.

·4· ·He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was

·5· ·actually 2014.· He is up-to-date on his renewal

·6· ·fee, I think, huh, Vickie?

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·8· · · · · · Yes.· No.· The renewal, they just need

·9· ·continuing education.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · Yeah.· He needs his four hours, so any

12· ·motion until he gets his four hours at the May

13· ·seminar.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

15· · · · · · · · · So move.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

17· · · · · · · · · I'll second.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · · · · All in favor?

20· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

21· · · · · · · · · Aye.

22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

23· · · · · · Kelly Manuel.· Fill me in because I

24· ·can't find it.

25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · Ratliff needs 12.· I'm sorry.· I'm

·2· ·sorry.· Can we go back to Ratliff.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · He doesn't have any CEs?· We have a

·5· ·substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits

·6· ·on May 20th.

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

·8· · · · · · · · · I make a motion.

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

10· · · · · · · · · Second.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

12· · · · · · · · · All in favor.

13· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

14· · · · · · · · · Aye.

15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

16· · · · · · · · · Kelly Manuel.

17· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

18· · · · · · Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.

19· ·She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under

20· ·the licensing A, her other general credits from

21· ·ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30

22· ·credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.

23· ·She has more then enough general credits so we

24· ·have to approve her general credits and also give

25· ·the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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·1· ·to May.

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·3· · · · · · What was the general credits in?

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·5· · · · · · · · · ESP network and NCRA.

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·7· · · · · · How much does she have from NCRA?

·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·9· · · · · · 25 and a half hours.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · So we need a motion to accept the

12· ·general credits providing that she gets her four

13· ·ethics May 20th and be reinstated.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

15· · · · · · · · · So move.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

17· · · · · · · · · I will second.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · · · · All in favor?

20· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

21· · · · · · · · · Aye.

22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

23· · · · · · Vickie, I will have you report on the

24· ·CDR Renewals.

25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · There is 825 CCR's that renewed for

·2· ·2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.· On

·3· ·suspension we have a list that is under I.

·4· ·There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.· We have to accept

·5· ·it before I could post it on the website.

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:

·7· · · · · · · · · Motion that we accept the

·8· · · · · · · list -- accept the list that's

·9· · · · · · · suspended.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

11· · · · · · · · · Okay.· I will second.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

13· · · · · · · · · All in favor.

14· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

15· · · · · · · · · Aye.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

17· · · · · · · · · So that includes the CCR's

18· · · · · · · and CDR's, Vickie?

19· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

20· · · · · · · · · Yes.

21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

22· · · · · · · · · H and I?

23· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

24· · · · · · · · · Yes.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · On the same line, we had talked about --

·2· ·refer to David -- these people that are paying

·3· ·their renewal fees late.· They have a ten day

·4· ·grace period.· Some of them are not paying 65 to

·5· ·75 days late.· The problem that I have with it is

·6· ·that within that time span they are continuing to

·7· ·work with the -- without a license, so I think

·8· ·the Board should take some action.· I'm open to

·9· ·suggestion.· A letter sending them, you know,

10· ·asking them if they have worked, you know, and

11· ·there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,

12· ·but, you know, that's up to the Board.

13· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

14· · · · · · I think it's appropriate.· I mean, we

15· ·don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75

16· ·days that they haven't paid.

17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

18· · · · · · Well, that's my concern is that this

19· ·list keeps growing every year, and they continue

20· ·to work from January 20th, January 15th all of

21· ·the way until they pay, you know, and David

22· ·pointed out that he thinks they still have to

23· ·come before the Board and the Board has to give

24· ·approval.

25· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:
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·1· · · · · · I think they should come before the

·2· ·Board.· I think that we should ask them a few

·3· ·questions as to whether or not they have been

·4· ·practicing.· It's easy to send a letter back in

·5· ·saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be

·6· ·appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a

·7· ·lot of people.

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·9· · · · · · Let me say, if I might, what I think the

10· ·law is and then the question of what the policy

11· ·should be is obviously the Board's decision, but

12· ·under the statute, by operation of law, a

13· ·reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in

14· ·advance, which means before midnight on December

15· ·31st is suspended.· That's a reporter without a

16· ·license.· That's a reporter who is taking the

17· ·deposition is acting in violation of the general

18· ·regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR

19· ·Board.

20· · · · · · · · · There has been a policy,

21· ·nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that

22· ·if the payment was received within ten days after

23· ·December 31, the Board would regard that as

24· ·acceptable.· Strictly speaking, however, if you

25· ·made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
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·1· ·took a deposition on January the 8th, you would

·2· ·be operating without a license.· It would be in

·3· ·violation of the regulatory regime.

·4· · · · · · · · · There's been some suggestion of

·5· ·formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a

·6· ·period of 20 days which would enable time for

·7· ·staff to send out notice that effective midnight

·8· ·on December 31st your license was suspended by

·9· ·operation of law.· If you attempt to take a

10· ·deposition without first getting reinstated, you

11· ·may be in violation of the regulatory

12· ·requirements and subject to a fine.

13· · · · · · · · · We could embody that policy in a

14· ·rule would be the best way to do it, and we've

15· ·got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --

16· ·effectively been concluded.· A number of others

17· ·that we may well be taking up, so it might be one

18· ·more useful rule for the Board to initiate

19· ·rulemaking process.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

21· · · · · · All of the people that renewed after the

22· ·10th have received letters, certified letters

23· ·from the Board that their license is suspended.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · As of the 10th.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·2· · · · · · As of December 31st for not renewing.  I

·3· ·didn't send a letter out right after.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·5· · · · · · Certainly reporters have been amply put

·6· ·on notice in the past that the renewal deadline

·7· ·is statutorily sacred and that the failure to

·8· ·observe it results in a loss of a license.· The

·9· ·Board has told them that explicitly in advisory

10· ·notices.· They heard it at ethics presentations.

11· ·Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people

12· ·in proximity to a deadline date of the

13· ·consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and

14· ·fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some

15· ·end of the year message that puts people on

16· ·notice and what the consequences will be.

17· · · · · · · · · Meanwhile, in the run up to next

18· ·year, the Board has to decide whether it will

19· ·take a stern or benevolent view of people who may

20· ·have been taking depositions without having

21· ·taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.

22· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

23· · · · · · You sent letters to the 38 and the 22

24· ·people, right?

25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Yes.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

·3· · · · · · · · · That are -- right?

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·5· · · · · · · · · Yes.

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

·7· · · · · · That are suspended.· And none of them

·8· ·have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not

·9· ·working or --

10· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

11· · · · · · Some have, but a lot of them have been

12· ·returned mail or certified as returned, so I

13· ·don't know where they are.· They don't have an

14· ·updated address.

15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

16· · · · · · We really have no idea if they are

17· ·working or not unless we know them personally.

18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

19· · · · · · · · · Right.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

21· · · · · · Some that needs only CE's, and I think

22· ·requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly

23· ·Manuel.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · Would it be appropriate to send them to
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·1· ·the Compliance and Discipline Committee?· Kimya.

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

·3· · · · · · I don't have a problem with sending it

·4· ·to them.

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·6· · · · · · I am sorry.· What was your response?

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:

·8· · · · · · If you want me to look into it, I will

·9· ·look into it.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

11· · · · · · In the meantime, we can get David with

12· ·Vickie to formalize something for next year and

13· ·then we'll do two, twofold.· One of you guys and

14· ·then Kimya's committee will look at the one

15· ·existing now.

16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

17· · · · · · I have a question, Vickie. When we sent

18· ·out the renewal card in August/September, how do

19· ·we know that each card has gotten to the

20· ·recipient?

21· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

22· · · · · · If it doesn't come returned to me.· Some

23· ·of them come returned.

24· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

25· · · · · · · · · Oh, they do come returned?
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·2· · · · · · Oh, they do come back returned?

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·4· · · · · · Uh-huh (affirmative response)

·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·6· · · · · · Do you mark that?

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·8· · · · · · · · · It's in the database that the

·9· · · · · · · card was returned.

10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

11· · · · · · Kind of hard to take action against

12· ·somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,

13· ·they've ceased living

14· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

15· · · · · · Did any of those that came back to you

16· ·in the fall match to these names or you are not

17· ·sure?

18· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

19· · · · · · I would have to go back and look

20· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:

21· · · · · · It would be the same address, probably,

22· ·so they probably would use the same address in

23· ·the database.· Do you they have phone numbers?

24· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

25· · · · · · They do.· Some of them are out.· I tried
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·1· ·calling. Last year I called everybody that was on

·2· ·the list.· I personally called everybody.

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

·4· · · · · · Did you get in touch with everybody?  I

·5· ·mean, it's one thing to call them but --

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·7· · · · · · Majority of them and they send in

·8· ·payment.· Some do and some don't.

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:

10· · · · · · · · · Okay.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

12· · · · · · The other thing that I'm going to ask

13· ·the two associations that maybe at the seminar

14· ·toward the end of the cycle period that they put

15· ·something in their brochures, remember to pay

16· ·your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty

17· ·of possible fine up to $1,000.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

19· · · · · · Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of

20· ·the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.· If

21· ·you are seeking public input at this time, as

22· ·this young lady who was just here before, Ms.

23· ·Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been

24· ·around this forum and various forums of this

25· ·nature for too many years to say, she used the
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·1· ·word "dues."

·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·3· · · · · · · · · Right.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

·5· · · · · · And that's a big misunderstanding that

·6· ·reporters, I don't know how long they have been

·7· ·practicing, feel like they belong to an

·8· ·association as opposed to a mandated licensing

·9· ·fee to maintain their license to practice as

10· ·certified court reporters in the State of

11· ·Louisiana.· That should be addressed, I would

12· ·feel, by this statutorily created Board to

13· ·indicate that.· We would be more than happy to

14· ·include that, you know, in our notices for

15· ·seminars.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

17· · · · · · And I think speakers could also address

18· ·it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

20· · · · · · It could be part of the rules and regs

21· ·ethics.· And while we're on that subject, if I

22· ·can backtrack this part about online ethics

23· ·training, do you guys approve that today?

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · No.· No.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

·2· · · · · · Okay. I am just curious because at the

·3· ·last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to

·4· ·Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters

·5· ·Association has always been poised and ready to

·6· ·put on just simply ethics and rules and regs

·7· ·credits.· We've always offered that, and it

·8· ·continues to be offered.· And I just want to know

·9· ·if I need to go back to my fellow Board of

10· ·Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea

11· ·because the CSR Board was going to handle that on

12· ·their own.

13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

14· · · · · · No.· The way the rules are written right

15· ·now, we prohibit online courses.

16· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

17· · · · · · · · · I understand.

18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

19· · · · · · Until that rule gets changed, if it gets

20· ·changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets

21· ·changed, it may not address ethics online.· It

22· ·may address general courses, online courses.

23· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

24· · · · · · On your House Bill that you are

25· ·referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
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·1· ·most bills dealing with the court system and/or

·2· ·proponents of the court system usually seek

·3· ·judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.

·4· ·Having been familiar with legislation, and I know

·5· ·David as well, you see bills sometimes that

·6· ·indicate at the end of the bill if it received

·7· ·judicial counsel approval then the whole thing

·8· ·will wrap into going into effect.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

10· · · · · · That's why I was asking about the

11· ·Supreme Court

12· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:

13· · · · · · Now, this is a whole new can of worms

14· ·you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I

15· ·should say, is opening.· I walked in on the

16· ·tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,

17· ·and how would that go hand-in-hand with an

18· ·electronic signature.· You can't wrap the noose

19· ·around the seals, right, and seeing who is

20· ·getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,

21· ·they didn't ask me for anything; my name.· And I

22· ·got a couple of peoples.· To be honest with you,

23· ·I did.· Hey, man, can you get mine.· I did.· And

24· ·they had us on file for previous years that it's

25· ·been done that way.· Thanks for the opportunity.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·2· · · · · · Thank you.· We are going to refer that

·3· ·to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie

·4· ·get on the letter for future.

·5· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·6· · · · · · And where do we stand with the regard to

·7· ·an idea of a rule, is this something that you

·8· ·want to look at a draft of or discuss further?

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

10· · · · · · I would like the rule -- you are talking

11· ·about where the CE's expire on December 31st and

12· ·your license is automatically suspended as with

13· ·renewals?· I would like them to go hand-in-hand.

14· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

15· · · · · · The rule, if we are going to proceed

16· ·with one, would probably identify the, quote,

17· ·unquote, "grace period."· Would identify

18· ·procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you

19· ·fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that

20· ·they were aware that they are no longer

21· ·authorized to practice, and would deal with

22· ·proceedings after the 20th, which presumably

23· ·require coming before the Board and getting

24· ·reinstated.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · My question is you are talking just

·2· ·about the renewal fee right now or are you

·3· ·talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·5· · · · · · No.· I am just talking about the renewal

·6· ·fee.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·8· · · · · · Why can't we do them both together?

·9· ·That way at December 31st, you know, we don't

10· ·have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got

11· ·to go through this and that.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

13· · · · · · They can definitely be addressed in the

14· ·same rulemaking process.· The procedures might

15· ·well be a bit different.· I mean, statutorily

16· ·it's quite plain that if you have not paid your

17· ·renewal fee you are suspended.· It's not quite so

18· ·clear with regard to CE credit.· You have up

19· ·until December 31 of every other year to submit

20· ·enough credits to prove that you have met your

21· ·required number of hours.· You know, the payment

22· ·of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.

23· ·The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,

24· ·is a little less definite.· If a person took CE

25· ·and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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·1· ·of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was

·2· ·sent and miscarried or received and not properly

·3· ·registered on our part, these are all things that

·4· ·wouldn't invite disciplinary action.· It could be

·5· ·very quickly clarified as soon as the person who

·6· ·is out of compliance is put on notice.

·7· · · · · · · · · So rather than try to adopt a rule

·8· ·and says, if we haven't gotten all of your

·9· ·required CE credits by December 31, you are

10· ·automatically suspended, I would think the wiser

11· ·course might be to say if we haven't received

12· ·them within a certain period of time after that

13· ·date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will

14· ·go out that the licensee is apparently on the

15· ·record deficient in CE credits and that that

16· ·would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at

17· ·an appropriate time.· Then if the person says,

18· ·I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've

19· ·already done the required CE, it just wasn't

20· ·submitted and submitted late, some of those types

21· ·of problems could be dealt with, so the

22· ·procedure, I think, would probably be a little

23· ·bit different, but they can certainly both be

24· ·addressed.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · The problem that I have and the problem

·2· ·Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous

·3· ·times.· You have two years.· It's not our problem

·4· ·that they wait until 30 days before the two years

·5· ·expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie

·6· ·in the office and all of this paperwork and

·7· ·things like that.· Trying to look somewhere to

·8· ·streamline it and say, it's in black and white,

·9· ·and if you don't have it, you don't have it.

10· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

11· · · · · · One way would be to say that if we

12· ·haven't received your full number of credits by

13· ·December 1 of the year in which this expires then

14· ·you are going to be terminated by rule effective

15· ·the end of December 31.· That might, however, put

16· ·a little bit of pressure on the trade

17· ·associations that provide training in December

18· ·specifically because folks who haven't gotten

19· ·them earlier are beginning to get anxious about

20· ·the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be

21· ·practical problems with, well, I took the CE on

22· ·December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed

23· ·down getting it to you.

24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

25· · · · · · · · · Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·2· · · · · · But, I think the best way to address

·3· ·this is probably with a written document in front

·4· ·of everyone so that we can move.

·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·6· · · · · · We basically have a year and a half

·7· ·before the end of the year cycle.

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·9· · · · · · We do.· Or a year before the next

10· ·renewal date on licensing fees.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

12· · · · · · I am talking about CE's doesn't end

13· ·until '18, the end of '18.

14· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

15· · · · · · If we wanted to deal with both of them

16· ·in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring

17· ·it from start to finish by the end of this year,

18· ·calendar year.

19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

20· · · · · · So we will just keep it open for

21· ·discussion, then, and defer it.

22· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

23· · · · · · You know, if you need me to do a draft,

24· ·I can do that, and that's something I can get

25· ·told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on
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·1· ·what the view of it is, so I will hold off in

·2· ·doing an actual draft until I get word to the

·3· ·contrary.

·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·5· · · · · · Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:

·6· ·Regarding CDR Examination Rule.

·7· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·8· · · · · · The CDR Exam Rule is going to be

·9· ·published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on

10· ·that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.

11· ·The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.

12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

13· · · · · · Okay.· The rule authorizes CE credits

14· ·for pro bono transcripts, David?

15· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

16· · · · · · Yes.· It's a subject that I think Judge

17· ·Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,

18· ·and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,

19· ·like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might

20· ·allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours

21· ·of continuing education credit by doing pro bono

22· ·work. The concept, as it's been implemented by

23· ·the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five

24· ·hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of

25· ·the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
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·1· ·there's been a draft floating around in the hands

·2· ·of Board members at various times that uses that

·3· ·same format.· It contemplates that the court

·4· ·reporter who provides eligible pro bono services

·5· ·will receive one hour of CE credit for each five

·6· ·hours of pro bono court reporting services

·7· ·rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit

·8· ·for each two year reporting cycle, and it

·9· ·requires that to receive that credit the reporter

10· ·would have to submit a completed form, an

11· ·application for continuing education credit for

12· ·pro bono services.

13· · · · · · · · · There are a couple of questions

14· ·about how you get eligible to do pro bono service

15· ·and what organizations are eligible to receive

16· ·that pro bono benefit.· So, one requirement might

17· ·be that the CE credit must be earned by providing

18· ·uncompensated pro bono court reporting services

19· ·to an indigent or near indigent client.· Order

20· ·501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the

21· ·delivery of services to traditionally

22· ·underrepresented clients.· The further provision

23· ·might be a kind of gateway mechanism.· To be

24· ·eligible for credit, the work must have been

25· ·assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
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·1· ·Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal

·2· ·services or pro bono organization that has as its

·3· ·primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or

·4· ·other services to indigent or near indigent

·5· ·clients.· The legal services or pro bono

·6· ·organization must file a statement with the CE

·7· ·committee that provides information and tests to

·8· ·the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal

·9· ·and other services.

10· · · · · · · · · So this contemplates a sort of

11· ·three step process.· The first of which is that

12· ·you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro

13· ·bono services to indigent or near indigent

14· ·clients or 501C3 non-profit.· Secondly, creates a

15· ·gateway mechanism that says you've got to have

16· ·been assigned that work by a court, by a

17· ·Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal

18· ·services or pro bono organization.· And then,

19· ·thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro

20· ·bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a

21· ·maximum of three hours of credit.· It does not

22· ·say whether that credit can be used to satisfy

23· ·the ethics requirements. That's another possible

24· ·issue.

25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · David, why don't we do this.· This is

·2· ·the judge's baby.· Can we just defer until next

·3· ·meeting when the judge is present.· It's he and

·4· ·John addressing that, really, and were engaged in

·5· ·this particular topic, so --

·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

·7· · · · · · · · · Okay.

·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·9· · · · · · You know, we can refer to him.

10· ·Executive Session.· David.

11· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:

12· · · · · · I don't really know that the Board needs

13· ·an Executive Session.· There's not a whole lot to

14· ·discuss or describe.· The litigation was

15· ·submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle

16· ·effective January 4th.· We are awaiting his

17· ·pleasure with regard to those motions, and we

18· ·can't predict when we will learn more, but as

19· ·soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and

20· ·others, I'm sure.· So I really don't think we

21· ·need an Executive Session.

22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

23· · · · · · Okay.· Any new business?· Hearing none.

24· ·Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that

25· ·to Ms. Vickie.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·2· · · · · · Depends on y'all's schedule.

·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

·4· · · · · · I think we got to resolve around the

·5· ·judge.

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:

·7· · · · · · I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll

·8· ·pick dates.

·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:

10· · · · · · Sounds good.· Any public comments?· The

11· ·meeting is adjourned.

12

13· ·(Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10

14· ·p.m.)
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·1· · · · · · · · REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·2

·3· · · · · · · · · I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified

·4· ·Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,

·5· ·as the officer before whom this meeting was

·6· ·taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was

·7· ·reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,

·8· ·was prepared and transcribed by me or under my

·9· ·personal direction and supervision, and is a true

10· ·and correct transcript to the best of my ability

11· ·and understanding;

12· · · · · · · · · That the transcript has been

13· ·prepared in compliance with transcript format

14· ·guidelines required by statute or by rules of the

15· ·board, and that I am informed about the complete

16· ·arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the

17· ·person or entity making arrangements for

18· ·deposition services;

19· · · · · · · · · That I have acted in compliance

20· ·with the prohibition on contractual

21· ·relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of

22· ·Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and

23· ·advisory opinions of the board;

24· · · · · · · · · That I have no actual knowledge of

25· ·any prohibited employment or contractual
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·1· ·relationship, direct or indirect, between a court

·2· ·reporting firm and any party litigant in this

·3· ·matter nor is there any such relationship between

·4· ·myself and a party litigant in this matter.· I am

·5· ·not related to counsel or to the parties herein,

·6· ·nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of

·7· ·this matter.

·8

·9· ·Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.

10

11

12

13· · · · · · · · · · ·__________________________

14· · · · · · · · · · ·RACHEL Y. TORRES, CCR, RPR

15· · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Call the meeting to order.  1:05.
 3   Pledge of Allegiance, please.
 4                  (Whereupon the Pledge of
 5              Allegiance was conducted.)
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7                  Roll call, please.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Milton Donegan.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11                  Present.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Laura Putnam.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  Here.
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  Elizabeth Methvin.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Here.
20                  MS. HOLMES:
21                  Here.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  David Marcello.
24                  MR. MARCELLO:
25                  Here.
0004
 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2                  And Christian Helmke.
 3                  MR. HELMKE:
 4                  Present.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  We have a motion to approve
 7              the transcript of the November
 8              18th meeting.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Make a motion.
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12                  Second.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  I approve.
15                  Finance and Operations,
16              Vickie.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18                  May.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Oh, I am sorry.  I was
21              looking at John.
22                  MS. DUNN:
23            Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance
24   Committee meeting, which did not happen because
25   there was not a quorum, so everything will have
0005
 1   to go before the full Board right now for
 2   approval, and we have a balance sheet as of
 3   November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings
 4   of $171,000 approximately.  As of December we had
 5   $196,206.05.  As of January we had a total
 6   checking and savings, $203,928.70.  As of
 7   February, $177,406.07.  And as of March,
 8   $170,791.40.  So that was balance sheet -- this
 9   is operating statement.  Do you want me to just
10   go through November to March or just give you-all
11   March?  Would that be easier?
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  March is fine.
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            March is great.  Okay.  We're going
16   straight to March.  Okay.  The total income in
17   March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.
18   The total expense -- I'm sorry?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Examination piece.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Examination piece.  Total expense
23   was $9,453 for that.  So that's our balance sheet
24   and monthly operating statements.
25                  The next one was the Webmaster
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 1   Contract-Ratification because we lost our
 2   Webmaster and it was about time for the new
 3   contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,
 4   the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max
 5   of $6,000 per year.  It used to be $65 and went
 6   to $85.  Then we have the lease amended contract,
 7   which is only a difference of about $14 or $17
 8   difference provided for in the previous contract.
 9                  So the court reporter contract is
10   the same.  We thank you.  No rate increase.  And
11   the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts
12   are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the
13   stenomask grader services.  Then we have the
14   Board attorney amended contract.  Vickie.
15                  MS. NGUYEN:
16                  It was approved by the AG.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18            It was approved by the Attorney
19   General's Office, and that's it.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I have a motion to accept the Finance
22   and Operations meeting minutes.
23                  MS. PUTNAM:
24                  So move.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Second.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3                  Second.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  All those in favor.
 6                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 7                  Aye.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            The next item is the continuing
10   education committee seminar approval.  We have
11   five seminars that have been approved by the
12   committee and asking the Board to approve all of
13   the seminars.  Any motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            I make a motion that we accept them all.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  Second?
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  I second.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  All in favor?
22                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
23                  Aye.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Continuing Education
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 1              Approvals.  Which one is that,
 2              Vickie?
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4                  CE approval, Vickie.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6            The list of the CE request, we are going
 7   to jump back on that in a few --
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Okay.  That's what I thought.  Okay.  We
10   will go to the Qualifying Examination.
11                  MS. NGUYEN:
12            The qualifying, there was only one
13   applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be
14   taking the certification exam in April, at the
15   end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,
16   we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was
17   originally eight applicants, which four only was
18   able to complete.  The other had to be --
19   actually, only three complete and the other five
20   had to reschedule, and the one is the written
21   knowledge because their equipment was not
22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software
23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are
24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to
25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            I don't think we need approval of that.
 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.
 4                  MS. HOLMES:
 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,
 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.
 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert
 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both
 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint
10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird
11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to
12   investigate.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  Motion to approve.
15                  MS. DUNN:
16                  I make a motion to approve.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  Second.
19                  MS. METHVIN:
20                  Second.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  All in favor.
23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
24                  Aye.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0010
 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE
 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We
 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I
 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of
 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the
 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and
 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for
 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the
 9   Committee again to look at it.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            I think it would be better if the full
12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            Right.  The one question we had was when
15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by
16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a
17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at
18   that also, huh, David?
19                  MR. MARCELLO:
20            I think we need a rule change.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement
23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that
24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval
25   because they are retired, you know.
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 1                  Inactive, I think we have five
 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs
 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.
 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them
 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the
 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.
 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain
 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.
 9                  MR. HELMKE:
10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there
11   was a discussion brought up regarding the
12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind
13   of what their process may have been or what, if
14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request
15   that the person was licensed and could properly
16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board
17   requested that we issue correspondence to the
18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and
19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New
20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And
21   what I can pass out to the members now will be
22   some letters that were received back by our firm
23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if
24   anything, they did.
25                  Basically what you will see is
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 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but
 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the
 3   individual reporter through the use of their
 4   presentation of their ID card or things like
 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show
 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.
 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our
 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just
 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is
10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out
11   what the process was.  They interpreted that
12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been
13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've
14   already changed some of their procedures to kind
15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main
16   question presented by this, which would be up to
17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or
18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt
19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try
20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some
21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors
22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the
23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was
24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some
25   of the other companies that people may try to get
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 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.
 2                  Basically all of the responses
 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you
 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of
 5   requested information more to verify the spelling
 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify
 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel
 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure
 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so
10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who
11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,
12   but I would say there is no set procedure but
13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify
14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity
15   amongst the vendors.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has
18   requested seals or not.
19                  MR. HELMKE:
20            As far as I know, no.  The court
21   reporters try to get their seals on their own
22   accord as they are licensed and then they
23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an
24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information
25   being online search or anything else to make sure
0014
 1   on the specific date of the request of the
 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting
 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that
 4   time.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Well, would it be proper just to send
 7   the names of every single person that has
 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January
 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can
10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten
11   a seal.
12                  MR. HELMKE:
13            And I guess that's the kind of thing
14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,
15   I would think, as far as the process and
16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going
19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.
20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Right now you can.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24                  Yes.  Yes.
25                  MS. ESCUDE:
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 1            They don't ask for anything.
 2                  MR. HELMKE:
 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't
 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone
 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,
 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to
 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you
 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in
 9   with two or three different cards or trying to
10   get seals under different names or that kind of
11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or
12   something set that they follow, there really
13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see
14   on their letter, they are a little bit more
15   detailed regarding the way that their employees
16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify
17   things and they maintain files on things.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I
20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time
21   that a person can have.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            That's where the board was sending the
24   stamps --
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Right.  Out.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at
 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of
 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through
 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go
 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the
10   Licensing Committee.
11                  MS. METHVIN:
12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.
13                  MR. HELMKE:
14            The letters you have before you should
15   outline kind of what they are doing and some
16   ideas and some things to look at.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18                  Thank you.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.
21                  MR. MARCELLO:
22            I think several of you have a copy of
23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few
24   extras here that I can hand around.
25                  House Bill 227, Representative
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 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in
 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House
 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is
 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes
 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a
 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us
 7   informed at every step of the way and is
 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the
 9   Board about the contents of this proposed
10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to
11   create an explicit legislative authorization for
12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby
13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient
14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.
15   There are a couple of language changes that I
16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very
17   technical and not substantive, so I will start
18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to
19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you
20   see listed there, to the end of that first full
21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to
22   line 13 just before the language, in existing
23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,
24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an
25   organizational structure where A1 would have to
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 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter
 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was
 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true
 4   record of testimony given by the witness.
 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be
 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing
 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.
 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition
 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of
10   that deposition.
11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins
12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about
13   the new procedure being authorized for secure
14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's
15   a, you know, essentially organizational or
16   structural change, certainly not substantive, but
17   I think it does make the provision read a little
18   more clearly.  The other technical change would
19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need
20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners
21   where the Board of Examiners are certified
22   shorthand reporters.
23                  So with those two kind of
24   technical suggestions out of the way, let me
25   propose a few other more substantive language
0019
 1   changes for you to consider.  On line 4 of page
 2   2, I would suggest that we consider inserting
 3   language that would read, "to seal a deposition
 4   electronically by secure electronic means
 5   approved by rule promulgated by the Board of
 6   Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so
 7   insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of
 8   Examiners."  And then on the next line, five,
 9   seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and
10   "deliver."  The verb for the prior part of that
11   sentence is "may seal the deposition
12   electronically."  That's up in line 3.  Here I
13   think there's no ambiguity.  We need to say that
14   it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the
15   deposition electronically to a party at whose
16   request the deposition was taken who shall then
17   become the custodian of the deposition.  And we
18   might add at the very end of that provision, "and
19   to all other appropriate recipients at the same
20   time," so the language be added at the very end
21   of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate
22   recipients at the same time."
23                  Just giving the explicit
24   instruction to the effect that we currently have
25   in our ethics rules that you distribute the
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 1   deposition to all parties who are entitled to
 2   receive a copy of it at the same time.
 3                  Those were several thoughts that
 4   occurred to me on reviewing the draft.  I haven't
 5   spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it
 6   because I need guidance from the Board, and we
 7   can really only obtain that at an open public
 8   meeting of the type that we have today, so my
 9   thoughts for your consideration.
10                  MS. PUTNAM:
11            The only thing that jumps out at me that
12   didn't occur to me earlier was now that last
13   sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing
14   such original and the record shall not affect the
15   use or admissibility."  Does that same sentence
16   need to go in subsection little B now that A and
17   B are separate?
18                  MR. MARCELLO:
19            Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.
20   Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good
21   point.  I think it would work, actually, if we
22   inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the
23   -- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the
24   next sentence begins and if we inserted a
25   subparagraph C there.  All of these changes
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 1   obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing
 2   with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't
 3   think we're proposing anything that distorts the
 4   substance of what was originally presented.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  David, can you make all of
 7              the additions and send them to
 8              all of the Board members since
 9              we're lacking three or four of
10              them today.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12                  Yes.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            I mean, they haven't seen it.  And then
15   once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can
16   you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            I think those are all good suggestions,
19   and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request
20   for a meeting.  We should have discussion and
21   decision today among the five who are present
22   about any proposed changes we want to make, and
23   it might be appropriate to authorize action by
24   some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we
25   need quick decisions made in the legislative
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 1   process, you know, we can authorize the judge and
 2   make those decisions or whatever.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I would like to see the changes in black
 5   and white and see all nine members have input
 6   once they see the changes and then send it to the
 7   judge and let the judge do what he wants at that
 8   point.
 9                  MR. MARCELLO:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  Decide who he wants to --
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            I will convert what we've discussed
15   today into a hard copy representation that
16   reflects what we've discussed and share it with
17   everyone.  And -- but we won't be asking, in
18   doing that, for people to respond to anything
19   that looks like a proxy vote.  We are going to
20   make the action today that would authorize the
21   judge then to represent the Board in further
22   discussions.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            It says electronic means rules
25   promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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 1   whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed
 2   to -- or what company or company they are allowed
 3   to use because I think several of the Eclipse and
 4   different -- Min-U-Script and different
 5   software's now provide that ability.
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Yes. I think --
 8                  MS. METHVIN:
 9            Specific software that the reporter
10   would have to purchase and have access to that we
11   decide what that is?
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            I think the Board will have to shoulder
14   some responsibility to evaluate the existing
15   technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the
16   technology evolves so that we can give clear
17   instruction to the Board's licensees about which
18   technology is acceptable for the secure
19   electronic sealing and which is not.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I would think that the reporter or the
22   firm would come to us and say, I want to use this
23   software and we need the Board to approve it and
24   then the Board would have to look at it and see
25   if it's secure and give its approval.  I think
0024
 1   that's where the rule promulgated by the Board
 2   kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I
 3   right, David?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Yes.  And, so, from a practical
 6   standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up
 7   period.  This is not going to be implemented
 8   immediately.  The law will presumably become
 9   effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule
10   promulgation probably needs to be preceded by
11   some evaluation of technology so that when we are
12   proposing the rule that lists the ones that are
13   acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation
14   rule takes a period of time, so probably talking
15   about an effective date sometime in 2018, just
16   roughly.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Let me ask you question that may muddy
19   the waters.  We don't not need approval from the
20   Supreme Court since we're dealing with court
21   system?
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            We had contemplated at various times
24   whether we would respond appropriately to
25   legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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 1   Court to speak to the matter.  The legislature
 2   appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and
 3   started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any
 4   objection from the court, so I would think that
 5   if this bill were to become law, we would be
 6   statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            We are assuming that the Supreme Court
 9   is aware of this legislation.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            Well, I wouldn't assume that.  I'm aware
12   of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its
13   introduction pre-filed.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15            Should we seek the Supreme Court's
16   input?  I'm just asking.  I don't know.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            Strikes me as a wise approach since it
19   will obviously have an impact in court
20   proceedings.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            I don't know how we would do that.  I'm
23   not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme
24   Court.
25                  MR. MARCELLO:
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 1            Maybe have the judge write a letter on
 2   our behalf.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think that would be a wise move with
 5   the approval of the judge.  The judge may think
 6   we don't need it, I don't know.  I haven't spoken
 7   to him, so -- anything else?
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9                  So you want to move to --
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I
12   just, you know, you think we need a motion?
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            Well, when decisions are called for in
15   the heat of the legislative process, I think it
16   would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board
17   had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it
18   in making those judgments and report back.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Any motion?
21                  MS. PUTNAM:
22            Motion, like the judge sends a letter?
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24            Motion about the legislation, the
25   letter, the approval and give the judge the
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 1   authority.
 2                  MS. PUTNAM:
 3            Ask the judge to write a letter on
 4   behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give
 5   instruction --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Also giving him the authority to act on
10   behalf of --
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12            And authority -- the authority to on
13   behalf of the Board.
14                  MS. HOLMES:
15                  Second.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  All in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MS. PUTNAM:
21            Does the legislation need to go to the
22   one of committees for further --
23                  MR. MARCELLO:
24            Does the --the proposed language need to
25   go?  I think it would -- the legislature convenes
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 1   today.  We don't know when the civil law and
 2   procedures period will take --
 3                  MS. PUTNAM:
 4            No. I meant one of our committee, the
 5   next round.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            I don't think we are going to have time.
 8   By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,
 9   there is going to be session.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Let the judge look at it.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            I think that's what we need to do is
14   give authority to the judge.
15                  Number IV, Licensing.
16   Request-Individuals.  These were, my
17   understanding, all have the ethics credits and
18   they submitted their general credits late, so I
19   would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,
20   1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and
21   state they were late.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  They are not late.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            No. With the request.  I'm talking about
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 1   the general credit they sent in the paperwork.
 2                  MS. NGUYEN:
 3            They sent it in by December 31st.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  Oh, okay. Okay.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7                  We didn't have a meeting
 8              before.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Okay.  We just need approval to accept
11   the paperwork.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Right.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15                  All those in favor.
16                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
17                  Aye.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            The request for retirement status.  They
20   are retired, so we don't have to take any action
21   on that.
22                  I see Ms. Langston is here. She is
23   F, Reinstatement Request.  Can we take her out of
24   order?  Anybody have any problem taking her out
25   of order?  Ms. Langston.
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 1                  MS. LANGSTON:
 2                  Yes.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  The floor is yours.
 5                  MS. LANGSTON:
 6                  What would you like to know?
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Well, I mean, you are here asking for
 9   reinstatement.
10                  MS. LANGSTON:
11            Right. The last time I paid my dues, I
12   brought a check to the office and the secretary
13   at the time called me about a week later and said
14   she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.
15   I think she went straight to the meeting the next
16   morning instead of going to the office, so my
17   license was suspended for not paying my dues, and
18   I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother
19   me that it was suspended because I have been
20   closed captioning for about three years
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22        So, how many years has your license been
23   suspended for?
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25                  Since 2015, I think.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            You don't have any CEs, continuing
 3   education?
 4                  MS. LANGSTON:
 5            No.  I have them through NCRA, but I
 6   don't believe that the ones I have will be
 7   accepted by the state because they are not
 8   directly related to court reporting.  I think
 9   they were caption related.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            That may have qualified if you would
12   have turned them in.
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I was told that it didn't.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            I don't know by who, but --
17                  MS. LANGSTON:
18            The Board, at the last meeting that I
19   was at.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            Okay.  Okay.  So she's F; under F in
22   your book.  So basically you are asking us to
23   reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25            Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
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 1   which I believe is in May and get CEs.  That's
 2   not a problem.  You can make it contingent on the
 3   CEs in May if you want.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            I will.  So, Vickie, what's the total
 6   that Ms. Langston will owe?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  $575.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            $575.  Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.
11   Like I said, if you don't attend the May
12   seminar --
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I understand.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Okay.  Anybody have any questions?  All
17   those in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  Okay.  No problem.
22                  MS. LANGSTON:
23                  Thank you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Request for Inactive Status.  I think we
0033
 1   covered that already, didn't we?  Five of them.
 2   But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4                  Just one.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            Just one.  Okay. Can you take care of
 7   that.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Yes.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.  I think
12   all of the paperwork was in order.  All national
13   certified, so that's automatically approved.
14                  Discontinued CDR's.  How do we go
15   about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  All of them.
18                  MS. PUTNAM:
19            Can I make a motion to request the
20   inactive status list and the reciprocal request
21   list in-globo?
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            No.  Because some of the inactive don't
24   have the criteria to go active.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Number 4.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            I know.  I don't think Ms. Hassinger
 4   has, either.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6                  She did.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            I want to make sure. I looked at it and
 9   I thought.  All she says, I'm requesting my
10   license be placed in inactive status.  They have
11   to have an Affidavit with one of the three
12   criteria to go inactive.
13                  MS. METHVIN:
14                  So there's three of the five?
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            We could go one by one of which one and
19   move them off the list.  Make a motion for that,
20   is that what you are saying?
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Yeah.  You are going to have to do
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            Make a motion to request inactive status
25   of Jennifer Ibach.
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 1                  MS. PUTNAM:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            She doesn't meet the criteria.
 5                  MS. METHVIN:
 6            Jennifer Ibach does not.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            One of the three.  Hassinger does not.
 9   Ibach does not.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Keyes.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Keyes does.  She is living in Maryland.
14   Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in
15   Washington.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            So those could.  You can make a motion
18   and move them off the list.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            Right.
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22            So we make a motion to request for
23   inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela
24   Rushing.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            Correct.  I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.
 2   Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?
 3                  MS. HOLMES:
 4            It's before Rushing.  It's one of the
 5   e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff
 6   Rabalais.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Oh, okay.  Yeah, she meets the criteria
 9   and haven't worked in six years.
10                  So I have a motion to grant
11   inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and
12   Ms. Rushing
13                  MS. HOLMES:
14            I thought it was Keyes.  Not Ibach.  He
15   said Ibach.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Right.  Okay.  Yeah.  Those three
20   granted inactive status.  Any motion?
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22                  I will make a motion.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  Second?
25                  MS. HOLMES:
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 1                  I'll second.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  All those in favor?
 4                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 5                  Aye.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            Vickie, on the other two, when you send
 8   a letter to them, ask them to provide more
 9   information. The request that it's automatic when
10   they file the paperwork.
11                  Discontinued CDR's.  Do we get
12   their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?
13                  MS. NGUYEN:
14            Seal. License, whatever they have.  They
15   only have certificates, so they don't have
16   anything to turn in except a letter stating they
17   are no longer employed there.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19             So do we need to approve this because
20   they automatically -- have a motion to accept the
21   discontinued CDR list?
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  I so move.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Second.
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 1                  MS. DUNN:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  All in favor.
 5                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 6                  Aye.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Reinstatement Requests.  Ms. Langston we
 9   dealt with.  Debra Dorsey was a lady that
10   appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the
11   committee meeting.  She been an employee for 30
12   years.  There was a mixup on the mailing address
13   or e-mails being lost.  The judge --
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  We received her check.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            The judge gave us a check that day, so
18   we need ratification to reinstate her.  Any
19   motion?
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Make a motion.
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  Second.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  All those in favor.
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 1                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 2                  Aye.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            G.  Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,
 5   I don't know whether she changed her name or
 6   maiden name or what.  This is a lady who lives in
 7   Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.
 8   She forget to send in her renewal fee and
 9   credits.  She only got licensed in Louisiana in
10   2015.  She wants to keep her license, and I
11   gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She
12   would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and
13   four general, and then she would need 12 hours
14   for '17 and '18.  It's up to you guys.  Any
15   motion?
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I make a motion that we
18              accept that.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Second?
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Laura seconded it.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  All in favor?
25                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
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 1                  Aye.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.  She initially
 4   asked to be inactive and she withdrew that
 5   request.  She needs only CEs is what she needs,
 6   so I would make it continued that she gets her
 7   CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be
 8   reinstated.
 9                  MS. NGUYEN:
10                  She needs a renewal.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  And a renewal.  Okay.  Any
13              motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  I make a motion that we
16              accept that.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  That she needs the CEs in May
19              plus her renewal fees.
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Plus her renewal fees.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23                  All those in favor?
24                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
25                  Aye.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.
 3   He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.
 4   He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was
 5   actually 2014.  He is up-to-date on his renewal
 6   fee, I think, huh, Vickie?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8            Yes.  No.  The renewal, they just need
 9   continuing education.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Yeah.  He needs his four hours, so any
12   motion until he gets his four hours at the May
13   seminar.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I'll second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Kelly Manuel.  Fill me in because I
24   can't find it.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            Ratliff needs 12.  I'm sorry.  I'm
 2   sorry.  Can we go back to Ratliff.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            He doesn't have any CEs?  We have a
 5   substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits
 6   on May 20th.
 7                  MS. PUTNAM:
 8                  I make a motion.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Second.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  All in favor.
13                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
14                  Aye.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16                  Kelly Manuel.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18            Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.
19   She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under
20   the licensing A, her other general credits from
21   ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30
22   credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.
23   She has more then enough general credits so we
24   have to approve her general credits and also give
25   the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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 1   to May.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            What was the general credits in?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  ESP network and NCRA.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            How much does she have from NCRA?
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9            25 and a half hours.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            So we need a motion to accept the
12   general credits providing that she gets her four
13   ethics May 20th and be reinstated.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I will second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Vickie, I will have you report on the
24   CDR Renewals.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            There is 825 CCR's that renewed for
 2   2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.  On
 3   suspension we have a list that is under I.
 4   There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.  We have to accept
 5   it before I could post it on the website.
 6                  MS. PUTNAM:
 7                  Motion that we accept the
 8              list -- accept the list that's
 9              suspended.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11                  Okay.  I will second.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  All in favor.
14                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
15                  Aye.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  So that includes the CCR's
18              and CDR's, Vickie?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Yes.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  H and I?
23                  MS. NGUYEN:
24                  Yes.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            On the same line, we had talked about --
 2   refer to David -- these people that are paying
 3   their renewal fees late.  They have a ten day
 4   grace period.  Some of them are not paying 65 to
 5   75 days late.  The problem that I have with it is
 6   that within that time span they are continuing to
 7   work with the -- without a license, so I think
 8   the Board should take some action.  I'm open to
 9   suggestion.  A letter sending them, you know,
10   asking them if they have worked, you know, and
11   there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,
12   but, you know, that's up to the Board.
13                  MS. DUNN:
14            I think it's appropriate.  I mean, we
15   don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75
16   days that they haven't paid.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Well, that's my concern is that this
19   list keeps growing every year, and they continue
20   to work from January 20th, January 15th all of
21   the way until they pay, you know, and David
22   pointed out that he thinks they still have to
23   come before the Board and the Board has to give
24   approval.
25                  MS. DUNN:
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 1            I think they should come before the
 2   Board.  I think that we should ask them a few
 3   questions as to whether or not they have been
 4   practicing.  It's easy to send a letter back in
 5   saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be
 6   appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a
 7   lot of people.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            Let me say, if I might, what I think the
10   law is and then the question of what the policy
11   should be is obviously the Board's decision, but
12   under the statute, by operation of law, a
13   reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in
14   advance, which means before midnight on December
15   31st is suspended.  That's a reporter without a
16   license.  That's a reporter who is taking the
17   deposition is acting in violation of the general
18   regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR
19   Board.
20                  There has been a policy,
21   nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that
22   if the payment was received within ten days after
23   December 31, the Board would regard that as
24   acceptable.  Strictly speaking, however, if you
25   made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
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 1   took a deposition on January the 8th, you would
 2   be operating without a license.  It would be in
 3   violation of the regulatory regime.
 4                  There's been some suggestion of
 5   formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a
 6   period of 20 days which would enable time for
 7   staff to send out notice that effective midnight
 8   on December 31st your license was suspended by
 9   operation of law.  If you attempt to take a
10   deposition without first getting reinstated, you
11   may be in violation of the regulatory
12   requirements and subject to a fine.
13                  We could embody that policy in a
14   rule would be the best way to do it, and we've
15   got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --
16   effectively been concluded.  A number of others
17   that we may well be taking up, so it might be one
18   more useful rule for the Board to initiate
19   rulemaking process.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            All of the people that renewed after the
22   10th have received letters, certified letters
23   from the Board that their license is suspended.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  As of the 10th.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            As of December 31st for not renewing.  I
 3   didn't send a letter out right after.
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Certainly reporters have been amply put
 6   on notice in the past that the renewal deadline
 7   is statutorily sacred and that the failure to
 8   observe it results in a loss of a license.  The
 9   Board has told them that explicitly in advisory
10   notices.  They heard it at ethics presentations.
11   Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people
12   in proximity to a deadline date of the
13   consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and
14   fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some
15   end of the year message that puts people on
16   notice and what the consequences will be.
17                  Meanwhile, in the run up to next
18   year, the Board has to decide whether it will
19   take a stern or benevolent view of people who may
20   have been taking depositions without having
21   taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            You sent letters to the 38 and the 22
24   people, right?
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Yes.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3                  That are -- right?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  Yes.
 6                  MS. METHVIN:
 7            That are suspended.  And none of them
 8   have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not
 9   working or --
10                  MS. NGUYEN:
11            Some have, but a lot of them have been
12   returned mail or certified as returned, so I
13   don't know where they are.  They don't have an
14   updated address.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            We really have no idea if they are
17   working or not unless we know them personally.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Right.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            Some that needs only CE's, and I think
22   requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly
23   Manuel.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Would it be appropriate to send them to
0050
 1   the Compliance and Discipline Committee?  Kimya.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3            I don't have a problem with sending it
 4   to them.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            I am sorry.  What was your response?
 7                  MS. HOLMES:
 8            If you want me to look into it, I will
 9   look into it.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            In the meantime, we can get David with
12   Vickie to formalize something for next year and
13   then we'll do two, twofold.  One of you guys and
14   then Kimya's committee will look at the one
15   existing now.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            I have a question, Vickie. When we sent
18   out the renewal card in August/September, how do
19   we know that each card has gotten to the
20   recipient?
21                  MS. NGUYEN:
22            If it doesn't come returned to me.  Some
23   of them come returned.
24                  MS. DUNN:
25                  Oh, they do come returned?
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Oh, they do come back returned?
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4            Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Do you mark that?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  It's in the database that the
 9              card was returned.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            Kind of hard to take action against
12   somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,
13   they've ceased living
14                  MS. METHVIN:
15            Did any of those that came back to you
16   in the fall match to these names or you are not
17   sure?
18                  MS. NGUYEN:
19            I would have to go back and look
20                  MS. METHVIN:
21            It would be the same address, probably,
22   so they probably would use the same address in
23   the database.  Do you they have phone numbers?
24                  MS. NGUYEN:
25            They do.  Some of them are out.  I tried
0052
 1   calling. Last year I called everybody that was on
 2   the list.  I personally called everybody.
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4            Did you get in touch with everybody?  I
 5   mean, it's one thing to call them but --
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            Majority of them and they send in
 8   payment.  Some do and some don't.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            The other thing that I'm going to ask
13   the two associations that maybe at the seminar
14   toward the end of the cycle period that they put
15   something in their brochures, remember to pay
16   your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty
17   of possible fine up to $1,000.
18                  MR. GILBERTI:
19            Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of
20   the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.  If
21   you are seeking public input at this time, as
22   this young lady who was just here before, Ms.
23   Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been
24   around this forum and various forums of this
25   nature for too many years to say, she used the
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 1   word "dues."
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  Right.
 4                  MR. GILBERTI:
 5            And that's a big misunderstanding that
 6   reporters, I don't know how long they have been
 7   practicing, feel like they belong to an
 8   association as opposed to a mandated licensing
 9   fee to maintain their license to practice as
10   certified court reporters in the State of
11   Louisiana.  That should be addressed, I would
12   feel, by this statutorily created Board to
13   indicate that.  We would be more than happy to
14   include that, you know, in our notices for
15   seminars.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            And I think speakers could also address
18   it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.
19                  MR. GILBERTI:
20            It could be part of the rules and regs
21   ethics.  And while we're on that subject, if I
22   can backtrack this part about online ethics
23   training, do you guys approve that today?
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  No.  No.
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 1                  MR. GILBERTI:
 2            Okay. I am just curious because at the
 3   last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to
 4   Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters
 5   Association has always been poised and ready to
 6   put on just simply ethics and rules and regs
 7   credits.  We've always offered that, and it
 8   continues to be offered.  And I just want to know
 9   if I need to go back to my fellow Board of
10   Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea
11   because the CSR Board was going to handle that on
12   their own.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            No.  The way the rules are written right
15   now, we prohibit online courses.
16                  MR. GILBERTI:
17                  I understand.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Until that rule gets changed, if it gets
20   changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets
21   changed, it may not address ethics online.  It
22   may address general courses, online courses.
23                  MR. GILBERTI:
24            On your House Bill that you are
25   referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
0055
 1   most bills dealing with the court system and/or
 2   proponents of the court system usually seek
 3   judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.
 4   Having been familiar with legislation, and I know
 5   David as well, you see bills sometimes that
 6   indicate at the end of the bill if it received
 7   judicial counsel approval then the whole thing
 8   will wrap into going into effect.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            That's why I was asking about the
11   Supreme Court
12                  MR. GILBERTI:
13            Now, this is a whole new can of worms
14   you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I
15   should say, is opening.  I walked in on the
16   tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,
17   and how would that go hand-in-hand with an
18   electronic signature.  You can't wrap the noose
19   around the seals, right, and seeing who is
20   getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,
21   they didn't ask me for anything; my name.  And I
22   got a couple of peoples.  To be honest with you,
23   I did.  Hey, man, can you get mine.  I did.  And
24   they had us on file for previous years that it's
25   been done that way.  Thanks for the opportunity.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Thank you.  We are going to refer that
 3   to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie
 4   get on the letter for future.
 5                  MR. MARCELLO:
 6            And where do we stand with the regard to
 7   an idea of a rule, is this something that you
 8   want to look at a draft of or discuss further?
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            I would like the rule -- you are talking
11   about where the CE's expire on December 31st and
12   your license is automatically suspended as with
13   renewals?  I would like them to go hand-in-hand.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            The rule, if we are going to proceed
16   with one, would probably identify the, quote,
17   unquote, "grace period."  Would identify
18   procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you
19   fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that
20   they were aware that they are no longer
21   authorized to practice, and would deal with
22   proceedings after the 20th, which presumably
23   require coming before the Board and getting
24   reinstated.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            My question is you are talking just
 2   about the renewal fee right now or are you
 3   talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            No.  I am just talking about the renewal
 6   fee.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Why can't we do them both together?
 9   That way at December 31st, you know, we don't
10   have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got
11   to go through this and that.
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            They can definitely be addressed in the
14   same rulemaking process.  The procedures might
15   well be a bit different.  I mean, statutorily
16   it's quite plain that if you have not paid your
17   renewal fee you are suspended.  It's not quite so
18   clear with regard to CE credit.  You have up
19   until December 31 of every other year to submit
20   enough credits to prove that you have met your
21   required number of hours.  You know, the payment
22   of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.
23   The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,
24   is a little less definite.  If a person took CE
25   and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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 1   of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was
 2   sent and miscarried or received and not properly
 3   registered on our part, these are all things that
 4   wouldn't invite disciplinary action.  It could be
 5   very quickly clarified as soon as the person who
 6   is out of compliance is put on notice.
 7                  So rather than try to adopt a rule
 8   and says, if we haven't gotten all of your
 9   required CE credits by December 31, you are
10   automatically suspended, I would think the wiser
11   course might be to say if we haven't received
12   them within a certain period of time after that
13   date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will
14   go out that the licensee is apparently on the
15   record deficient in CE credits and that that
16   would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at
17   an appropriate time.  Then if the person says,
18   I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've
19   already done the required CE, it just wasn't
20   submitted and submitted late, some of those types
21   of problems could be dealt with, so the
22   procedure, I think, would probably be a little
23   bit different, but they can certainly both be
24   addressed.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0059
 1            The problem that I have and the problem
 2   Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous
 3   times.  You have two years.  It's not our problem
 4   that they wait until 30 days before the two years
 5   expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie
 6   in the office and all of this paperwork and
 7   things like that.  Trying to look somewhere to
 8   streamline it and say, it's in black and white,
 9   and if you don't have it, you don't have it.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            One way would be to say that if we
12   haven't received your full number of credits by
13   December 1 of the year in which this expires then
14   you are going to be terminated by rule effective
15   the end of December 31.  That might, however, put
16   a little bit of pressure on the trade
17   associations that provide training in December
18   specifically because folks who haven't gotten
19   them earlier are beginning to get anxious about
20   the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be
21   practical problems with, well, I took the CE on
22   December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed
23   down getting it to you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Okay.
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 1                  MR. MARCELLO:
 2            But, I think the best way to address
 3   this is probably with a written document in front
 4   of everyone so that we can move.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            We basically have a year and a half
 7   before the end of the year cycle.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            We do.  Or a year before the next
10   renewal date on licensing fees.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            I am talking about CE's doesn't end
13   until '18, the end of '18.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            If we wanted to deal with both of them
16   in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring
17   it from start to finish by the end of this year,
18   calendar year.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            So we will just keep it open for
21   discussion, then, and defer it.
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            You know, if you need me to do a draft,
24   I can do that, and that's something I can get
25   told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on
0061
 1   what the view of it is, so I will hold off in
 2   doing an actual draft until I get word to the
 3   contrary.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:
 6   Regarding CDR Examination Rule.
 7                  MR. MARCELLO:
 8            The CDR Exam Rule is going to be
 9   published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on
10   that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.
11   The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Okay.  The rule authorizes CE credits
14   for pro bono transcripts, David?
15                  MR. MARCELLO:
16            Yes.  It's a subject that I think Judge
17   Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,
18   and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,
19   like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might
20   allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours
21   of continuing education credit by doing pro bono
22   work. The concept, as it's been implemented by
23   the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five
24   hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of
25   the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
0062
 1   there's been a draft floating around in the hands
 2   of Board members at various times that uses that
 3   same format.  It contemplates that the court
 4   reporter who provides eligible pro bono services
 5   will receive one hour of CE credit for each five
 6   hours of pro bono court reporting services
 7   rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit
 8   for each two year reporting cycle, and it
 9   requires that to receive that credit the reporter
10   would have to submit a completed form, an
11   application for continuing education credit for
12   pro bono services.
13                  There are a couple of questions
14   about how you get eligible to do pro bono service
15   and what organizations are eligible to receive
16   that pro bono benefit.  So, one requirement might
17   be that the CE credit must be earned by providing
18   uncompensated pro bono court reporting services
19   to an indigent or near indigent client.  Order
20   501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the
21   delivery of services to traditionally
22   underrepresented clients.  The further provision
23   might be a kind of gateway mechanism.  To be
24   eligible for credit, the work must have been
25   assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
0063
 1   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
 2   services or pro bono organization that has as its
 3   primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or
 4   other services to indigent or near indigent
 5   clients.  The legal services or pro bono
 6   organization must file a statement with the CE
 7   committee that provides information and tests to
 8   the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal
 9   and other services.
10                  So this contemplates a sort of
11   three step process.  The first of which is that
12   you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro
13   bono services to indigent or near indigent
14   clients or 501C3 non-profit.  Secondly, creates a
15   gateway mechanism that says you've got to have
16   been assigned that work by a court, by a
17   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
18   services or pro bono organization.  And then,
19   thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro
20   bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a
21   maximum of three hours of credit.  It does not
22   say whether that credit can be used to satisfy
23   the ethics requirements. That's another possible
24   issue.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0064
 1            David, why don't we do this.  This is
 2   the judge's baby.  Can we just defer until next
 3   meeting when the judge is present.  It's he and
 4   John addressing that, really, and were engaged in
 5   this particular topic, so --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Okay.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            You know, we can refer to him.
10   Executive Session.  David.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12            I don't really know that the Board needs
13   an Executive Session.  There's not a whole lot to
14   discuss or describe.  The litigation was
15   submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle
16   effective January 4th.  We are awaiting his
17   pleasure with regard to those motions, and we
18   can't predict when we will learn more, but as
19   soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and
20   others, I'm sure.  So I really don't think we
21   need an Executive Session.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Okay.  Any new business?  Hearing none.
24   Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that
25   to Ms. Vickie.
0065
 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Depends on y'all's schedule.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think we got to resolve around the
 5   judge.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll
 8   pick dates.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Sounds good.  Any public comments?  The
11   meeting is adjourned.
12
13   (Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10
14   p.m.)
15
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
 2
 3                  I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified
 4   Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,
 5   as the officer before whom this meeting was
 6   taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was
 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,
 8   was prepared and transcribed by me or under my
 9   personal direction and supervision, and is a true
10   and correct transcript to the best of my ability
11   and understanding;
12                  That the transcript has been
13   prepared in compliance with transcript format
14   guidelines required by statute or by rules of the
15   board, and that I am informed about the complete
16   arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the
17   person or entity making arrangements for
18   deposition services;
19                  That I have acted in compliance
20   with the prohibition on contractual
21   relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
22   Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and
23   advisory opinions of the board;
24                  That I have no actual knowledge of
25   any prohibited employment or contractual
0067
 1   relationship, direct or indirect, between a court
 2   reporting firm and any party litigant in this
 3   matter nor is there any such relationship between
 4   myself and a party litigant in this matter.  I am
 5   not related to counsel or to the parties herein,
 6   nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of
 7   this matter.
 8
 9   Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.
10
11
12
13                     __________________________
14                     RACHEL Y. TORRES, CCR, RPR
15                     CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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		88						LN		4		9		false		 9                  MS. DUNN:				false

		89						LN		4		10		false		10                  Make a motion.				false

		90						LN		4		11		false		11                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		91						LN		4		12		false		12                  Second.				false

		92						LN		4		13		false		13                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		93						LN		4		14		false		14                  I approve.				false

		94						LN		4		15		false		15                  Finance and Operations,				false

		95						LN		4		16		false		16              Vickie.				false

		96						LN		4		17		false		17                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		97						LN		4		18		false		18                  May.				false

		98						LN		4		19		false		19                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		99						LN		4		20		false		20                  Oh, I am sorry.  I was				false

		100						LN		4		21		false		21              looking at John.				false

		101						LN		4		22		false		22                  MS. DUNN:				false

		102						LN		4		23		false		23            Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance				false

		103						LN		4		24		false		24   Committee meeting, which did not happen because				false

		104						LN		4		25		false		25   there was not a quorum, so everything will have				false

		105						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		106						LN		5		1		false		 1   to go before the full Board right now for				false

		107						LN		5		2		false		 2   approval, and we have a balance sheet as of				false

		108						LN		5		3		false		 3   November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings				false

		109						LN		5		4		false		 4   of $171,000 approximately.  As of December we had				false

		110						LN		5		5		false		 5   $196,206.05.  As of January we had a total				false

		111						LN		5		6		false		 6   checking and savings, $203,928.70.  As of				false

		112						LN		5		7		false		 7   February, $177,406.07.  And as of March,				false

		113						LN		5		8		false		 8   $170,791.40.  So that was balance sheet -- this				false

		114						LN		5		9		false		 9   is operating statement.  Do you want me to just				false

		115						LN		5		10		false		10   go through November to March or just give you-all				false

		116						LN		5		11		false		11   March?  Would that be easier?				false

		117						LN		5		12		false		12                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		118						LN		5		13		false		13                  March is fine.				false

		119						LN		5		14		false		14                  MS. DUNN:				false

		120						LN		5		15		false		15            March is great.  Okay.  We're going				false

		121						LN		5		16		false		16   straight to March.  Okay.  The total income in				false

		122						LN		5		17		false		17   March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.				false

		123						LN		5		18		false		18   The total expense -- I'm sorry?				false

		124						LN		5		19		false		19                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		125						LN		5		20		false		20                  Examination piece.				false

		126						LN		5		21		false		21                  MS. DUNN:				false

		127						LN		5		22		false		22                  Examination piece.  Total expense				false

		128						LN		5		23		false		23   was $9,453 for that.  So that's our balance sheet				false

		129						LN		5		24		false		24   and monthly operating statements.				false

		130						LN		5		25		false		25                  The next one was the Webmaster				false

		131						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		132						LN		6		1		false		 1   Contract-Ratification because we lost our				false

		133						LN		6		2		false		 2   Webmaster and it was about time for the new				false

		134						LN		6		3		false		 3   contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,				false

		135						LN		6		4		false		 4   the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max				false

		136						LN		6		5		false		 5   of $6,000 per year.  It used to be $65 and went				false

		137						LN		6		6		false		 6   to $85.  Then we have the lease amended contract,				false

		138						LN		6		7		false		 7   which is only a difference of about $14 or $17				false

		139						LN		6		8		false		 8   difference provided for in the previous contract.				false

		140						LN		6		9		false		 9                  So the court reporter contract is				false

		141						LN		6		10		false		10   the same.  We thank you.  No rate increase.  And				false

		142						LN		6		11		false		11   the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts				false

		143						LN		6		12		false		12   are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the				false

		144						LN		6		13		false		13   stenomask grader services.  Then we have the				false

		145						LN		6		14		false		14   Board attorney amended contract.  Vickie.				false

		146						LN		6		15		false		15                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		147						LN		6		16		false		16                  It was approved by the AG.				false

		148						LN		6		17		false		17                  MS. DUNN:				false

		149						LN		6		18		false		18            It was approved by the Attorney				false

		150						LN		6		19		false		19   General's Office, and that's it.				false

		151						LN		6		20		false		20                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		152						LN		6		21		false		21            I have a motion to accept the Finance				false

		153						LN		6		22		false		22   and Operations meeting minutes.				false

		154						LN		6		23		false		23                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		155						LN		6		24		false		24                  So move.				false

		156						LN		6		25		false		25                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		157						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		158						LN		7		1		false		 1                  Second.				false

		159						LN		7		2		false		 2                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		160						LN		7		3		false		 3                  Second.				false

		161						LN		7		4		false		 4                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		162						LN		7		5		false		 5                  All those in favor.				false

		163						LN		7		6		false		 6                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		164						LN		7		7		false		 7                  Aye.				false

		165						LN		7		8		false		 8                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		166						LN		7		9		false		 9            The next item is the continuing				false

		167						LN		7		10		false		10   education committee seminar approval.  We have				false

		168						LN		7		11		false		11   five seminars that have been approved by the				false

		169						LN		7		12		false		12   committee and asking the Board to approve all of				false

		170						LN		7		13		false		13   the seminars.  Any motion?				false

		171						LN		7		14		false		14                  MS. DUNN:				false

		172						LN		7		15		false		15            I make a motion that we accept them all.				false

		173						LN		7		16		false		16                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		174						LN		7		17		false		17                  Second?				false

		175						LN		7		18		false		18                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		176						LN		7		19		false		19                  I second.				false

		177						LN		7		20		false		20                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		178						LN		7		21		false		21                  All in favor?				false

		179						LN		7		22		false		22                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		180						LN		7		23		false		23                  Aye.				false

		181						LN		7		24		false		24                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		182						LN		7		25		false		25                  Continuing Education				false

		183						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		184						LN		8		1		false		 1              Approvals.  Which one is that,				false

		185						LN		8		2		false		 2              Vickie?				false

		186						LN		8		3		false		 3                  MS. DUNN:				false

		187						LN		8		4		false		 4                  CE approval, Vickie.				false

		188						LN		8		5		false		 5                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		189						LN		8		6		false		 6            The list of the CE request, we are going				false

		190						LN		8		7		false		 7   to jump back on that in a few --				false

		191						LN		8		8		false		 8                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		192						LN		8		9		false		 9            Okay.  That's what I thought.  Okay.  We				false

		193						LN		8		10		false		10   will go to the Qualifying Examination.				false

		194						LN		8		11		false		11                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		195						LN		8		12		false		12            The qualifying, there was only one				false

		196						LN		8		13		false		13   applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be				false

		197						LN		8		14		false		14   taking the certification exam in April, at the				false

		198						LN		8		15		false		15   end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,				false

		199						LN		8		16		false		16   we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was				false

		200						LN		8		17		false		17   originally eight applicants, which four only was				false

		201						LN		8		18		false		18   able to complete.  The other had to be --				false

		202						LN		8		19		false		19   actually, only three complete and the other five				false

		203						LN		8		20		false		20   had to reschedule, and the one is the written				false

		204						LN		8		21		false		21   knowledge because their equipment was not				false

		205						LN		8		22		false		22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software				false

		206						LN		8		23		false		23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are				false

		207						LN		8		24		false		24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to				false

		208						LN		8		25		false		25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.				false

		209						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		210						LN		9		1		false		 1                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		211						LN		9		2		false		 2            I don't think we need approval of that.				false

		212						LN		9		3		false		 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.				false

		213						LN		9		4		false		 4                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		214						LN		9		5		false		 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,				false

		215						LN		9		6		false		 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.				false

		216						LN		9		7		false		 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert				false

		217						LN		9		8		false		 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both				false

		218						LN		9		9		false		 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint				false

		219						LN		9		10		false		10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird				false

		220						LN		9		11		false		11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to				false

		221						LN		9		12		false		12   investigate.				false

		222						LN		9		13		false		13                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		223						LN		9		14		false		14                  Motion to approve.				false

		224						LN		9		15		false		15                  MS. DUNN:				false

		225						LN		9		16		false		16                  I make a motion to approve.				false

		226						LN		9		17		false		17                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		227						LN		9		18		false		18                  Second.				false

		228						LN		9		19		false		19                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		229						LN		9		20		false		20                  Second.				false

		230						LN		9		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		231						LN		9		22		false		22                  All in favor.				false

		232						LN		9		23		false		23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		233						LN		9		24		false		24                  Aye.				false

		234						LN		9		25		false		25                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		235						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		236						LN		10		1		false		 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE				false

		237						LN		10		2		false		 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We				false

		238						LN		10		3		false		 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I				false

		239						LN		10		4		false		 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of				false

		240						LN		10		5		false		 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the				false

		241						LN		10		6		false		 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and				false

		242						LN		10		7		false		 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for				false

		243						LN		10		8		false		 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the				false

		244						LN		10		9		false		 9   Committee again to look at it.				false

		245						LN		10		10		false		10                  MS. DUNN:				false

		246						LN		10		11		false		11            I think it would be better if the full				false

		247						LN		10		12		false		12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.				false

		248						LN		10		13		false		13                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		249						LN		10		14		false		14            Right.  The one question we had was when				false

		250						LN		10		15		false		15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by				false

		251						LN		10		16		false		16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a				false

		252						LN		10		17		false		17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at				false

		253						LN		10		18		false		18   that also, huh, David?				false

		254						LN		10		19		false		19                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		255						LN		10		20		false		20            I think we need a rule change.				false

		256						LN		10		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		257						LN		10		22		false		22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement				false

		258						LN		10		23		false		23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that				false

		259						LN		10		24		false		24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval				false

		260						LN		10		25		false		25   because they are retired, you know.				false

		261						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		262						LN		11		1		false		 1                  Inactive, I think we have five				false

		263						LN		11		2		false		 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs				false

		264						LN		11		3		false		 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.				false

		265						LN		11		4		false		 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them				false

		266						LN		11		5		false		 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the				false

		267						LN		11		6		false		 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.				false

		268						LN		11		7		false		 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain				false

		269						LN		11		8		false		 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.				false

		270						LN		11		9		false		 9                  MR. HELMKE:				false

		271						LN		11		10		false		10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there				false

		272						LN		11		11		false		11   was a discussion brought up regarding the				false

		273						LN		11		12		false		12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind				false

		274						LN		11		13		false		13   of what their process may have been or what, if				false

		275						LN		11		14		false		14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request				false

		276						LN		11		15		false		15   that the person was licensed and could properly				false

		277						LN		11		16		false		16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board				false

		278						LN		11		17		false		17   requested that we issue correspondence to the				false

		279						LN		11		18		false		18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and				false

		280						LN		11		19		false		19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New				false

		281						LN		11		20		false		20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And				false

		282						LN		11		21		false		21   what I can pass out to the members now will be				false

		283						LN		11		22		false		22   some letters that were received back by our firm				false

		284						LN		11		23		false		23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if				false

		285						LN		11		24		false		24   anything, they did.				false

		286						LN		11		25		false		25                  Basically what you will see is				false

		287						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		288						LN		12		1		false		 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but				false

		289						LN		12		2		false		 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the				false

		290						LN		12		3		false		 3   individual reporter through the use of their				false

		291						LN		12		4		false		 4   presentation of their ID card or things like				false

		292						LN		12		5		false		 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show				false

		293						LN		12		6		false		 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.				false

		294						LN		12		7		false		 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our				false

		295						LN		12		8		false		 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just				false

		296						LN		12		9		false		 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is				false

		297						LN		12		10		false		10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out				false

		298						LN		12		11		false		11   what the process was.  They interpreted that				false

		299						LN		12		12		false		12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been				false

		300						LN		12		13		false		13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've				false

		301						LN		12		14		false		14   already changed some of their procedures to kind				false

		302						LN		12		15		false		15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main				false

		303						LN		12		16		false		16   question presented by this, which would be up to				false

		304						LN		12		17		false		17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or				false

		305						LN		12		18		false		18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt				false

		306						LN		12		19		false		19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try				false

		307						LN		12		20		false		20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some				false

		308						LN		12		21		false		21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors				false

		309						LN		12		22		false		22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the				false

		310						LN		12		23		false		23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was				false

		311						LN		12		24		false		24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some				false

		312						LN		12		25		false		25   of the other companies that people may try to get				false

		313						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		314						LN		13		1		false		 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.				false

		315						LN		13		2		false		 2                  Basically all of the responses				false

		316						LN		13		3		false		 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you				false

		317						LN		13		4		false		 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of				false

		318						LN		13		5		false		 5   requested information more to verify the spelling				false

		319						LN		13		6		false		 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify				false

		320						LN		13		7		false		 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel				false

		321						LN		13		8		false		 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure				false

		322						LN		13		9		false		 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so				false

		323						LN		13		10		false		10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who				false

		324						LN		13		11		false		11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,				false

		325						LN		13		12		false		12   but I would say there is no set procedure but				false

		326						LN		13		13		false		13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify				false

		327						LN		13		14		false		14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity				false

		328						LN		13		15		false		15   amongst the vendors.				false

		329						LN		13		16		false		16                  MS. DUNN:				false

		330						LN		13		17		false		17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has				false

		331						LN		13		18		false		18   requested seals or not.				false

		332						LN		13		19		false		19                  MR. HELMKE:				false

		333						LN		13		20		false		20            As far as I know, no.  The court				false

		334						LN		13		21		false		21   reporters try to get their seals on their own				false

		335						LN		13		22		false		22   accord as they are licensed and then they				false

		336						LN		13		23		false		23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an				false

		337						LN		13		24		false		24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information				false

		338						LN		13		25		false		25   being online search or anything else to make sure				false

		339						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		340						LN		14		1		false		 1   on the specific date of the request of the				false

		341						LN		14		2		false		 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting				false

		342						LN		14		3		false		 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that				false

		343						LN		14		4		false		 4   time.				false

		344						LN		14		5		false		 5                  MS. DUNN:				false

		345						LN		14		6		false		 6            Well, would it be proper just to send				false

		346						LN		14		7		false		 7   the names of every single person that has				false

		347						LN		14		8		false		 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January				false

		348						LN		14		9		false		 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can				false

		349						LN		14		10		false		10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten				false

		350						LN		14		11		false		11   a seal.				false

		351						LN		14		12		false		12                  MR. HELMKE:				false

		352						LN		14		13		false		13            And I guess that's the kind of thing				false

		353						LN		14		14		false		14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,				false

		354						LN		14		15		false		15   I would think, as far as the process and				false

		355						LN		14		16		false		16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.				false

		356						LN		14		17		false		17                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		357						LN		14		18		false		18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going				false

		358						LN		14		19		false		19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.				false

		359						LN		14		20		false		20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.				false

		360						LN		14		21		false		21                  MS. DUNN:				false

		361						LN		14		22		false		22                  Right now you can.				false

		362						LN		14		23		false		23                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		363						LN		14		24		false		24                  Yes.  Yes.				false

		364						LN		14		25		false		25                  MS. ESCUDE:				false

		365						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		366						LN		15		1		false		 1            They don't ask for anything.				false

		367						LN		15		2		false		 2                  MR. HELMKE:				false

		368						LN		15		3		false		 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't				false

		369						LN		15		4		false		 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone				false

		370						LN		15		5		false		 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,				false

		371						LN		15		6		false		 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to				false

		372						LN		15		7		false		 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you				false

		373						LN		15		8		false		 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in				false

		374						LN		15		9		false		 9   with two or three different cards or trying to				false

		375						LN		15		10		false		10   get seals under different names or that kind of				false

		376						LN		15		11		false		11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or				false

		377						LN		15		12		false		12   something set that they follow, there really				false

		378						LN		15		13		false		13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see				false

		379						LN		15		14		false		14   on their letter, they are a little bit more				false

		380						LN		15		15		false		15   detailed regarding the way that their employees				false

		381						LN		15		16		false		16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify				false

		382						LN		15		17		false		17   things and they maintain files on things.				false

		383						LN		15		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		384						LN		15		19		false		19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I				false

		385						LN		15		20		false		20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time				false

		386						LN		15		21		false		21   that a person can have.				false

		387						LN		15		22		false		22                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		388						LN		15		23		false		23            That's where the board was sending the				false

		389						LN		15		24		false		24   stamps --				false

		390						LN		15		25		false		25                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		391						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		392						LN		16		1		false		 1                  Right.  Out.				false

		393						LN		16		2		false		 2                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		394						LN		16		3		false		 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at				false

		395						LN		16		4		false		 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of				false

		396						LN		16		5		false		 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through				false

		397						LN		16		6		false		 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go				false

		398						LN		16		7		false		 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.				false

		399						LN		16		8		false		 8                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		400						LN		16		9		false		 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the				false

		401						LN		16		10		false		10   Licensing Committee.				false

		402						LN		16		11		false		11                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		403						LN		16		12		false		12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.				false

		404						LN		16		13		false		13                  MR. HELMKE:				false

		405						LN		16		14		false		14            The letters you have before you should				false

		406						LN		16		15		false		15   outline kind of what they are doing and some				false

		407						LN		16		16		false		16   ideas and some things to look at.				false

		408						LN		16		17		false		17                  MS. DUNN:				false

		409						LN		16		18		false		18                  Thank you.				false

		410						LN		16		19		false		19                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		411						LN		16		20		false		20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.				false

		412						LN		16		21		false		21                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		413						LN		16		22		false		22            I think several of you have a copy of				false

		414						LN		16		23		false		23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few				false

		415						LN		16		24		false		24   extras here that I can hand around.				false

		416						LN		16		25		false		25                  House Bill 227, Representative				false

		417						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		418						LN		17		1		false		 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in				false

		419						LN		17		2		false		 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House				false

		420						LN		17		3		false		 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is				false

		421						LN		17		4		false		 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes				false

		422						LN		17		5		false		 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a				false

		423						LN		17		6		false		 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us				false

		424						LN		17		7		false		 7   informed at every step of the way and is				false

		425						LN		17		8		false		 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the				false

		426						LN		17		9		false		 9   Board about the contents of this proposed				false

		427						LN		17		10		false		10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to				false

		428						LN		17		11		false		11   create an explicit legislative authorization for				false

		429						LN		17		12		false		12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby				false

		430						LN		17		13		false		13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient				false

		431						LN		17		14		false		14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.				false

		432						LN		17		15		false		15   There are a couple of language changes that I				false

		433						LN		17		16		false		16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very				false

		434						LN		17		17		false		17   technical and not substantive, so I will start				false

		435						LN		17		18		false		18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to				false

		436						LN		17		19		false		19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you				false

		437						LN		17		20		false		20   see listed there, to the end of that first full				false

		438						LN		17		21		false		21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to				false

		439						LN		17		22		false		22   line 13 just before the language, in existing				false

		440						LN		17		23		false		23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,				false

		441						LN		17		24		false		24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an				false

		442						LN		17		25		false		25   organizational structure where A1 would have to				false

		443						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		444						LN		18		1		false		 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter				false

		445						LN		18		2		false		 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was				false

		446						LN		18		3		false		 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true				false

		447						LN		18		4		false		 4   record of testimony given by the witness.				false

		448						LN		18		5		false		 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be				false

		449						LN		18		6		false		 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing				false

		450						LN		18		7		false		 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.				false

		451						LN		18		8		false		 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition				false

		452						LN		18		9		false		 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of				false

		453						LN		18		10		false		10   that deposition.				false

		454						LN		18		11		false		11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins				false

		455						LN		18		12		false		12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about				false

		456						LN		18		13		false		13   the new procedure being authorized for secure				false

		457						LN		18		14		false		14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's				false

		458						LN		18		15		false		15   a, you know, essentially organizational or				false

		459						LN		18		16		false		16   structural change, certainly not substantive, but				false

		460						LN		18		17		false		17   I think it does make the provision read a little				false

		461						LN		18		18		false		18   more clearly.  The other technical change would				false

		462						LN		18		19		false		19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need				false

		463						LN		18		20		false		20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners				false

		464						LN		18		21		false		21   where the Board of Examiners are certified				false

		465						LN		18		22		false		22   shorthand reporters.				false

		466						LN		18		23		false		23                  So with those two kind of				false

		467						LN		18		24		false		24   technical suggestions out of the way, let me				false

		468						LN		18		25		false		25   propose a few other more substantive language				false

		469						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		470						LN		19		1		false		 1   changes for you to consider.  On line 4 of page				false

		471						LN		19		2		false		 2   2, I would suggest that we consider inserting				false

		472						LN		19		3		false		 3   language that would read, "to seal a deposition				false

		473						LN		19		4		false		 4   electronically by secure electronic means				false

		474						LN		19		5		false		 5   approved by rule promulgated by the Board of				false

		475						LN		19		6		false		 6   Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so				false

		476						LN		19		7		false		 7   insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of				false

		477						LN		19		8		false		 8   Examiners."  And then on the next line, five,				false

		478						LN		19		9		false		 9   seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and				false

		479						LN		19		10		false		10   "deliver."  The verb for the prior part of that				false

		480						LN		19		11		false		11   sentence is "may seal the deposition				false

		481						LN		19		12		false		12   electronically."  That's up in line 3.  Here I				false

		482						LN		19		13		false		13   think there's no ambiguity.  We need to say that				false

		483						LN		19		14		false		14   it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the				false

		484						LN		19		15		false		15   deposition electronically to a party at whose				false

		485						LN		19		16		false		16   request the deposition was taken who shall then				false

		486						LN		19		17		false		17   become the custodian of the deposition.  And we				false

		487						LN		19		18		false		18   might add at the very end of that provision, "and				false

		488						LN		19		19		false		19   to all other appropriate recipients at the same				false

		489						LN		19		20		false		20   time," so the language be added at the very end				false

		490						LN		19		21		false		21   of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate				false

		491						LN		19		22		false		22   recipients at the same time."				false

		492						LN		19		23		false		23                  Just giving the explicit				false

		493						LN		19		24		false		24   instruction to the effect that we currently have				false

		494						LN		19		25		false		25   in our ethics rules that you distribute the				false

		495						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		496						LN		20		1		false		 1   deposition to all parties who are entitled to				false

		497						LN		20		2		false		 2   receive a copy of it at the same time.				false

		498						LN		20		3		false		 3                  Those were several thoughts that				false

		499						LN		20		4		false		 4   occurred to me on reviewing the draft.  I haven't				false

		500						LN		20		5		false		 5   spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it				false

		501						LN		20		6		false		 6   because I need guidance from the Board, and we				false

		502						LN		20		7		false		 7   can really only obtain that at an open public				false

		503						LN		20		8		false		 8   meeting of the type that we have today, so my				false

		504						LN		20		9		false		 9   thoughts for your consideration.				false

		505						LN		20		10		false		10                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		506						LN		20		11		false		11            The only thing that jumps out at me that				false

		507						LN		20		12		false		12   didn't occur to me earlier was now that last				false

		508						LN		20		13		false		13   sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing				false

		509						LN		20		14		false		14   such original and the record shall not affect the				false

		510						LN		20		15		false		15   use or admissibility."  Does that same sentence				false

		511						LN		20		16		false		16   need to go in subsection little B now that A and				false

		512						LN		20		17		false		17   B are separate?				false

		513						LN		20		18		false		18                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		514						LN		20		19		false		19            Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.				false

		515						LN		20		20		false		20   Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good				false

		516						LN		20		21		false		21   point.  I think it would work, actually, if we				false

		517						LN		20		22		false		22   inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the				false

		518						LN		20		23		false		23   -- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the				false

		519						LN		20		24		false		24   next sentence begins and if we inserted a				false

		520						LN		20		25		false		25   subparagraph C there.  All of these changes				false

		521						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		522						LN		21		1		false		 1   obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing				false

		523						LN		21		2		false		 2   with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't				false

		524						LN		21		3		false		 3   think we're proposing anything that distorts the				false

		525						LN		21		4		false		 4   substance of what was originally presented.				false

		526						LN		21		5		false		 5                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		527						LN		21		6		false		 6                  David, can you make all of				false

		528						LN		21		7		false		 7              the additions and send them to				false

		529						LN		21		8		false		 8              all of the Board members since				false

		530						LN		21		9		false		 9              we're lacking three or four of				false

		531						LN		21		10		false		10              them today.				false

		532						LN		21		11		false		11                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		533						LN		21		12		false		12                  Yes.				false

		534						LN		21		13		false		13                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		535						LN		21		14		false		14            I mean, they haven't seen it.  And then				false

		536						LN		21		15		false		15   once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can				false

		537						LN		21		16		false		16   you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.				false

		538						LN		21		17		false		17                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		539						LN		21		18		false		18            I think those are all good suggestions,				false

		540						LN		21		19		false		19   and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request				false

		541						LN		21		20		false		20   for a meeting.  We should have discussion and				false

		542						LN		21		21		false		21   decision today among the five who are present				false

		543						LN		21		22		false		22   about any proposed changes we want to make, and				false

		544						LN		21		23		false		23   it might be appropriate to authorize action by				false

		545						LN		21		24		false		24   some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we				false

		546						LN		21		25		false		25   need quick decisions made in the legislative				false

		547						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		548						LN		22		1		false		 1   process, you know, we can authorize the judge and				false

		549						LN		22		2		false		 2   make those decisions or whatever.				false

		550						LN		22		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		551						LN		22		4		false		 4            I would like to see the changes in black				false

		552						LN		22		5		false		 5   and white and see all nine members have input				false

		553						LN		22		6		false		 6   once they see the changes and then send it to the				false

		554						LN		22		7		false		 7   judge and let the judge do what he wants at that				false

		555						LN		22		8		false		 8   point.				false

		556						LN		22		9		false		 9                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		557						LN		22		10		false		10                  Okay.				false

		558						LN		22		11		false		11                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		559						LN		22		12		false		12                  Decide who he wants to --				false

		560						LN		22		13		false		13                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		561						LN		22		14		false		14            I will convert what we've discussed				false

		562						LN		22		15		false		15   today into a hard copy representation that				false

		563						LN		22		16		false		16   reflects what we've discussed and share it with				false

		564						LN		22		17		false		17   everyone.  And -- but we won't be asking, in				false

		565						LN		22		18		false		18   doing that, for people to respond to anything				false

		566						LN		22		19		false		19   that looks like a proxy vote.  We are going to				false

		567						LN		22		20		false		20   make the action today that would authorize the				false

		568						LN		22		21		false		21   judge then to represent the Board in further				false

		569						LN		22		22		false		22   discussions.				false

		570						LN		22		23		false		23                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		571						LN		22		24		false		24            It says electronic means rules				false

		572						LN		22		25		false		25   promulgated by the Board, so we will decide				false

		573						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		574						LN		23		1		false		 1   whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed				false

		575						LN		23		2		false		 2   to -- or what company or company they are allowed				false

		576						LN		23		3		false		 3   to use because I think several of the Eclipse and				false

		577						LN		23		4		false		 4   different -- Min-U-Script and different				false

		578						LN		23		5		false		 5   software's now provide that ability.				false

		579						LN		23		6		false		 6                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		580						LN		23		7		false		 7                  Yes. I think --				false

		581						LN		23		8		false		 8                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		582						LN		23		9		false		 9            Specific software that the reporter				false

		583						LN		23		10		false		10   would have to purchase and have access to that we				false

		584						LN		23		11		false		11   decide what that is?				false

		585						LN		23		12		false		12                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		586						LN		23		13		false		13            I think the Board will have to shoulder				false

		587						LN		23		14		false		14   some responsibility to evaluate the existing				false

		588						LN		23		15		false		15   technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the				false

		589						LN		23		16		false		16   technology evolves so that we can give clear				false

		590						LN		23		17		false		17   instruction to the Board's licensees about which				false

		591						LN		23		18		false		18   technology is acceptable for the secure				false

		592						LN		23		19		false		19   electronic sealing and which is not.				false

		593						LN		23		20		false		20                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		594						LN		23		21		false		21            I would think that the reporter or the				false

		595						LN		23		22		false		22   firm would come to us and say, I want to use this				false

		596						LN		23		23		false		23   software and we need the Board to approve it and				false

		597						LN		23		24		false		24   then the Board would have to look at it and see				false

		598						LN		23		25		false		25   if it's secure and give its approval.  I think				false

		599						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		600						LN		24		1		false		 1   that's where the rule promulgated by the Board				false

		601						LN		24		2		false		 2   kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I				false

		602						LN		24		3		false		 3   right, David?				false

		603						LN		24		4		false		 4                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		604						LN		24		5		false		 5            Yes.  And, so, from a practical				false

		605						LN		24		6		false		 6   standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up				false

		606						LN		24		7		false		 7   period.  This is not going to be implemented				false

		607						LN		24		8		false		 8   immediately.  The law will presumably become				false

		608						LN		24		9		false		 9   effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule				false

		609						LN		24		10		false		10   promulgation probably needs to be preceded by				false

		610						LN		24		11		false		11   some evaluation of technology so that when we are				false

		611						LN		24		12		false		12   proposing the rule that lists the ones that are				false

		612						LN		24		13		false		13   acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation				false

		613						LN		24		14		false		14   rule takes a period of time, so probably talking				false

		614						LN		24		15		false		15   about an effective date sometime in 2018, just				false

		615						LN		24		16		false		16   roughly.				false

		616						LN		24		17		false		17                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		617						LN		24		18		false		18            Let me ask you question that may muddy				false

		618						LN		24		19		false		19   the waters.  We don't not need approval from the				false

		619						LN		24		20		false		20   Supreme Court since we're dealing with court				false

		620						LN		24		21		false		21   system?				false

		621						LN		24		22		false		22                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		622						LN		24		23		false		23            We had contemplated at various times				false

		623						LN		24		24		false		24   whether we would respond appropriately to				false

		624						LN		24		25		false		25   legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme				false

		625						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		626						LN		25		1		false		 1   Court to speak to the matter.  The legislature				false

		627						LN		25		2		false		 2   appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and				false

		628						LN		25		3		false		 3   started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any				false

		629						LN		25		4		false		 4   objection from the court, so I would think that				false

		630						LN		25		5		false		 5   if this bill were to become law, we would be				false

		631						LN		25		6		false		 6   statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.				false

		632						LN		25		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		633						LN		25		8		false		 8            We are assuming that the Supreme Court				false

		634						LN		25		9		false		 9   is aware of this legislation.				false

		635						LN		25		10		false		10                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		636						LN		25		11		false		11            Well, I wouldn't assume that.  I'm aware				false

		637						LN		25		12		false		12   of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its				false

		638						LN		25		13		false		13   introduction pre-filed.				false

		639						LN		25		14		false		14                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		640						LN		25		15		false		15            Should we seek the Supreme Court's				false

		641						LN		25		16		false		16   input?  I'm just asking.  I don't know.				false

		642						LN		25		17		false		17                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		643						LN		25		18		false		18            Strikes me as a wise approach since it				false

		644						LN		25		19		false		19   will obviously have an impact in court				false

		645						LN		25		20		false		20   proceedings.				false

		646						LN		25		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		647						LN		25		22		false		22            I don't know how we would do that.  I'm				false

		648						LN		25		23		false		23   not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme				false

		649						LN		25		24		false		24   Court.				false

		650						LN		25		25		false		25                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		651						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		652						LN		26		1		false		 1            Maybe have the judge write a letter on				false

		653						LN		26		2		false		 2   our behalf.				false

		654						LN		26		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		655						LN		26		4		false		 4            I think that would be a wise move with				false

		656						LN		26		5		false		 5   the approval of the judge.  The judge may think				false

		657						LN		26		6		false		 6   we don't need it, I don't know.  I haven't spoken				false

		658						LN		26		7		false		 7   to him, so -- anything else?				false

		659						LN		26		8		false		 8                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		660						LN		26		9		false		 9                  So you want to move to --				false

		661						LN		26		10		false		10                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		662						LN		26		11		false		11            Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I				false

		663						LN		26		12		false		12   just, you know, you think we need a motion?				false

		664						LN		26		13		false		13                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		665						LN		26		14		false		14            Well, when decisions are called for in				false

		666						LN		26		15		false		15   the heat of the legislative process, I think it				false

		667						LN		26		16		false		16   would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board				false

		668						LN		26		17		false		17   had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it				false

		669						LN		26		18		false		18   in making those judgments and report back.				false

		670						LN		26		19		false		19                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		671						LN		26		20		false		20                  Any motion?				false

		672						LN		26		21		false		21                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		673						LN		26		22		false		22            Motion, like the judge sends a letter?				false

		674						LN		26		23		false		23                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		675						LN		26		24		false		24            Motion about the legislation, the				false

		676						LN		26		25		false		25   letter, the approval and give the judge the				false

		677						PG		27		0		false		page 27				false

		678						LN		27		1		false		 1   authority.				false

		679						LN		27		2		false		 2                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		680						LN		27		3		false		 3            Ask the judge to write a letter on				false

		681						LN		27		4		false		 4   behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give				false

		682						LN		27		5		false		 5   instruction --				false

		683						LN		27		6		false		 6                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		684						LN		27		7		false		 7                  Uh-huh (affirmative response)				false

		685						LN		27		8		false		 8                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		686						LN		27		9		false		 9            Also giving him the authority to act on				false

		687						LN		27		10		false		10   behalf of --				false

		688						LN		27		11		false		11                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		689						LN		27		12		false		12            And authority -- the authority to on				false

		690						LN		27		13		false		13   behalf of the Board.				false

		691						LN		27		14		false		14                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		692						LN		27		15		false		15                  Second.				false

		693						LN		27		16		false		16                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		694						LN		27		17		false		17                  All in favor?				false

		695						LN		27		18		false		18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		696						LN		27		19		false		19                  Aye.				false

		697						LN		27		20		false		20                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		698						LN		27		21		false		21            Does the legislation need to go to the				false

		699						LN		27		22		false		22   one of committees for further --				false

		700						LN		27		23		false		23                  MR. MARCELLO:				false

		701						LN		27		24		false		24            Does the --the proposed language need to				false

		702						LN		27		25		false		25   go?  I think it would -- the legislature convenes				false

		703						PG		28		0		false		page 28				false

		704						LN		28		1		false		 1   today.  We don't know when the civil law and				false

		705						LN		28		2		false		 2   procedures period will take --				false

		706						LN		28		3		false		 3                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		707						LN		28		4		false		 4            No. I meant one of our committee, the				false

		708						LN		28		5		false		 5   next round.				false

		709						LN		28		6		false		 6                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		710						LN		28		7		false		 7            I don't think we are going to have time.				false

		711						LN		28		8		false		 8   By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,				false

		712						LN		28		9		false		 9   there is going to be session.				false

		713						LN		28		10		false		10                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		714						LN		28		11		false		11                  Let the judge look at it.				false

		715						LN		28		12		false		12                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		716						LN		28		13		false		13            I think that's what we need to do is				false

		717						LN		28		14		false		14   give authority to the judge.				false

		718						LN		28		15		false		15                  Number IV, Licensing.				false

		719						LN		28		16		false		16   Request-Individuals.  These were, my				false

		720						LN		28		17		false		17   understanding, all have the ethics credits and				false

		721						LN		28		18		false		18   they submitted their general credits late, so I				false

		722						LN		28		19		false		19   would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,				false

		723						LN		28		20		false		20   1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and				false

		724						LN		28		21		false		21   state they were late.				false

		725						LN		28		22		false		22                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		726						LN		28		23		false		23                  They are not late.				false

		727						LN		28		24		false		24                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		728						LN		28		25		false		25            No. With the request.  I'm talking about				false

		729						PG		29		0		false		page 29				false

		730						LN		29		1		false		 1   the general credit they sent in the paperwork.				false

		731						LN		29		2		false		 2                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		732						LN		29		3		false		 3            They sent it in by December 31st.				false

		733						LN		29		4		false		 4                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		734						LN		29		5		false		 5                  Oh, okay. Okay.				false

		735						LN		29		6		false		 6                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		736						LN		29		7		false		 7                  We didn't have a meeting				false

		737						LN		29		8		false		 8              before.				false

		738						LN		29		9		false		 9                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		739						LN		29		10		false		10            Okay.  We just need approval to accept				false

		740						LN		29		11		false		11   the paperwork.				false

		741						LN		29		12		false		12                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		742						LN		29		13		false		13                  Right.				false

		743						LN		29		14		false		14                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		744						LN		29		15		false		15                  All those in favor.				false

		745						LN		29		16		false		16                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		746						LN		29		17		false		17                  Aye.				false

		747						LN		29		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		748						LN		29		19		false		19            The request for retirement status.  They				false

		749						LN		29		20		false		20   are retired, so we don't have to take any action				false

		750						LN		29		21		false		21   on that.				false

		751						LN		29		22		false		22                  I see Ms. Langston is here. She is				false

		752						LN		29		23		false		23   F, Reinstatement Request.  Can we take her out of				false

		753						LN		29		24		false		24   order?  Anybody have any problem taking her out				false

		754						LN		29		25		false		25   of order?  Ms. Langston.				false

		755						PG		30		0		false		page 30				false

		756						LN		30		1		false		 1                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		757						LN		30		2		false		 2                  Yes.				false

		758						LN		30		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		759						LN		30		4		false		 4                  The floor is yours.				false

		760						LN		30		5		false		 5                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		761						LN		30		6		false		 6                  What would you like to know?				false

		762						LN		30		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		763						LN		30		8		false		 8            Well, I mean, you are here asking for				false

		764						LN		30		9		false		 9   reinstatement.				false

		765						LN		30		10		false		10                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		766						LN		30		11		false		11            Right. The last time I paid my dues, I				false

		767						LN		30		12		false		12   brought a check to the office and the secretary				false

		768						LN		30		13		false		13   at the time called me about a week later and said				false

		769						LN		30		14		false		14   she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.				false

		770						LN		30		15		false		15   I think she went straight to the meeting the next				false

		771						LN		30		16		false		16   morning instead of going to the office, so my				false

		772						LN		30		17		false		17   license was suspended for not paying my dues, and				false

		773						LN		30		18		false		18   I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother				false

		774						LN		30		19		false		19   me that it was suspended because I have been				false

		775						LN		30		20		false		20   closed captioning for about three years				false

		776						LN		30		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		777						LN		30		22		false		22        So, how many years has your license been				false

		778						LN		30		23		false		23   suspended for?				false

		779						LN		30		24		false		24                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		780						LN		30		25		false		25                  Since 2015, I think.				false

		781						PG		31		0		false		page 31				false

		782						LN		31		1		false		 1                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		783						LN		31		2		false		 2            You don't have any CEs, continuing				false

		784						LN		31		3		false		 3   education?				false

		785						LN		31		4		false		 4                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		786						LN		31		5		false		 5            No.  I have them through NCRA, but I				false

		787						LN		31		6		false		 6   don't believe that the ones I have will be				false

		788						LN		31		7		false		 7   accepted by the state because they are not				false

		789						LN		31		8		false		 8   directly related to court reporting.  I think				false

		790						LN		31		9		false		 9   they were caption related.				false

		791						LN		31		10		false		10                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		792						LN		31		11		false		11            That may have qualified if you would				false

		793						LN		31		12		false		12   have turned them in.				false

		794						LN		31		13		false		13                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		795						LN		31		14		false		14                  I was told that it didn't.				false

		796						LN		31		15		false		15                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		797						LN		31		16		false		16            I don't know by who, but --				false

		798						LN		31		17		false		17                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		799						LN		31		18		false		18            The Board, at the last meeting that I				false

		800						LN		31		19		false		19   was at.				false

		801						LN		31		20		false		20                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		802						LN		31		21		false		21            Okay.  Okay.  So she's F; under F in				false

		803						LN		31		22		false		22   your book.  So basically you are asking us to				false

		804						LN		31		23		false		23   reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs				false

		805						LN		31		24		false		24                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		806						LN		31		25		false		25            Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,				false

		807						PG		32		0		false		page 32				false

		808						LN		32		1		false		 1   which I believe is in May and get CEs.  That's				false

		809						LN		32		2		false		 2   not a problem.  You can make it contingent on the				false

		810						LN		32		3		false		 3   CEs in May if you want.				false

		811						LN		32		4		false		 4                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		812						LN		32		5		false		 5            I will.  So, Vickie, what's the total				false

		813						LN		32		6		false		 6   that Ms. Langston will owe?				false

		814						LN		32		7		false		 7                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		815						LN		32		8		false		 8                  $575.				false

		816						LN		32		9		false		 9                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		817						LN		32		10		false		10            $575.  Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.				false

		818						LN		32		11		false		11   Like I said, if you don't attend the May				false

		819						LN		32		12		false		12   seminar --				false

		820						LN		32		13		false		13                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		821						LN		32		14		false		14                  I understand.				false

		822						LN		32		15		false		15                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		823						LN		32		16		false		16            Okay.  Anybody have any questions?  All				false

		824						LN		32		17		false		17   those in favor?				false

		825						LN		32		18		false		18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		826						LN		32		19		false		19                  Aye.				false

		827						LN		32		20		false		20                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		828						LN		32		21		false		21                  Okay.  No problem.				false

		829						LN		32		22		false		22                  MS. LANGSTON:				false

		830						LN		32		23		false		23                  Thank you.				false

		831						LN		32		24		false		24                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		832						LN		32		25		false		25            Request for Inactive Status.  I think we				false

		833						PG		33		0		false		page 33				false

		834						LN		33		1		false		 1   covered that already, didn't we?  Five of them.				false

		835						LN		33		2		false		 2   But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie				false

		836						LN		33		3		false		 3                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		837						LN		33		4		false		 4                  Just one.				false

		838						LN		33		5		false		 5                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		839						LN		33		6		false		 6            Just one.  Okay. Can you take care of				false

		840						LN		33		7		false		 7   that.				false

		841						LN		33		8		false		 8                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		842						LN		33		9		false		 9                  Yes.				false

		843						LN		33		10		false		10                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		844						LN		33		11		false		11            Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.  I think				false

		845						LN		33		12		false		12   all of the paperwork was in order.  All national				false

		846						LN		33		13		false		13   certified, so that's automatically approved.				false

		847						LN		33		14		false		14                  Discontinued CDR's.  How do we go				false

		848						LN		33		15		false		15   about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?				false

		849						LN		33		16		false		16                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		850						LN		33		17		false		17                  All of them.				false

		851						LN		33		18		false		18                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		852						LN		33		19		false		19            Can I make a motion to request the				false

		853						LN		33		20		false		20   inactive status list and the reciprocal request				false

		854						LN		33		21		false		21   list in-globo?				false

		855						LN		33		22		false		22                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		856						LN		33		23		false		23            No.  Because some of the inactive don't				false

		857						LN		33		24		false		24   have the criteria to go active.				false

		858						LN		33		25		false		25                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		859						PG		34		0		false		page 34				false

		860						LN		34		1		false		 1                  Number 4.				false

		861						LN		34		2		false		 2                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		862						LN		34		3		false		 3            I know.  I don't think Ms. Hassinger				false

		863						LN		34		4		false		 4   has, either.				false

		864						LN		34		5		false		 5                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		865						LN		34		6		false		 6                  She did.				false

		866						LN		34		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		867						LN		34		8		false		 8            I want to make sure. I looked at it and				false

		868						LN		34		9		false		 9   I thought.  All she says, I'm requesting my				false

		869						LN		34		10		false		10   license be placed in inactive status.  They have				false

		870						LN		34		11		false		11   to have an Affidavit with one of the three				false

		871						LN		34		12		false		12   criteria to go inactive.				false

		872						LN		34		13		false		13                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		873						LN		34		14		false		14                  So there's three of the five?				false

		874						LN		34		15		false		15                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		875						LN		34		16		false		16            Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.				false

		876						LN		34		17		false		17                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		877						LN		34		18		false		18            We could go one by one of which one and				false

		878						LN		34		19		false		19   move them off the list.  Make a motion for that,				false

		879						LN		34		20		false		20   is that what you are saying?				false

		880						LN		34		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		881						LN		34		22		false		22            Yeah.  You are going to have to do				false

		882						LN		34		23		false		23                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		883						LN		34		24		false		24            Make a motion to request inactive status				false

		884						LN		34		25		false		25   of Jennifer Ibach.				false

		885						PG		35		0		false		page 35				false

		886						LN		35		1		false		 1                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		887						LN		35		2		false		 2                  Second.				false

		888						LN		35		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		889						LN		35		4		false		 4            She doesn't meet the criteria.				false

		890						LN		35		5		false		 5                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		891						LN		35		6		false		 6            Jennifer Ibach does not.				false

		892						LN		35		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		893						LN		35		8		false		 8            One of the three.  Hassinger does not.				false

		894						LN		35		9		false		 9   Ibach does not.				false

		895						LN		35		10		false		10                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		896						LN		35		11		false		11                  Keyes.				false

		897						LN		35		12		false		12                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		898						LN		35		13		false		13            Keyes does.  She is living in Maryland.				false

		899						LN		35		14		false		14   Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in				false

		900						LN		35		15		false		15   Washington.				false

		901						LN		35		16		false		16                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		902						LN		35		17		false		17            So those could.  You can make a motion				false

		903						LN		35		18		false		18   and move them off the list.				false

		904						LN		35		19		false		19                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		905						LN		35		20		false		20            Right.				false

		906						LN		35		21		false		21                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		907						LN		35		22		false		22            So we make a motion to request for				false

		908						LN		35		23		false		23   inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela				false

		909						LN		35		24		false		24   Rushing.				false

		910						LN		35		25		false		25                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		911						PG		36		0		false		page 36				false

		912						LN		36		1		false		 1            Correct.  I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.				false

		913						LN		36		2		false		 2   Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?				false

		914						LN		36		3		false		 3                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		915						LN		36		4		false		 4            It's before Rushing.  It's one of the				false

		916						LN		36		5		false		 5   e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff				false

		917						LN		36		6		false		 6   Rabalais.				false

		918						LN		36		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		919						LN		36		8		false		 8            Oh, okay.  Yeah, she meets the criteria				false

		920						LN		36		9		false		 9   and haven't worked in six years.				false

		921						LN		36		10		false		10                  So I have a motion to grant				false

		922						LN		36		11		false		11   inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and				false

		923						LN		36		12		false		12   Ms. Rushing				false

		924						LN		36		13		false		13                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		925						LN		36		14		false		14            I thought it was Keyes.  Not Ibach.  He				false

		926						LN		36		15		false		15   said Ibach.				false

		927						LN		36		16		false		16                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		928						LN		36		17		false		17            Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.				false

		929						LN		36		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		930						LN		36		19		false		19            Right.  Okay.  Yeah.  Those three				false

		931						LN		36		20		false		20   granted inactive status.  Any motion?				false

		932						LN		36		21		false		21                  MS. METHVIN:				false

		933						LN		36		22		false		22                  I will make a motion.				false

		934						LN		36		23		false		23                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		935						LN		36		24		false		24                  Second?				false

		936						LN		36		25		false		25                  MS. HOLMES:				false

		937						PG		37		0		false		page 37				false

		938						LN		37		1		false		 1                  I'll second.				false

		939						LN		37		2		false		 2                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		940						LN		37		3		false		 3                  All those in favor?				false

		941						LN		37		4		false		 4                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		942						LN		37		5		false		 5                  Aye.				false

		943						LN		37		6		false		 6                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		944						LN		37		7		false		 7            Vickie, on the other two, when you send				false

		945						LN		37		8		false		 8   a letter to them, ask them to provide more				false

		946						LN		37		9		false		 9   information. The request that it's automatic when				false

		947						LN		37		10		false		10   they file the paperwork.				false

		948						LN		37		11		false		11                  Discontinued CDR's.  Do we get				false

		949						LN		37		12		false		12   their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?				false

		950						LN		37		13		false		13                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		951						LN		37		14		false		14            Seal. License, whatever they have.  They				false

		952						LN		37		15		false		15   only have certificates, so they don't have				false

		953						LN		37		16		false		16   anything to turn in except a letter stating they				false

		954						LN		37		17		false		17   are no longer employed there.				false

		955						LN		37		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		956						LN		37		19		false		19             So do we need to approve this because				false

		957						LN		37		20		false		20   they automatically -- have a motion to accept the				false

		958						LN		37		21		false		21   discontinued CDR list?				false

		959						LN		37		22		false		22                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		960						LN		37		23		false		23                  I so move.				false

		961						LN		37		24		false		24                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		962						LN		37		25		false		25                  Second.				false

		963						PG		38		0		false		page 38				false

		964						LN		38		1		false		 1                  MS. DUNN:				false

		965						LN		38		2		false		 2                  Second.				false

		966						LN		38		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		967						LN		38		4		false		 4                  All in favor.				false

		968						LN		38		5		false		 5                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		969						LN		38		6		false		 6                  Aye.				false

		970						LN		38		7		false		 7                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		971						LN		38		8		false		 8            Reinstatement Requests.  Ms. Langston we				false

		972						LN		38		9		false		 9   dealt with.  Debra Dorsey was a lady that				false

		973						LN		38		10		false		10   appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the				false

		974						LN		38		11		false		11   committee meeting.  She been an employee for 30				false

		975						LN		38		12		false		12   years.  There was a mixup on the mailing address				false

		976						LN		38		13		false		13   or e-mails being lost.  The judge --				false

		977						LN		38		14		false		14                  MS. DUNN:				false

		978						LN		38		15		false		15                  We received her check.				false

		979						LN		38		16		false		16                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		980						LN		38		17		false		17            The judge gave us a check that day, so				false

		981						LN		38		18		false		18   we need ratification to reinstate her.  Any				false

		982						LN		38		19		false		19   motion?				false

		983						LN		38		20		false		20                  MS. DUNN:				false

		984						LN		38		21		false		21                  Make a motion.				false

		985						LN		38		22		false		22                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		986						LN		38		23		false		23                  Second.				false

		987						LN		38		24		false		24                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		988						LN		38		25		false		25                  All those in favor.				false

		989						PG		39		0		false		page 39				false

		990						LN		39		1		false		 1                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		991						LN		39		2		false		 2                  Aye.				false

		992						LN		39		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		993						LN		39		4		false		 4            G.  Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,				false

		994						LN		39		5		false		 5   I don't know whether she changed her name or				false

		995						LN		39		6		false		 6   maiden name or what.  This is a lady who lives in				false

		996						LN		39		7		false		 7   Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.				false

		997						LN		39		8		false		 8   She forget to send in her renewal fee and				false

		998						LN		39		9		false		 9   credits.  She only got licensed in Louisiana in				false

		999						LN		39		10		false		10   2015.  She wants to keep her license, and I				false

		1000						LN		39		11		false		11   gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She				false

		1001						LN		39		12		false		12   would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and				false

		1002						LN		39		13		false		13   four general, and then she would need 12 hours				false

		1003						LN		39		14		false		14   for '17 and '18.  It's up to you guys.  Any				false

		1004						LN		39		15		false		15   motion?				false

		1005						LN		39		16		false		16                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1006						LN		39		17		false		17                  I make a motion that we				false

		1007						LN		39		18		false		18              accept that.				false

		1008						LN		39		19		false		19                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1009						LN		39		20		false		20                  Second?				false

		1010						LN		39		21		false		21                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1011						LN		39		22		false		22                  Laura seconded it.				false

		1012						LN		39		23		false		23                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1013						LN		39		24		false		24                  All in favor?				false

		1014						LN		39		25		false		25                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1015						PG		40		0		false		page 40				false

		1016						LN		40		1		false		 1                  Aye.				false

		1017						LN		40		2		false		 2                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1018						LN		40		3		false		 3            Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.  She initially				false

		1019						LN		40		4		false		 4   asked to be inactive and she withdrew that				false

		1020						LN		40		5		false		 5   request.  She needs only CEs is what she needs,				false

		1021						LN		40		6		false		 6   so I would make it continued that she gets her				false

		1022						LN		40		7		false		 7   CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be				false

		1023						LN		40		8		false		 8   reinstated.				false

		1024						LN		40		9		false		 9                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1025						LN		40		10		false		10                  She needs a renewal.				false

		1026						LN		40		11		false		11                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1027						LN		40		12		false		12                  And a renewal.  Okay.  Any				false

		1028						LN		40		13		false		13              motion?				false

		1029						LN		40		14		false		14                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1030						LN		40		15		false		15                  I make a motion that we				false

		1031						LN		40		16		false		16              accept that.				false

		1032						LN		40		17		false		17                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1033						LN		40		18		false		18                  That she needs the CEs in May				false

		1034						LN		40		19		false		19              plus her renewal fees.				false

		1035						LN		40		20		false		20                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1036						LN		40		21		false		21                  Plus her renewal fees.				false

		1037						LN		40		22		false		22                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1038						LN		40		23		false		23                  All those in favor?				false

		1039						LN		40		24		false		24                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1040						LN		40		25		false		25                  Aye.				false

		1041						PG		41		0		false		page 41				false

		1042						LN		41		1		false		 1                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1043						LN		41		2		false		 2            Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.				false

		1044						LN		41		3		false		 3   He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.				false

		1045						LN		41		4		false		 4   He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was				false

		1046						LN		41		5		false		 5   actually 2014.  He is up-to-date on his renewal				false

		1047						LN		41		6		false		 6   fee, I think, huh, Vickie?				false

		1048						LN		41		7		false		 7                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1049						LN		41		8		false		 8            Yes.  No.  The renewal, they just need				false

		1050						LN		41		9		false		 9   continuing education.				false

		1051						LN		41		10		false		10                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1052						LN		41		11		false		11            Yeah.  He needs his four hours, so any				false

		1053						LN		41		12		false		12   motion until he gets his four hours at the May				false

		1054						LN		41		13		false		13   seminar.				false

		1055						LN		41		14		false		14                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		1056						LN		41		15		false		15                  So move.				false

		1057						LN		41		16		false		16                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1058						LN		41		17		false		17                  I'll second.				false

		1059						LN		41		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1060						LN		41		19		false		19                  All in favor?				false

		1061						LN		41		20		false		20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1062						LN		41		21		false		21                  Aye.				false

		1063						LN		41		22		false		22                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1064						LN		41		23		false		23            Kelly Manuel.  Fill me in because I				false

		1065						LN		41		24		false		24   can't find it.				false

		1066						LN		41		25		false		25                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1067						PG		42		0		false		page 42				false

		1068						LN		42		1		false		 1            Ratliff needs 12.  I'm sorry.  I'm				false

		1069						LN		42		2		false		 2   sorry.  Can we go back to Ratliff.				false

		1070						LN		42		3		false		 3                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1071						LN		42		4		false		 4            He doesn't have any CEs?  We have a				false

		1072						LN		42		5		false		 5   substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits				false

		1073						LN		42		6		false		 6   on May 20th.				false

		1074						LN		42		7		false		 7                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		1075						LN		42		8		false		 8                  I make a motion.				false

		1076						LN		42		9		false		 9                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1077						LN		42		10		false		10                  Second.				false

		1078						LN		42		11		false		11                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1079						LN		42		12		false		12                  All in favor.				false

		1080						LN		42		13		false		13                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1081						LN		42		14		false		14                  Aye.				false

		1082						LN		42		15		false		15                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1083						LN		42		16		false		16                  Kelly Manuel.				false

		1084						LN		42		17		false		17                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1085						LN		42		18		false		18            Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.				false

		1086						LN		42		19		false		19   She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under				false

		1087						LN		42		20		false		20   the licensing A, her other general credits from				false

		1088						LN		42		21		false		21   ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30				false

		1089						LN		42		22		false		22   credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.				false

		1090						LN		42		23		false		23   She has more then enough general credits so we				false

		1091						LN		42		24		false		24   have to approve her general credits and also give				false

		1092						LN		42		25		false		25   the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior				false

		1093						PG		43		0		false		page 43				false

		1094						LN		43		1		false		 1   to May.				false

		1095						LN		43		2		false		 2                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1096						LN		43		3		false		 3            What was the general credits in?				false

		1097						LN		43		4		false		 4                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1098						LN		43		5		false		 5                  ESP network and NCRA.				false

		1099						LN		43		6		false		 6                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1100						LN		43		7		false		 7            How much does she have from NCRA?				false

		1101						LN		43		8		false		 8                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1102						LN		43		9		false		 9            25 and a half hours.				false

		1103						LN		43		10		false		10                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1104						LN		43		11		false		11            So we need a motion to accept the				false

		1105						LN		43		12		false		12   general credits providing that she gets her four				false

		1106						LN		43		13		false		13   ethics May 20th and be reinstated.				false

		1107						LN		43		14		false		14                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		1108						LN		43		15		false		15                  So move.				false

		1109						LN		43		16		false		16                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1110						LN		43		17		false		17                  I will second.				false

		1111						LN		43		18		false		18                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1112						LN		43		19		false		19                  All in favor?				false

		1113						LN		43		20		false		20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1114						LN		43		21		false		21                  Aye.				false

		1115						LN		43		22		false		22                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1116						LN		43		23		false		23            Vickie, I will have you report on the				false

		1117						LN		43		24		false		24   CDR Renewals.				false

		1118						LN		43		25		false		25                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1119						PG		44		0		false		page 44				false

		1120						LN		44		1		false		 1            There is 825 CCR's that renewed for				false

		1121						LN		44		2		false		 2   2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.  On				false

		1122						LN		44		3		false		 3   suspension we have a list that is under I.				false

		1123						LN		44		4		false		 4   There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.  We have to accept				false

		1124						LN		44		5		false		 5   it before I could post it on the website.				false

		1125						LN		44		6		false		 6                  MS. PUTNAM:				false

		1126						LN		44		7		false		 7                  Motion that we accept the				false

		1127						LN		44		8		false		 8              list -- accept the list that's				false

		1128						LN		44		9		false		 9              suspended.				false

		1129						LN		44		10		false		10                  MS. DUNN:				false

		1130						LN		44		11		false		11                  Okay.  I will second.				false

		1131						LN		44		12		false		12                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1132						LN		44		13		false		13                  All in favor.				false

		1133						LN		44		14		false		14                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		1134						LN		44		15		false		15                  Aye.				false

		1135						LN		44		16		false		16                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1136						LN		44		17		false		17                  So that includes the CCR's				false

		1137						LN		44		18		false		18              and CDR's, Vickie?				false

		1138						LN		44		19		false		19                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1139						LN		44		20		false		20                  Yes.				false

		1140						LN		44		21		false		21                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1141						LN		44		22		false		22                  H and I?				false

		1142						LN		44		23		false		23                  MS. NGUYEN:				false

		1143						LN		44		24		false		24                  Yes.				false

		1144						LN		44		25		false		25                  MR. DONEGAN:				false

		1145						PG		45		0		false		page 45				false

		1146						LN		45		1		false		 1            On the same line, we had talked about --				false

		1147						LN		45		2		false		 2   refer to David -- these people that are paying				false

		1148						LN		45		3		false		 3   their renewal fees late.  They have a ten day				false

		1149						LN		45		4		false		 4   grace period.  Some of them are not paying 65 to				false

		1150						LN		45		5		false		 5   75 days late.  The problem that I have with it is				false

		1151						LN		45		6		false		 6   that within that time span they are continuing to				false

		1152						LN		45		7		false		 7   work with the -- without a license, so I think				false

		1153						LN		45		8		false		 8   the Board should take some action.  I'm open to				false

		1154						LN		45		9		false		 9   suggestion.  A letter sending them, you know,				false

		1155						LN		45		10		false		10   asking them if they have worked, you know, and				false

		1156						LN		45		11		false		11   there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,				false

		1157						LN		45		12		false		12   but, you know, that's up to the Board.				false
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Call the meeting to order.  1:05.
 3   Pledge of Allegiance, please.
 4                  (Whereupon the Pledge of
 5              Allegiance was conducted.)
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7                  Roll call, please.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Milton Donegan.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11                  Present.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Laura Putnam.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  Here.
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  Elizabeth Methvin.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Here.
20                  MS. HOLMES:
21                  Here.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  David Marcello.
24                  MR. MARCELLO:
25                  Here.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2                  And Christian Helmke.
 3                  MR. HELMKE:
 4                  Present.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  We have a motion to approve
 7              the transcript of the November
 8              18th meeting.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Make a motion.
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12                  Second.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  I approve.
15                  Finance and Operations,
16              Vickie.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18                  May.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Oh, I am sorry.  I was
21              looking at John.
22                  MS. DUNN:
23            Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance
24   Committee meeting, which did not happen because
25   there was not a quorum, so everything will have
0005
 1   to go before the full Board right now for
 2   approval, and we have a balance sheet as of
 3   November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings
 4   of $171,000 approximately.  As of December we had
 5   $196,206.05.  As of January we had a total
 6   checking and savings, $203,928.70.  As of
 7   February, $177,406.07.  And as of March,
 8   $170,791.40.  So that was balance sheet -- this
 9   is operating statement.  Do you want me to just
10   go through November to March or just give you-all
11   March?  Would that be easier?
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  March is fine.
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            March is great.  Okay.  We're going
16   straight to March.  Okay.  The total income in
17   March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.
18   The total expense -- I'm sorry?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Examination piece.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Examination piece.  Total expense
23   was $9,453 for that.  So that's our balance sheet
24   and monthly operating statements.
25                  The next one was the Webmaster
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 1   Contract-Ratification because we lost our
 2   Webmaster and it was about time for the new
 3   contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,
 4   the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max
 5   of $6,000 per year.  It used to be $65 and went
 6   to $85.  Then we have the lease amended contract,
 7   which is only a difference of about $14 or $17
 8   difference provided for in the previous contract.
 9                  So the court reporter contract is
10   the same.  We thank you.  No rate increase.  And
11   the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts
12   are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the
13   stenomask grader services.  Then we have the
14   Board attorney amended contract.  Vickie.
15                  MS. NGUYEN:
16                  It was approved by the AG.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18            It was approved by the Attorney
19   General's Office, and that's it.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I have a motion to accept the Finance
22   and Operations meeting minutes.
23                  MS. PUTNAM:
24                  So move.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0007
 1                  Second.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3                  Second.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  All those in favor.
 6                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 7                  Aye.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            The next item is the continuing
10   education committee seminar approval.  We have
11   five seminars that have been approved by the
12   committee and asking the Board to approve all of
13   the seminars.  Any motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            I make a motion that we accept them all.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  Second?
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  I second.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  All in favor?
22                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
23                  Aye.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Continuing Education
0008
 1              Approvals.  Which one is that,
 2              Vickie?
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4                  CE approval, Vickie.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6            The list of the CE request, we are going
 7   to jump back on that in a few --
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Okay.  That's what I thought.  Okay.  We
10   will go to the Qualifying Examination.
11                  MS. NGUYEN:
12            The qualifying, there was only one
13   applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be
14   taking the certification exam in April, at the
15   end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,
16   we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was
17   originally eight applicants, which four only was
18   able to complete.  The other had to be --
19   actually, only three complete and the other five
20   had to reschedule, and the one is the written
21   knowledge because their equipment was not
22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software
23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are
24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to
25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            I don't think we need approval of that.
 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.
 4                  MS. HOLMES:
 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,
 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.
 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert
 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both
 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint
10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird
11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to
12   investigate.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  Motion to approve.
15                  MS. DUNN:
16                  I make a motion to approve.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  Second.
19                  MS. METHVIN:
20                  Second.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  All in favor.
23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
24                  Aye.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE
 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We
 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I
 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of
 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the
 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and
 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for
 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the
 9   Committee again to look at it.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            I think it would be better if the full
12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            Right.  The one question we had was when
15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by
16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a
17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at
18   that also, huh, David?
19                  MR. MARCELLO:
20            I think we need a rule change.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement
23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that
24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval
25   because they are retired, you know.
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 1                  Inactive, I think we have five
 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs
 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.
 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them
 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the
 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.
 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain
 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.
 9                  MR. HELMKE:
10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there
11   was a discussion brought up regarding the
12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind
13   of what their process may have been or what, if
14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request
15   that the person was licensed and could properly
16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board
17   requested that we issue correspondence to the
18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and
19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New
20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And
21   what I can pass out to the members now will be
22   some letters that were received back by our firm
23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if
24   anything, they did.
25                  Basically what you will see is
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 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but
 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the
 3   individual reporter through the use of their
 4   presentation of their ID card or things like
 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show
 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.
 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our
 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just
 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is
10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out
11   what the process was.  They interpreted that
12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been
13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've
14   already changed some of their procedures to kind
15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main
16   question presented by this, which would be up to
17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or
18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt
19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try
20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some
21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors
22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the
23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was
24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some
25   of the other companies that people may try to get
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 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.
 2                  Basically all of the responses
 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you
 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of
 5   requested information more to verify the spelling
 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify
 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel
 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure
 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so
10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who
11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,
12   but I would say there is no set procedure but
13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify
14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity
15   amongst the vendors.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has
18   requested seals or not.
19                  MR. HELMKE:
20            As far as I know, no.  The court
21   reporters try to get their seals on their own
22   accord as they are licensed and then they
23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an
24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information
25   being online search or anything else to make sure
0014
 1   on the specific date of the request of the
 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting
 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that
 4   time.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Well, would it be proper just to send
 7   the names of every single person that has
 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January
 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can
10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten
11   a seal.
12                  MR. HELMKE:
13            And I guess that's the kind of thing
14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,
15   I would think, as far as the process and
16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going
19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.
20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Right now you can.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24                  Yes.  Yes.
25                  MS. ESCUDE:
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 1            They don't ask for anything.
 2                  MR. HELMKE:
 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't
 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone
 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,
 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to
 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you
 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in
 9   with two or three different cards or trying to
10   get seals under different names or that kind of
11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or
12   something set that they follow, there really
13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see
14   on their letter, they are a little bit more
15   detailed regarding the way that their employees
16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify
17   things and they maintain files on things.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I
20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time
21   that a person can have.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            That's where the board was sending the
24   stamps --
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Right.  Out.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at
 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of
 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through
 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go
 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the
10   Licensing Committee.
11                  MS. METHVIN:
12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.
13                  MR. HELMKE:
14            The letters you have before you should
15   outline kind of what they are doing and some
16   ideas and some things to look at.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18                  Thank you.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.
21                  MR. MARCELLO:
22            I think several of you have a copy of
23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few
24   extras here that I can hand around.
25                  House Bill 227, Representative
0017
 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in
 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House
 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is
 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes
 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a
 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us
 7   informed at every step of the way and is
 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the
 9   Board about the contents of this proposed
10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to
11   create an explicit legislative authorization for
12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby
13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient
14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.
15   There are a couple of language changes that I
16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very
17   technical and not substantive, so I will start
18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to
19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you
20   see listed there, to the end of that first full
21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to
22   line 13 just before the language, in existing
23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,
24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an
25   organizational structure where A1 would have to
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 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter
 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was
 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true
 4   record of testimony given by the witness.
 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be
 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing
 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.
 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition
 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of
10   that deposition.
11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins
12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about
13   the new procedure being authorized for secure
14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's
15   a, you know, essentially organizational or
16   structural change, certainly not substantive, but
17   I think it does make the provision read a little
18   more clearly.  The other technical change would
19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need
20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners
21   where the Board of Examiners are certified
22   shorthand reporters.
23                  So with those two kind of
24   technical suggestions out of the way, let me
25   propose a few other more substantive language
0019
 1   changes for you to consider.  On line 4 of page
 2   2, I would suggest that we consider inserting
 3   language that would read, "to seal a deposition
 4   electronically by secure electronic means
 5   approved by rule promulgated by the Board of
 6   Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so
 7   insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of
 8   Examiners."  And then on the next line, five,
 9   seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and
10   "deliver."  The verb for the prior part of that
11   sentence is "may seal the deposition
12   electronically."  That's up in line 3.  Here I
13   think there's no ambiguity.  We need to say that
14   it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the
15   deposition electronically to a party at whose
16   request the deposition was taken who shall then
17   become the custodian of the deposition.  And we
18   might add at the very end of that provision, "and
19   to all other appropriate recipients at the same
20   time," so the language be added at the very end
21   of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate
22   recipients at the same time."
23                  Just giving the explicit
24   instruction to the effect that we currently have
25   in our ethics rules that you distribute the
0020
 1   deposition to all parties who are entitled to
 2   receive a copy of it at the same time.
 3                  Those were several thoughts that
 4   occurred to me on reviewing the draft.  I haven't
 5   spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it
 6   because I need guidance from the Board, and we
 7   can really only obtain that at an open public
 8   meeting of the type that we have today, so my
 9   thoughts for your consideration.
10                  MS. PUTNAM:
11            The only thing that jumps out at me that
12   didn't occur to me earlier was now that last
13   sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing
14   such original and the record shall not affect the
15   use or admissibility."  Does that same sentence
16   need to go in subsection little B now that A and
17   B are separate?
18                  MR. MARCELLO:
19            Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.
20   Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good
21   point.  I think it would work, actually, if we
22   inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the
23   -- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the
24   next sentence begins and if we inserted a
25   subparagraph C there.  All of these changes
0021
 1   obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing
 2   with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't
 3   think we're proposing anything that distorts the
 4   substance of what was originally presented.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  David, can you make all of
 7              the additions and send them to
 8              all of the Board members since
 9              we're lacking three or four of
10              them today.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12                  Yes.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            I mean, they haven't seen it.  And then
15   once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can
16   you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            I think those are all good suggestions,
19   and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request
20   for a meeting.  We should have discussion and
21   decision today among the five who are present
22   about any proposed changes we want to make, and
23   it might be appropriate to authorize action by
24   some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we
25   need quick decisions made in the legislative
0022
 1   process, you know, we can authorize the judge and
 2   make those decisions or whatever.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I would like to see the changes in black
 5   and white and see all nine members have input
 6   once they see the changes and then send it to the
 7   judge and let the judge do what he wants at that
 8   point.
 9                  MR. MARCELLO:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  Decide who he wants to --
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            I will convert what we've discussed
15   today into a hard copy representation that
16   reflects what we've discussed and share it with
17   everyone.  And -- but we won't be asking, in
18   doing that, for people to respond to anything
19   that looks like a proxy vote.  We are going to
20   make the action today that would authorize the
21   judge then to represent the Board in further
22   discussions.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            It says electronic means rules
25   promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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 1   whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed
 2   to -- or what company or company they are allowed
 3   to use because I think several of the Eclipse and
 4   different -- Min-U-Script and different
 5   software's now provide that ability.
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Yes. I think --
 8                  MS. METHVIN:
 9            Specific software that the reporter
10   would have to purchase and have access to that we
11   decide what that is?
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            I think the Board will have to shoulder
14   some responsibility to evaluate the existing
15   technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the
16   technology evolves so that we can give clear
17   instruction to the Board's licensees about which
18   technology is acceptable for the secure
19   electronic sealing and which is not.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I would think that the reporter or the
22   firm would come to us and say, I want to use this
23   software and we need the Board to approve it and
24   then the Board would have to look at it and see
25   if it's secure and give its approval.  I think
0024
 1   that's where the rule promulgated by the Board
 2   kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I
 3   right, David?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Yes.  And, so, from a practical
 6   standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up
 7   period.  This is not going to be implemented
 8   immediately.  The law will presumably become
 9   effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule
10   promulgation probably needs to be preceded by
11   some evaluation of technology so that when we are
12   proposing the rule that lists the ones that are
13   acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation
14   rule takes a period of time, so probably talking
15   about an effective date sometime in 2018, just
16   roughly.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Let me ask you question that may muddy
19   the waters.  We don't not need approval from the
20   Supreme Court since we're dealing with court
21   system?
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            We had contemplated at various times
24   whether we would respond appropriately to
25   legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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 1   Court to speak to the matter.  The legislature
 2   appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and
 3   started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any
 4   objection from the court, so I would think that
 5   if this bill were to become law, we would be
 6   statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            We are assuming that the Supreme Court
 9   is aware of this legislation.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            Well, I wouldn't assume that.  I'm aware
12   of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its
13   introduction pre-filed.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15            Should we seek the Supreme Court's
16   input?  I'm just asking.  I don't know.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            Strikes me as a wise approach since it
19   will obviously have an impact in court
20   proceedings.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            I don't know how we would do that.  I'm
23   not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme
24   Court.
25                  MR. MARCELLO:
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 1            Maybe have the judge write a letter on
 2   our behalf.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think that would be a wise move with
 5   the approval of the judge.  The judge may think
 6   we don't need it, I don't know.  I haven't spoken
 7   to him, so -- anything else?
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9                  So you want to move to --
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I
12   just, you know, you think we need a motion?
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            Well, when decisions are called for in
15   the heat of the legislative process, I think it
16   would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board
17   had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it
18   in making those judgments and report back.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Any motion?
21                  MS. PUTNAM:
22            Motion, like the judge sends a letter?
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24            Motion about the legislation, the
25   letter, the approval and give the judge the
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 1   authority.
 2                  MS. PUTNAM:
 3            Ask the judge to write a letter on
 4   behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give
 5   instruction --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Also giving him the authority to act on
10   behalf of --
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12            And authority -- the authority to on
13   behalf of the Board.
14                  MS. HOLMES:
15                  Second.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  All in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MS. PUTNAM:
21            Does the legislation need to go to the
22   one of committees for further --
23                  MR. MARCELLO:
24            Does the --the proposed language need to
25   go?  I think it would -- the legislature convenes
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 1   today.  We don't know when the civil law and
 2   procedures period will take --
 3                  MS. PUTNAM:
 4            No. I meant one of our committee, the
 5   next round.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            I don't think we are going to have time.
 8   By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,
 9   there is going to be session.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Let the judge look at it.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            I think that's what we need to do is
14   give authority to the judge.
15                  Number IV, Licensing.
16   Request-Individuals.  These were, my
17   understanding, all have the ethics credits and
18   they submitted their general credits late, so I
19   would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,
20   1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and
21   state they were late.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  They are not late.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            No. With the request.  I'm talking about
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 1   the general credit they sent in the paperwork.
 2                  MS. NGUYEN:
 3            They sent it in by December 31st.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  Oh, okay. Okay.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7                  We didn't have a meeting
 8              before.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Okay.  We just need approval to accept
11   the paperwork.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Right.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15                  All those in favor.
16                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
17                  Aye.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            The request for retirement status.  They
20   are retired, so we don't have to take any action
21   on that.
22                  I see Ms. Langston is here. She is
23   F, Reinstatement Request.  Can we take her out of
24   order?  Anybody have any problem taking her out
25   of order?  Ms. Langston.
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 1                  MS. LANGSTON:
 2                  Yes.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  The floor is yours.
 5                  MS. LANGSTON:
 6                  What would you like to know?
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Well, I mean, you are here asking for
 9   reinstatement.
10                  MS. LANGSTON:
11            Right. The last time I paid my dues, I
12   brought a check to the office and the secretary
13   at the time called me about a week later and said
14   she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.
15   I think she went straight to the meeting the next
16   morning instead of going to the office, so my
17   license was suspended for not paying my dues, and
18   I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother
19   me that it was suspended because I have been
20   closed captioning for about three years
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22        So, how many years has your license been
23   suspended for?
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25                  Since 2015, I think.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            You don't have any CEs, continuing
 3   education?
 4                  MS. LANGSTON:
 5            No.  I have them through NCRA, but I
 6   don't believe that the ones I have will be
 7   accepted by the state because they are not
 8   directly related to court reporting.  I think
 9   they were caption related.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            That may have qualified if you would
12   have turned them in.
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I was told that it didn't.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            I don't know by who, but --
17                  MS. LANGSTON:
18            The Board, at the last meeting that I
19   was at.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            Okay.  Okay.  So she's F; under F in
22   your book.  So basically you are asking us to
23   reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25            Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
0032
 1   which I believe is in May and get CEs.  That's
 2   not a problem.  You can make it contingent on the
 3   CEs in May if you want.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            I will.  So, Vickie, what's the total
 6   that Ms. Langston will owe?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  $575.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            $575.  Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.
11   Like I said, if you don't attend the May
12   seminar --
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I understand.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Okay.  Anybody have any questions?  All
17   those in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  Okay.  No problem.
22                  MS. LANGSTON:
23                  Thank you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Request for Inactive Status.  I think we
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 1   covered that already, didn't we?  Five of them.
 2   But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4                  Just one.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            Just one.  Okay. Can you take care of
 7   that.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Yes.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.  I think
12   all of the paperwork was in order.  All national
13   certified, so that's automatically approved.
14                  Discontinued CDR's.  How do we go
15   about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  All of them.
18                  MS. PUTNAM:
19            Can I make a motion to request the
20   inactive status list and the reciprocal request
21   list in-globo?
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            No.  Because some of the inactive don't
24   have the criteria to go active.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Number 4.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            I know.  I don't think Ms. Hassinger
 4   has, either.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6                  She did.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            I want to make sure. I looked at it and
 9   I thought.  All she says, I'm requesting my
10   license be placed in inactive status.  They have
11   to have an Affidavit with one of the three
12   criteria to go inactive.
13                  MS. METHVIN:
14                  So there's three of the five?
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            We could go one by one of which one and
19   move them off the list.  Make a motion for that,
20   is that what you are saying?
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Yeah.  You are going to have to do
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            Make a motion to request inactive status
25   of Jennifer Ibach.
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 1                  MS. PUTNAM:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            She doesn't meet the criteria.
 5                  MS. METHVIN:
 6            Jennifer Ibach does not.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            One of the three.  Hassinger does not.
 9   Ibach does not.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Keyes.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Keyes does.  She is living in Maryland.
14   Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in
15   Washington.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            So those could.  You can make a motion
18   and move them off the list.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            Right.
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22            So we make a motion to request for
23   inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela
24   Rushing.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            Correct.  I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.
 2   Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?
 3                  MS. HOLMES:
 4            It's before Rushing.  It's one of the
 5   e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff
 6   Rabalais.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Oh, okay.  Yeah, she meets the criteria
 9   and haven't worked in six years.
10                  So I have a motion to grant
11   inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and
12   Ms. Rushing
13                  MS. HOLMES:
14            I thought it was Keyes.  Not Ibach.  He
15   said Ibach.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Right.  Okay.  Yeah.  Those three
20   granted inactive status.  Any motion?
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22                  I will make a motion.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  Second?
25                  MS. HOLMES:
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 1                  I'll second.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  All those in favor?
 4                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 5                  Aye.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            Vickie, on the other two, when you send
 8   a letter to them, ask them to provide more
 9   information. The request that it's automatic when
10   they file the paperwork.
11                  Discontinued CDR's.  Do we get
12   their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?
13                  MS. NGUYEN:
14            Seal. License, whatever they have.  They
15   only have certificates, so they don't have
16   anything to turn in except a letter stating they
17   are no longer employed there.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19             So do we need to approve this because
20   they automatically -- have a motion to accept the
21   discontinued CDR list?
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  I so move.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Second.
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 1                  MS. DUNN:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  All in favor.
 5                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 6                  Aye.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Reinstatement Requests.  Ms. Langston we
 9   dealt with.  Debra Dorsey was a lady that
10   appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the
11   committee meeting.  She been an employee for 30
12   years.  There was a mixup on the mailing address
13   or e-mails being lost.  The judge --
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  We received her check.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            The judge gave us a check that day, so
18   we need ratification to reinstate her.  Any
19   motion?
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Make a motion.
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  Second.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  All those in favor.
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 1                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 2                  Aye.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            G.  Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,
 5   I don't know whether she changed her name or
 6   maiden name or what.  This is a lady who lives in
 7   Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.
 8   She forget to send in her renewal fee and
 9   credits.  She only got licensed in Louisiana in
10   2015.  She wants to keep her license, and I
11   gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She
12   would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and
13   four general, and then she would need 12 hours
14   for '17 and '18.  It's up to you guys.  Any
15   motion?
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I make a motion that we
18              accept that.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Second?
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Laura seconded it.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  All in favor?
25                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
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 1                  Aye.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.  She initially
 4   asked to be inactive and she withdrew that
 5   request.  She needs only CEs is what she needs,
 6   so I would make it continued that she gets her
 7   CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be
 8   reinstated.
 9                  MS. NGUYEN:
10                  She needs a renewal.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  And a renewal.  Okay.  Any
13              motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  I make a motion that we
16              accept that.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  That she needs the CEs in May
19              plus her renewal fees.
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Plus her renewal fees.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23                  All those in favor?
24                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
25                  Aye.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.
 3   He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.
 4   He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was
 5   actually 2014.  He is up-to-date on his renewal
 6   fee, I think, huh, Vickie?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8            Yes.  No.  The renewal, they just need
 9   continuing education.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Yeah.  He needs his four hours, so any
12   motion until he gets his four hours at the May
13   seminar.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I'll second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Kelly Manuel.  Fill me in because I
24   can't find it.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            Ratliff needs 12.  I'm sorry.  I'm
 2   sorry.  Can we go back to Ratliff.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            He doesn't have any CEs?  We have a
 5   substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits
 6   on May 20th.
 7                  MS. PUTNAM:
 8                  I make a motion.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Second.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  All in favor.
13                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
14                  Aye.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16                  Kelly Manuel.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18            Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.
19   She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under
20   the licensing A, her other general credits from
21   ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30
22   credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.
23   She has more then enough general credits so we
24   have to approve her general credits and also give
25   the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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 1   to May.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            What was the general credits in?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  ESP network and NCRA.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            How much does she have from NCRA?
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9            25 and a half hours.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            So we need a motion to accept the
12   general credits providing that she gets her four
13   ethics May 20th and be reinstated.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I will second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Vickie, I will have you report on the
24   CDR Renewals.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            There is 825 CCR's that renewed for
 2   2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.  On
 3   suspension we have a list that is under I.
 4   There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.  We have to accept
 5   it before I could post it on the website.
 6                  MS. PUTNAM:
 7                  Motion that we accept the
 8              list -- accept the list that's
 9              suspended.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11                  Okay.  I will second.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  All in favor.
14                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
15                  Aye.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  So that includes the CCR's
18              and CDR's, Vickie?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Yes.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  H and I?
23                  MS. NGUYEN:
24                  Yes.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            On the same line, we had talked about --
 2   refer to David -- these people that are paying
 3   their renewal fees late.  They have a ten day
 4   grace period.  Some of them are not paying 65 to
 5   75 days late.  The problem that I have with it is
 6   that within that time span they are continuing to
 7   work with the -- without a license, so I think
 8   the Board should take some action.  I'm open to
 9   suggestion.  A letter sending them, you know,
10   asking them if they have worked, you know, and
11   there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,
12   but, you know, that's up to the Board.
13                  MS. DUNN:
14            I think it's appropriate.  I mean, we
15   don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75
16   days that they haven't paid.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Well, that's my concern is that this
19   list keeps growing every year, and they continue
20   to work from January 20th, January 15th all of
21   the way until they pay, you know, and David
22   pointed out that he thinks they still have to
23   come before the Board and the Board has to give
24   approval.
25                  MS. DUNN:
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 1            I think they should come before the
 2   Board.  I think that we should ask them a few
 3   questions as to whether or not they have been
 4   practicing.  It's easy to send a letter back in
 5   saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be
 6   appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a
 7   lot of people.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            Let me say, if I might, what I think the
10   law is and then the question of what the policy
11   should be is obviously the Board's decision, but
12   under the statute, by operation of law, a
13   reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in
14   advance, which means before midnight on December
15   31st is suspended.  That's a reporter without a
16   license.  That's a reporter who is taking the
17   deposition is acting in violation of the general
18   regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR
19   Board.
20                  There has been a policy,
21   nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that
22   if the payment was received within ten days after
23   December 31, the Board would regard that as
24   acceptable.  Strictly speaking, however, if you
25   made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
0047
 1   took a deposition on January the 8th, you would
 2   be operating without a license.  It would be in
 3   violation of the regulatory regime.
 4                  There's been some suggestion of
 5   formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a
 6   period of 20 days which would enable time for
 7   staff to send out notice that effective midnight
 8   on December 31st your license was suspended by
 9   operation of law.  If you attempt to take a
10   deposition without first getting reinstated, you
11   may be in violation of the regulatory
12   requirements and subject to a fine.
13                  We could embody that policy in a
14   rule would be the best way to do it, and we've
15   got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --
16   effectively been concluded.  A number of others
17   that we may well be taking up, so it might be one
18   more useful rule for the Board to initiate
19   rulemaking process.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            All of the people that renewed after the
22   10th have received letters, certified letters
23   from the Board that their license is suspended.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  As of the 10th.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            As of December 31st for not renewing.  I
 3   didn't send a letter out right after.
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Certainly reporters have been amply put
 6   on notice in the past that the renewal deadline
 7   is statutorily sacred and that the failure to
 8   observe it results in a loss of a license.  The
 9   Board has told them that explicitly in advisory
10   notices.  They heard it at ethics presentations.
11   Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people
12   in proximity to a deadline date of the
13   consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and
14   fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some
15   end of the year message that puts people on
16   notice and what the consequences will be.
17                  Meanwhile, in the run up to next
18   year, the Board has to decide whether it will
19   take a stern or benevolent view of people who may
20   have been taking depositions without having
21   taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            You sent letters to the 38 and the 22
24   people, right?
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Yes.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3                  That are -- right?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  Yes.
 6                  MS. METHVIN:
 7            That are suspended.  And none of them
 8   have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not
 9   working or --
10                  MS. NGUYEN:
11            Some have, but a lot of them have been
12   returned mail or certified as returned, so I
13   don't know where they are.  They don't have an
14   updated address.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            We really have no idea if they are
17   working or not unless we know them personally.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Right.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            Some that needs only CE's, and I think
22   requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly
23   Manuel.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Would it be appropriate to send them to
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 1   the Compliance and Discipline Committee?  Kimya.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3            I don't have a problem with sending it
 4   to them.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            I am sorry.  What was your response?
 7                  MS. HOLMES:
 8            If you want me to look into it, I will
 9   look into it.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            In the meantime, we can get David with
12   Vickie to formalize something for next year and
13   then we'll do two, twofold.  One of you guys and
14   then Kimya's committee will look at the one
15   existing now.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            I have a question, Vickie. When we sent
18   out the renewal card in August/September, how do
19   we know that each card has gotten to the
20   recipient?
21                  MS. NGUYEN:
22            If it doesn't come returned to me.  Some
23   of them come returned.
24                  MS. DUNN:
25                  Oh, they do come returned?
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Oh, they do come back returned?
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4            Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Do you mark that?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  It's in the database that the
 9              card was returned.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            Kind of hard to take action against
12   somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,
13   they've ceased living
14                  MS. METHVIN:
15            Did any of those that came back to you
16   in the fall match to these names or you are not
17   sure?
18                  MS. NGUYEN:
19            I would have to go back and look
20                  MS. METHVIN:
21            It would be the same address, probably,
22   so they probably would use the same address in
23   the database.  Do you they have phone numbers?
24                  MS. NGUYEN:
25            They do.  Some of them are out.  I tried
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 1   calling. Last year I called everybody that was on
 2   the list.  I personally called everybody.
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4            Did you get in touch with everybody?  I
 5   mean, it's one thing to call them but --
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            Majority of them and they send in
 8   payment.  Some do and some don't.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            The other thing that I'm going to ask
13   the two associations that maybe at the seminar
14   toward the end of the cycle period that they put
15   something in their brochures, remember to pay
16   your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty
17   of possible fine up to $1,000.
18                  MR. GILBERTI:
19            Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of
20   the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.  If
21   you are seeking public input at this time, as
22   this young lady who was just here before, Ms.
23   Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been
24   around this forum and various forums of this
25   nature for too many years to say, she used the
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 1   word "dues."
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  Right.
 4                  MR. GILBERTI:
 5            And that's a big misunderstanding that
 6   reporters, I don't know how long they have been
 7   practicing, feel like they belong to an
 8   association as opposed to a mandated licensing
 9   fee to maintain their license to practice as
10   certified court reporters in the State of
11   Louisiana.  That should be addressed, I would
12   feel, by this statutorily created Board to
13   indicate that.  We would be more than happy to
14   include that, you know, in our notices for
15   seminars.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            And I think speakers could also address
18   it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.
19                  MR. GILBERTI:
20            It could be part of the rules and regs
21   ethics.  And while we're on that subject, if I
22   can backtrack this part about online ethics
23   training, do you guys approve that today?
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  No.  No.
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 1                  MR. GILBERTI:
 2            Okay. I am just curious because at the
 3   last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to
 4   Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters
 5   Association has always been poised and ready to
 6   put on just simply ethics and rules and regs
 7   credits.  We've always offered that, and it
 8   continues to be offered.  And I just want to know
 9   if I need to go back to my fellow Board of
10   Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea
11   because the CSR Board was going to handle that on
12   their own.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            No.  The way the rules are written right
15   now, we prohibit online courses.
16                  MR. GILBERTI:
17                  I understand.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Until that rule gets changed, if it gets
20   changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets
21   changed, it may not address ethics online.  It
22   may address general courses, online courses.
23                  MR. GILBERTI:
24            On your House Bill that you are
25   referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
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 1   most bills dealing with the court system and/or
 2   proponents of the court system usually seek
 3   judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.
 4   Having been familiar with legislation, and I know
 5   David as well, you see bills sometimes that
 6   indicate at the end of the bill if it received
 7   judicial counsel approval then the whole thing
 8   will wrap into going into effect.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            That's why I was asking about the
11   Supreme Court
12                  MR. GILBERTI:
13            Now, this is a whole new can of worms
14   you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I
15   should say, is opening.  I walked in on the
16   tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,
17   and how would that go hand-in-hand with an
18   electronic signature.  You can't wrap the noose
19   around the seals, right, and seeing who is
20   getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,
21   they didn't ask me for anything; my name.  And I
22   got a couple of peoples.  To be honest with you,
23   I did.  Hey, man, can you get mine.  I did.  And
24   they had us on file for previous years that it's
25   been done that way.  Thanks for the opportunity.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Thank you.  We are going to refer that
 3   to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie
 4   get on the letter for future.
 5                  MR. MARCELLO:
 6            And where do we stand with the regard to
 7   an idea of a rule, is this something that you
 8   want to look at a draft of or discuss further?
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            I would like the rule -- you are talking
11   about where the CE's expire on December 31st and
12   your license is automatically suspended as with
13   renewals?  I would like them to go hand-in-hand.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            The rule, if we are going to proceed
16   with one, would probably identify the, quote,
17   unquote, "grace period."  Would identify
18   procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you
19   fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that
20   they were aware that they are no longer
21   authorized to practice, and would deal with
22   proceedings after the 20th, which presumably
23   require coming before the Board and getting
24   reinstated.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            My question is you are talking just
 2   about the renewal fee right now or are you
 3   talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            No.  I am just talking about the renewal
 6   fee.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Why can't we do them both together?
 9   That way at December 31st, you know, we don't
10   have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got
11   to go through this and that.
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            They can definitely be addressed in the
14   same rulemaking process.  The procedures might
15   well be a bit different.  I mean, statutorily
16   it's quite plain that if you have not paid your
17   renewal fee you are suspended.  It's not quite so
18   clear with regard to CE credit.  You have up
19   until December 31 of every other year to submit
20   enough credits to prove that you have met your
21   required number of hours.  You know, the payment
22   of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.
23   The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,
24   is a little less definite.  If a person took CE
25   and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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 1   of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was
 2   sent and miscarried or received and not properly
 3   registered on our part, these are all things that
 4   wouldn't invite disciplinary action.  It could be
 5   very quickly clarified as soon as the person who
 6   is out of compliance is put on notice.
 7                  So rather than try to adopt a rule
 8   and says, if we haven't gotten all of your
 9   required CE credits by December 31, you are
10   automatically suspended, I would think the wiser
11   course might be to say if we haven't received
12   them within a certain period of time after that
13   date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will
14   go out that the licensee is apparently on the
15   record deficient in CE credits and that that
16   would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at
17   an appropriate time.  Then if the person says,
18   I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've
19   already done the required CE, it just wasn't
20   submitted and submitted late, some of those types
21   of problems could be dealt with, so the
22   procedure, I think, would probably be a little
23   bit different, but they can certainly both be
24   addressed.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            The problem that I have and the problem
 2   Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous
 3   times.  You have two years.  It's not our problem
 4   that they wait until 30 days before the two years
 5   expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie
 6   in the office and all of this paperwork and
 7   things like that.  Trying to look somewhere to
 8   streamline it and say, it's in black and white,
 9   and if you don't have it, you don't have it.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            One way would be to say that if we
12   haven't received your full number of credits by
13   December 1 of the year in which this expires then
14   you are going to be terminated by rule effective
15   the end of December 31.  That might, however, put
16   a little bit of pressure on the trade
17   associations that provide training in December
18   specifically because folks who haven't gotten
19   them earlier are beginning to get anxious about
20   the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be
21   practical problems with, well, I took the CE on
22   December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed
23   down getting it to you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Okay.
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 1                  MR. MARCELLO:
 2            But, I think the best way to address
 3   this is probably with a written document in front
 4   of everyone so that we can move.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            We basically have a year and a half
 7   before the end of the year cycle.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            We do.  Or a year before the next
10   renewal date on licensing fees.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            I am talking about CE's doesn't end
13   until '18, the end of '18.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            If we wanted to deal with both of them
16   in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring
17   it from start to finish by the end of this year,
18   calendar year.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            So we will just keep it open for
21   discussion, then, and defer it.
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            You know, if you need me to do a draft,
24   I can do that, and that's something I can get
25   told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on
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 1   what the view of it is, so I will hold off in
 2   doing an actual draft until I get word to the
 3   contrary.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:
 6   Regarding CDR Examination Rule.
 7                  MR. MARCELLO:
 8            The CDR Exam Rule is going to be
 9   published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on
10   that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.
11   The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Okay.  The rule authorizes CE credits
14   for pro bono transcripts, David?
15                  MR. MARCELLO:
16            Yes.  It's a subject that I think Judge
17   Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,
18   and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,
19   like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might
20   allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours
21   of continuing education credit by doing pro bono
22   work. The concept, as it's been implemented by
23   the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five
24   hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of
25   the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
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 1   there's been a draft floating around in the hands
 2   of Board members at various times that uses that
 3   same format.  It contemplates that the court
 4   reporter who provides eligible pro bono services
 5   will receive one hour of CE credit for each five
 6   hours of pro bono court reporting services
 7   rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit
 8   for each two year reporting cycle, and it
 9   requires that to receive that credit the reporter
10   would have to submit a completed form, an
11   application for continuing education credit for
12   pro bono services.
13                  There are a couple of questions
14   about how you get eligible to do pro bono service
15   and what organizations are eligible to receive
16   that pro bono benefit.  So, one requirement might
17   be that the CE credit must be earned by providing
18   uncompensated pro bono court reporting services
19   to an indigent or near indigent client.  Order
20   501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the
21   delivery of services to traditionally
22   underrepresented clients.  The further provision
23   might be a kind of gateway mechanism.  To be
24   eligible for credit, the work must have been
25   assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
0063
 1   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
 2   services or pro bono organization that has as its
 3   primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or
 4   other services to indigent or near indigent
 5   clients.  The legal services or pro bono
 6   organization must file a statement with the CE
 7   committee that provides information and tests to
 8   the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal
 9   and other services.
10                  So this contemplates a sort of
11   three step process.  The first of which is that
12   you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro
13   bono services to indigent or near indigent
14   clients or 501C3 non-profit.  Secondly, creates a
15   gateway mechanism that says you've got to have
16   been assigned that work by a court, by a
17   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
18   services or pro bono organization.  And then,
19   thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro
20   bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a
21   maximum of three hours of credit.  It does not
22   say whether that credit can be used to satisfy
23   the ethics requirements. That's another possible
24   issue.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0064
 1            David, why don't we do this.  This is
 2   the judge's baby.  Can we just defer until next
 3   meeting when the judge is present.  It's he and
 4   John addressing that, really, and were engaged in
 5   this particular topic, so --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Okay.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            You know, we can refer to him.
10   Executive Session.  David.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12            I don't really know that the Board needs
13   an Executive Session.  There's not a whole lot to
14   discuss or describe.  The litigation was
15   submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle
16   effective January 4th.  We are awaiting his
17   pleasure with regard to those motions, and we
18   can't predict when we will learn more, but as
19   soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and
20   others, I'm sure.  So I really don't think we
21   need an Executive Session.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Okay.  Any new business?  Hearing none.
24   Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that
25   to Ms. Vickie.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Depends on y'all's schedule.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think we got to resolve around the
 5   judge.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll
 8   pick dates.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Sounds good.  Any public comments?  The
11   meeting is adjourned.
12   
13   (Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10
14   p.m.)
15   
16   
17   
18   
19   
20   
21   
22   
23   
24   
25   
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
 2   
 3                  I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified
 4   Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,
 5   as the officer before whom this meeting was
 6   taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was
 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,
 8   was prepared and transcribed by me or under my
 9   personal direction and supervision, and is a true
10   and correct transcript to the best of my ability
11   and understanding;
12                  That the transcript has been
13   prepared in compliance with transcript format
14   guidelines required by statute or by rules of the
15   board, and that I am informed about the complete
16   arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the
17   person or entity making arrangements for
18   deposition services;
19                  That I have acted in compliance
20   with the prohibition on contractual
21   relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
22   Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and
23   advisory opinions of the board;
24                  That I have no actual knowledge of
25   any prohibited employment or contractual
0067
 1   relationship, direct or indirect, between a court
 2   reporting firm and any party litigant in this
 3   matter nor is there any such relationship between
 4   myself and a party litigant in this matter.  I am
 5   not related to counsel or to the parties herein,
 6   nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of
 7   this matter.
 8   
 9   Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.
10   
11   
12   
13                     __________________________
14                     RACHEL Y. TORRES, CCR, RPR
15                     CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·2· · · · · · Call the meeting to order.· 1:05.


·3· ·Pledge of Allegiance, please.


·4· · · · · · · · · (Whereupon the Pledge of


·5· · · · · · · Allegiance was conducted.)


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·7· · · · · · · · · Roll call, please.


·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·9· · · · · · · · · Milton Donegan.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · · · · Present.


12· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


13· · · · · · · · · Laura Putnam.


14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


15· · · · · · · · · Here.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


17· · · · · · · · · Elizabeth Methvin.


18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


19· · · · · · · · · Here.


20· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


21· · · · · · · · · Here.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


23· · · · · · · · · David Marcello.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


25· · · · · · · · · Here.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·2· · · · · · · · · And Christian Helmke.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


·4· · · · · · · · · Present.


·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·6· · · · · · · · · We have a motion to approve


·7· · · · · · · the transcript of the November


·8· · · · · · · 18th meeting.


·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


10· · · · · · · · · Make a motion.


11· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


12· · · · · · · · · Second.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


14· · · · · · · · · I approve.


15· · · · · · · · · Finance and Operations,


16· · · · · · · Vickie.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


18· · · · · · · · · May.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · · · · Oh, I am sorry.· I was


21· · · · · · · looking at John.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


23· · · · · · Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance


24· ·Committee meeting, which did not happen because


25· ·there was not a quorum, so everything will have
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·1· ·to go before the full Board right now for


·2· ·approval, and we have a balance sheet as of


·3· ·November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings


·4· ·of $171,000 approximately.· As of December we had


·5· ·$196,206.05.· As of January we had a total


·6· ·checking and savings, $203,928.70.· As of


·7· ·February, $177,406.07.· And as of March,


·8· ·$170,791.40.· So that was balance sheet -- this


·9· ·is operating statement.· Do you want me to just


10· ·go through November to March or just give you-all


11· ·March?· Would that be easier?


12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


13· · · · · · · · · March is fine.


14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


15· · · · · · March is great.· Okay.· We're going


16· ·straight to March.· Okay.· The total income in


17· ·March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.


18· ·The total expense -- I'm sorry?


19· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


20· · · · · · · · · Examination piece.


21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


22· · · · · · · · · Examination piece.· Total expense


23· ·was $9,453 for that.· So that's our balance sheet


24· ·and monthly operating statements.


25· · · · · · · · · The next one was the Webmaster
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·1· ·Contract-Ratification because we lost our


·2· ·Webmaster and it was about time for the new


·3· ·contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,


·4· ·the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max


·5· ·of $6,000 per year.· It used to be $65 and went


·6· ·to $85.· Then we have the lease amended contract,


·7· ·which is only a difference of about $14 or $17


·8· ·difference provided for in the previous contract.


·9· · · · · · · · · So the court reporter contract is


10· ·the same.· We thank you.· No rate increase.· And


11· ·the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts


12· ·are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the


13· ·stenomask grader services.· Then we have the


14· ·Board attorney amended contract.· Vickie.


15· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


16· · · · · · · · · It was approved by the AG.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


18· · · · · · It was approved by the Attorney


19· ·General's Office, and that's it.


20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


21· · · · · · I have a motion to accept the Finance


22· ·and Operations meeting minutes.


23· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


24· · · · · · · · · So move.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Second.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


·3· · · · · · · · · Second.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·5· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.


·6· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


·7· · · · · · · · · Aye.


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·9· · · · · · The next item is the continuing


10· ·education committee seminar approval.· We have


11· ·five seminars that have been approved by the


12· ·committee and asking the Board to approve all of


13· ·the seminars.· Any motion?


14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


15· · · · · · I make a motion that we accept them all.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


17· · · · · · · · · Second?


18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


19· · · · · · · · · I second.


20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


21· · · · · · · · · All in favor?


22· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


23· · · · · · · · · Aye.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · Continuing Education
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·1· · · · · · · Approvals.· Which one is that,


·2· · · · · · · Vickie?


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·4· · · · · · · · · CE approval, Vickie.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·6· · · · · · The list of the CE request, we are going


·7· ·to jump back on that in a few --


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·9· · · · · · Okay.· That's what I thought.· Okay.· We


10· ·will go to the Qualifying Examination.


11· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


12· · · · · · The qualifying, there was only one


13· ·applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be


14· ·taking the certification exam in April, at the


15· ·end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,


16· ·we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was


17· ·originally eight applicants, which four only was


18· ·able to complete.· The other had to be --


19· ·actually, only three complete and the other five


20· ·had to reschedule, and the one is the written


21· ·knowledge because their equipment was not


22· ·repaired.· They didn't have all of the software


23· ·onto their system.· The next scheduled one we are


24· ·going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to


25· ·the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·2· · · · · · I don't think we need approval of that.


·3· ·Compliance and Discipline.· Kimya.


·4· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


·5· · · · · · Yes.· We had a meeting this morning,


·6· ·actually, and we had three pending complaints.


·7· ·The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert


·8· ·and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both


·9· ·of those as unfounded, and the third complaint


10· ·being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird


11· ·(ph), and we have referred that to counsel to


12· ·investigate.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


14· · · · · · · · · Motion to approve.


15· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


16· · · · · · · · · I make a motion to approve.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


18· · · · · · · · · Second.


19· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


20· · · · · · · · · Second.


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · · · · · · All in favor.


23· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


24· · · · · · · · · Aye.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE


·2· ·credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.· We


·3· ·briefly talked about this checking into it.  I


·4· ·think the attorneys are allowed four hours of


·5· ·online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the


·6· ·Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and


·7· ·rules and regulations.· You know, that's up for


·8· ·discussion.· I think we remanded back to the


·9· ·Committee again to look at it.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


11· · · · · · I think it would be better if the full


12· ·Board were here. We're missing a few members.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


14· · · · · · Right.· The one question we had was when


15· ·we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by


16· ·rules and regulations now where we need to do a


17· ·rule change, so I think we still have to look at


18· ·that also, huh, David?


19· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


20· · · · · · I think we need a rule change.


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · · · Okay.· B is Inactive and Retirement


23· ·Status.· I think we had a number of retirees that


24· ·we just -- I don't even know we need approval


25· ·because they are retired, you know.
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·1· · · · · · · · · Inactive, I think we have five


·2· ·requests.· Two have been approved and three needs


·3· ·Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.


·4· ·I think Vickie is going to send letters to them


·5· ·telling them we need an Affidavit as to the


·6· ·reasons why.· There's one of three reasons.


·7· · · · · · · · · Application Requirements to Obtain


·8· ·Court Reporter Seals.· Christian.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


10· · · · · · Okay.· At the last Board meeting there


11· ·was a discussion brought up regarding the


12· ·issuance of seals by different vendors and kind


13· ·of what their process may have been or what, if


14· ·anything, they did to try to confirm the request


15· ·that the person was licensed and could properly


16· ·receive a court reporting seal.· The Board


17· ·requested that we issue correspondence to the


18· ·three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and


19· ·Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New


20· ·Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.· And


21· ·what I can pass out to the members now will be


22· ·some letters that were received back by our firm


23· ·kind of from each entity detailing what, if


24· ·anything, they did.


25· · · · · · · · · Basically what you will see is
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·1· ·there was no set requirement by any vendor but


·2· ·they all seem to try to verify the idea of the


·3· ·individual reporter through the use of their


·4· ·presentation of their ID card or things like


·5· ·that.· The interesting letter, which we'll show


·6· ·you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.


·7· ·Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our


·8· ·letter; although, our letter was purely just


·9· ·asking for information.· We didn't say there is


10· ·any investigation.· We just trying to find out


11· ·what the process was.· They interpreted that


12· ·letter to be, oh, well, this may have been


13· ·obviously some fraud may have happened so they've


14· ·already changed some of their procedures to kind


15· ·of streamline this a little bit.· So the main


16· ·question presented by this, which would be up to


17· ·the Board, I guess, through the committee or


18· ·through a future meeting is if they want to adopt


19· ·specific regulations that maybe they want to try


20· ·to have vendors follow.· There's been some


21· ·discussion about uniformity amongst vendors


22· ·outside of the three on the website.· I think the


23· ·Board talked about that at the last meeting was


24· ·-- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some


25· ·of the other companies that people may try to get
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·1· ·seals through that the Board may not know about.


·2· · · · · · · · · Basically all of the responses


·3· ·seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you


·4· ·know, the ID card.· Ed Smith that they kind of


·5· ·requested information more to verify the spelling


·6· ·and the name of the reporter than it is to verify


·7· ·continued licensure with the state.· Rebel


·8· ·Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure


·9· ·a little bit more and maintain things on file, so


10· ·they can kind of see whose licensed and who


11· ·isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,


12· ·but I would say there is no set procedure but


13· ·they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify


14· ·names.· Past that, there is not much uniformity


15· ·amongst the vendors.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


17· · · · · · So Vickie has no way of knowing who has


18· ·requested seals or not.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


20· · · · · · As far as I know, no.· The court


21· ·reporters try to get their seals on their own


22· ·accord as they are licensed and then they


23· ·maintain them, and I don't know that there is an


24· ·easy procedure for a vendor to verify information


25· ·being online search or anything else to make sure
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·1· ·on the specific date of the request of the


·2· ·issuance of the seal that the person requesting


·3· ·is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that


·4· ·time.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·6· · · · · · Well, would it be proper just to send


·7· ·the names of every single person that has


·8· ·requested the seal from them to Vickie in January


·9· ·or February so that she'll know and then she can


10· ·compare that against the ones who haven't gotten


11· ·a seal.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


13· · · · · · And I guess that's the kind of thing


14· ·that would be up for to the Board for discussion,


15· ·I would think, as far as the process and


16· ·procedure that could be tried to be followed.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


18· · · · · · Like Office Depot.· They are not going


19· ·to -- that's a place you can go and get one.


20· ·OfficeMax, Office Depot.


21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


22· · · · · · · · · Right now you can.


23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


24· · · · · · · · · Yes.· Yes.


25· · · · · · · · · MS. ESCUDE:
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·1· · · · · · They don't ask for anything.


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


·3· · · · · · You have the letters.· Ed Smith wasn't


·4· ·quite as detailed but I had a long phone


·5· ·conversation with her, and it was the same, look,


·6· ·we try to get their cards, and we'll try to


·7· ·verify as best as we can and make sure that, you


·8· ·know, we don't have the same person walking in


·9· ·with two or three different cards or trying to


10· ·get seals under different names or that kind of


11· ·thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or


12· ·something set that they follow, there really


13· ·isn't one.· Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see


14· ·on their letter, they are a little bit more


15· ·detailed regarding the way that their employees


16· ·have to fill out specific check boxes to verify


17· ·things and they maintain files on things.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I


20· ·think we had limited it to two seals at one time


21· ·that a person can have.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


23· · · · · · That's where the board was sending the


24· ·stamps --


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Right.· Out.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


·3· · · · · · -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at


·4· ·the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of


·5· ·a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through


·6· ·and mailing them out.· Like you said, if we go


·7· ·back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·9· · · · · · Yeah. We will refer that back to the


10· ·Licensing Committee.


11· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


12· · · · · · Facilitate getting them to everyone.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. HELMKE:


14· · · · · · The letters you have before you should


15· ·outline kind of what they are doing and some


16· ·ideas and some things to look at.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


18· · · · · · · · · Thank you.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · D is Legislation.· Mr. Marcello.


21· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


22· · · · · · I think several of you have a copy of


23· ·the bill that's been introduced.· I have a few


24· ·extras here that I can hand around.


25· · · · · · · · · House Bill 227, Representative
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·1· ·Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in


·2· ·the session.· It's assigned to the House


·3· ·Committee on civil law and procedure.· So this is


·4· ·a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes


·5· ·about over some period of time.· We didn't play a


·6· ·role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us


·7· ·informed at every step of the way and is


·8· ·certainly open to receiving feedback from the


·9· ·Board about the contents of this proposed


10· ·legislation.· Essentially what it would do is to


11· ·create an explicit legislative authorization for


12· ·the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby


13· ·secure electronic signature could be sufficient


14· ·to certify a deposition by the court reporter.


15· ·There are a couple of language changes that I


16· ·might suggest.· A few of these are really very


17· ·technical and not substantive, so I will start


18· ·with two of those.· One would be on page 1 to


19· ·relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you


20· ·see listed there, to the end of that first full


21· ·sentence, so I would move that small A down to


22· ·line 13 just before the language, in existing


23· ·law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,


24· ·so on and so forth.· That would set up an


25· ·organizational structure where A1 would have to
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·1· ·do with the officer and with the court reporter


·2· ·certifying on the deposition that the witness was


·3· ·duly sworn and that the deposition is a true


·4· ·record of testimony given by the witness.


·5· · · · · · · · · A, sub-division A, would then be


·6· ·the existing procedure that contemplates sealing


·7· ·deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.


·8· ·Mail to the party at whose request the deposition


·9· ·was taken, who shall then become the custodian of


10· ·that deposition.


11· · · · · · · · · Then subparagraph B, which begins


12· ·at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about


13· ·the new procedure being authorized for secure


14· ·electronic certification procedures.· So that's


15· ·a, you know, essentially organizational or


16· ·structural change, certainly not substantive, but


17· ·I think it does make the provision read a little


18· ·more clearly.· The other technical change would


19· ·be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.· We need


20· ·a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners


21· ·where the Board of Examiners are certified


22· ·shorthand reporters.


23· · · · · · · · · So with those two kind of


24· ·technical suggestions out of the way, let me


25· ·propose a few other more substantive language
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·1· ·changes for you to consider.· On line 4 of page


·2· ·2, I would suggest that we consider inserting


·3· ·language that would read, "to seal a deposition


·4· ·electronically by secure electronic means


·5· ·approved by rule promulgated by the Board of


·6· ·Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so


·7· ·insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of


·8· ·Examiners."· And then on the next line, five,


·9· ·seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and


10· ·"deliver."· The verb for the prior part of that


11· ·sentence is "may seal the deposition


12· ·electronically."· That's up in line 3.· Here I


13· ·think there's no ambiguity.· We need to say that


14· ·it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the


15· ·deposition electronically to a party at whose


16· ·request the deposition was taken who shall then


17· ·become the custodian of the deposition.· And we


18· ·might add at the very end of that provision, "and


19· ·to all other appropriate recipients at the same


20· ·time," so the language be added at the very end


21· ·of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate


22· ·recipients at the same time."


23· · · · · · · · · Just giving the explicit


24· ·instruction to the effect that we currently have


25· ·in our ethics rules that you distribute the
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·1· ·deposition to all parties who are entitled to


·2· ·receive a copy of it at the same time.


·3· · · · · · · · · Those were several thoughts that


·4· ·occurred to me on reviewing the draft.· I haven't


·5· ·spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it


·6· ·because I need guidance from the Board, and we


·7· ·can really only obtain that at an open public


·8· ·meeting of the type that we have today, so my


·9· ·thoughts for your consideration.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


11· · · · · · The only thing that jumps out at me that


12· ·didn't occur to me earlier was now that last


13· ·sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing


14· ·such original and the record shall not affect the


15· ·use or admissibility."· Does that same sentence


16· ·need to go in subsection little B now that A and


17· ·B are separate?


18· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


19· · · · · · Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.


20· ·Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good


21· ·point.· I think it would work, actually, if we


22· ·inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the


23· ·-- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the


24· ·next sentence begins and if we inserted a


25· ·subparagraph C there.· All of these changes
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·1· ·obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing


·2· ·with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't


·3· ·think we're proposing anything that distorts the


·4· ·substance of what was originally presented.


·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·6· · · · · · · · · David, can you make all of


·7· · · · · · · the additions and send them to


·8· · · · · · · all of the Board members since


·9· · · · · · · we're lacking three or four of


10· · · · · · · them today.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


12· · · · · · · · · Yes.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


14· · · · · · I mean, they haven't seen it.· And then


15· ·once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can


16· ·you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


18· · · · · · I think those are all good suggestions,


19· ·and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request


20· ·for a meeting.· We should have discussion and


21· ·decision today among the five who are present


22· ·about any proposed changes we want to make, and


23· ·it might be appropriate to authorize action by


24· ·some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we


25· ·need quick decisions made in the legislative


Page 22
·1· ·process, you know, we can authorize the judge and


·2· ·make those decisions or whatever.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · I would like to see the changes in black


·5· ·and white and see all nine members have input


·6· ·once they see the changes and then send it to the


·7· ·judge and let the judge do what he wants at that


·8· ·point.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


10· · · · · · · · · Okay.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


12· · · · · · · · · Decide who he wants to --


13· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


14· · · · · · I will convert what we've discussed


15· ·today into a hard copy representation that


16· ·reflects what we've discussed and share it with


17· ·everyone.· And -- but we won't be asking, in


18· ·doing that, for people to respond to anything


19· ·that looks like a proxy vote.· We are going to


20· ·make the action today that would authorize the


21· ·judge then to represent the Board in further


22· ·discussions.


23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


24· · · · · · It says electronic means rules


25· ·promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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·1· ·whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed


·2· ·to -- or what company or company they are allowed


·3· ·to use because I think several of the Eclipse and


·4· ·different -- Min-U-Script and different


·5· ·software's now provide that ability.


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·7· · · · · · · · · Yes. I think --


·8· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


·9· · · · · · Specific software that the reporter


10· ·would have to purchase and have access to that we


11· ·decide what that is?


12· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


13· · · · · · I think the Board will have to shoulder


14· ·some responsibility to evaluate the existing


15· ·technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the


16· ·technology evolves so that we can give clear


17· ·instruction to the Board's licensees about which


18· ·technology is acceptable for the secure


19· ·electronic sealing and which is not.


20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


21· · · · · · I would think that the reporter or the


22· ·firm would come to us and say, I want to use this


23· ·software and we need the Board to approve it and


24· ·then the Board would have to look at it and see


25· ·if it's secure and give its approval.· I think
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·1· ·that's where the rule promulgated by the Board


·2· ·kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I


·3· ·right, David?


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·5· · · · · · Yes.· And, so, from a practical


·6· ·standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up


·7· ·period.· This is not going to be implemented


·8· ·immediately.· The law will presumably become


·9· ·effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule


10· ·promulgation probably needs to be preceded by


11· ·some evaluation of technology so that when we are


12· ·proposing the rule that lists the ones that are


13· ·acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation


14· ·rule takes a period of time, so probably talking


15· ·about an effective date sometime in 2018, just


16· ·roughly.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


18· · · · · · Let me ask you question that may muddy


19· ·the waters.· We don't not need approval from the


20· ·Supreme Court since we're dealing with court


21· ·system?


22· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


23· · · · · · We had contemplated at various times


24· ·whether we would respond appropriately to


25· ·legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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·1· ·Court to speak to the matter.· The legislature


·2· ·appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and


·3· ·started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any


·4· ·objection from the court, so I would think that


·5· ·if this bill were to become law, we would be


·6· ·statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · We are assuming that the Supreme Court


·9· ·is aware of this legislation.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


11· · · · · · Well, I wouldn't assume that.· I'm aware


12· ·of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its


13· ·introduction pre-filed.


14· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


15· · · · · · Should we seek the Supreme Court's


16· ·input?· I'm just asking.· I don't know.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


18· · · · · · Strikes me as a wise approach since it


19· ·will obviously have an impact in court


20· ·proceedings.


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · · · I don't know how we would do that.· I'm


23· ·not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme


24· ·Court.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:
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·1· · · · · · Maybe have the judge write a letter on


·2· ·our behalf.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · I think that would be a wise move with


·5· ·the approval of the judge.· The judge may think


·6· ·we don't need it, I don't know.· I haven't spoken


·7· ·to him, so -- anything else?


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·9· · · · · · · · · So you want to move to --


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I


12· ·just, you know, you think we need a motion?


13· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


14· · · · · · Well, when decisions are called for in


15· ·the heat of the legislative process, I think it


16· ·would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board


17· ·had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it


18· ·in making those judgments and report back.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · · · · Any motion?


21· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


22· · · · · · Motion, like the judge sends a letter?


23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


24· · · · · · Motion about the legislation, the


25· ·letter, the approval and give the judge the
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·1· ·authority.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


·3· · · · · · Ask the judge to write a letter on


·4· ·behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give


·5· ·instruction --


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·7· · · · · · · · · Uh-huh (affirmative response)


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·9· · · · · · Also giving him the authority to act on


10· ·behalf of --


11· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


12· · · · · · And authority -- the authority to on


13· ·behalf of the Board.


14· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


15· · · · · · · · · Second.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


17· · · · · · · · · All in favor?


18· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


19· · · · · · · · · Aye.


20· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


21· · · · · · Does the legislation need to go to the


22· ·one of committees for further --


23· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


24· · · · · · Does the --the proposed language need to


25· ·go?· I think it would -- the legislature convenes
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·1· ·today.· We don't know when the civil law and


·2· ·procedures period will take --


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


·4· · · · · · No. I meant one of our committee, the


·5· ·next round.


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·7· · · · · · I don't think we are going to have time.


·8· ·By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,


·9· ·there is going to be session.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


11· · · · · · · · · Let the judge look at it.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


13· · · · · · I think that's what we need to do is


14· ·give authority to the judge.


15· · · · · · · · · Number IV, Licensing.


16· ·Request-Individuals.· These were, my


17· ·understanding, all have the ethics credits and


18· ·they submitted their general credits late, so I


19· ·would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,


20· ·1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and


21· ·state they were late.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


23· · · · · · · · · They are not late.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · No. With the request.· I'm talking about
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·1· ·the general credit they sent in the paperwork.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·3· · · · · · They sent it in by December 31st.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·5· · · · · · · · · Oh, okay. Okay.


·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·7· · · · · · · · · We didn't have a meeting


·8· · · · · · · before.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


10· · · · · · Okay.· We just need approval to accept


11· ·the paperwork.


12· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


13· · · · · · · · · Right.


14· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


15· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.


16· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


17· · · · · · · · · Aye.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · The request for retirement status.· They


20· ·are retired, so we don't have to take any action


21· ·on that.


22· · · · · · · · · I see Ms. Langston is here. She is


23· ·F, Reinstatement Request.· Can we take her out of


24· ·order?· Anybody have any problem taking her out


25· ·of order?· Ms. Langston.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


·2· · · · · · · · · Yes.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · · · · The floor is yours.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


·6· · · · · · · · · What would you like to know?


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · Well, I mean, you are here asking for


·9· ·reinstatement.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


11· · · · · · Right. The last time I paid my dues, I


12· ·brought a check to the office and the secretary


13· ·at the time called me about a week later and said


14· ·she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.


15· ·I think she went straight to the meeting the next


16· ·morning instead of going to the office, so my


17· ·license was suspended for not paying my dues, and


18· ·I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother


19· ·me that it was suspended because I have been


20· ·closed captioning for about three years


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · So, how many years has your license been


23· ·suspended for?


24· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


25· · · · · · · · · Since 2015, I think.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·2· · · · · · You don't have any CEs, continuing


·3· ·education?


·4· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


·5· · · · · · No.· I have them through NCRA, but I


·6· ·don't believe that the ones I have will be


·7· ·accepted by the state because they are not


·8· ·directly related to court reporting.· I think


·9· ·they were caption related.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · That may have qualified if you would


12· ·have turned them in.


13· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


14· · · · · · · · · I was told that it didn't.


15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


16· · · · · · I don't know by who, but --


17· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


18· · · · · · The Board, at the last meeting that I


19· ·was at.


20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


21· · · · · · Okay.· Okay.· So she's F; under F in


22· ·your book.· So basically you are asking us to


23· ·reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs


24· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


25· · · · · · Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
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·1· ·which I believe is in May and get CEs.· That's


·2· ·not a problem.· You can make it contingent on the


·3· ·CEs in May if you want.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·5· · · · · · I will.· So, Vickie, what's the total


·6· ·that Ms. Langston will owe?


·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·8· · · · · · · · · $575.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


10· · · · · · $575.· Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.


11· ·Like I said, if you don't attend the May


12· ·seminar --


13· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


14· · · · · · · · · I understand.


15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


16· · · · · · Okay.· Anybody have any questions?· All


17· ·those in favor?


18· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


19· · · · · · · · · Aye.


20· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


21· · · · · · · · · Okay.· No problem.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. LANGSTON:


23· · · · · · · · · Thank you.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · Request for Inactive Status.· I think we
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·1· ·covered that already, didn't we?· Five of them.


·2· ·But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·4· · · · · · · · · Just one.


·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·6· · · · · · Just one.· Okay. Can you take care of


·7· ·that.


·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·9· · · · · · · · · Yes.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.· I think


12· ·all of the paperwork was in order.· All national


13· ·certified, so that's automatically approved.


14· · · · · · · · · Discontinued CDR's.· How do we go


15· ·about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?


16· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


17· · · · · · · · · All of them.


18· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


19· · · · · · Can I make a motion to request the


20· ·inactive status list and the reciprocal request


21· ·list in-globo?


22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


23· · · · · · No.· Because some of the inactive don't


24· ·have the criteria to go active.


25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Number 4.


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·3· · · · · · I know.· I don't think Ms. Hassinger


·4· ·has, either.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·6· · · · · · · · · She did.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · I want to make sure. I looked at it and


·9· ·I thought.· All she says, I'm requesting my


10· ·license be placed in inactive status.· They have


11· ·to have an Affidavit with one of the three


12· ·criteria to go inactive.


13· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


14· · · · · · · · · So there's three of the five?


15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


16· · · · · · Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


18· · · · · · We could go one by one of which one and


19· ·move them off the list.· Make a motion for that,


20· ·is that what you are saying?


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · · · Yeah.· You are going to have to do


23· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


24· · · · · · Make a motion to request inactive status


25· ·of Jennifer Ibach.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


·2· · · · · · · · · Second.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · She doesn't meet the criteria.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


·6· · · · · · Jennifer Ibach does not.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · One of the three.· Hassinger does not.


·9· ·Ibach does not.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


11· · · · · · · · · Keyes.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


13· · · · · · Keyes does.· She is living in Maryland.


14· ·Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in


15· ·Washington.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


17· · · · · · So those could.· You can make a motion


18· ·and move them off the list.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · Right.


21· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


22· · · · · · So we make a motion to request for


23· ·inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela


24· ·Rushing.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · Correct.· I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.


·2· ·Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


·4· · · · · · It's before Rushing.· It's one of the


·5· ·e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff


·6· ·Rabalais.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · Oh, okay.· Yeah, she meets the criteria


·9· ·and haven't worked in six years.


10· · · · · · · · · So I have a motion to grant


11· ·inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and


12· ·Ms. Rushing


13· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


14· · · · · · I thought it was Keyes.· Not Ibach.· He


15· ·said Ibach.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


17· · · · · · Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · Right.· Okay.· Yeah.· Those three


20· ·granted inactive status.· Any motion?


21· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


22· · · · · · · · · I will make a motion.


23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


24· · · · · · · · · Second?


25· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:
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·1· · · · · · · · · I'll second.


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·3· · · · · · · · · All those in favor?


·4· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


·5· · · · · · · · · Aye.


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·7· · · · · · Vickie, on the other two, when you send


·8· ·a letter to them, ask them to provide more


·9· ·information. The request that it's automatic when


10· ·they file the paperwork.


11· · · · · · · · · Discontinued CDR's.· Do we get


12· ·their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?


13· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


14· · · · · · Seal. License, whatever they have.· They


15· ·only have certificates, so they don't have


16· ·anything to turn in except a letter stating they


17· ·are no longer employed there.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · ·So do we need to approve this because


20· ·they automatically -- have a motion to accept the


21· ·discontinued CDR list?


22· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


23· · · · · · · · · I so move.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · Second.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·2· · · · · · · · · Second.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · · · · All in favor.


·5· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


·6· · · · · · · · · Aye.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · Reinstatement Requests.· Ms. Langston we


·9· ·dealt with.· Debra Dorsey was a lady that


10· ·appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the


11· ·committee meeting.· She been an employee for 30


12· ·years.· There was a mixup on the mailing address


13· ·or e-mails being lost.· The judge --


14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


15· · · · · · · · · We received her check.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


17· · · · · · The judge gave us a check that day, so


18· ·we need ratification to reinstate her.· Any


19· ·motion?


20· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


21· · · · · · · · · Make a motion.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


23· · · · · · · · · Second.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · All those in favor.
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·1· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


·2· · · · · · · · · Aye.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · G.· Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,


·5· ·I don't know whether she changed her name or


·6· ·maiden name or what.· This is a lady who lives in


·7· ·Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.


·8· ·She forget to send in her renewal fee and


·9· ·credits.· She only got licensed in Louisiana in


10· ·2015.· She wants to keep her license, and I


11· ·gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She


12· ·would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and


13· ·four general, and then she would need 12 hours


14· ·for '17 and '18.· It's up to you guys.· Any


15· ·motion?


16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


17· · · · · · · · · I make a motion that we


18· · · · · · · accept that.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · · · · Second?


21· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


22· · · · · · · · · Laura seconded it.


23· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


24· · · · · · · · · All in favor?


25· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Aye.


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·3· · · · · · Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.· She initially


·4· ·asked to be inactive and she withdrew that


·5· ·request.· She needs only CEs is what she needs,


·6· ·so I would make it continued that she gets her


·7· ·CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be


·8· ·reinstated.


·9· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


10· · · · · · · · · She needs a renewal.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


12· · · · · · · · · And a renewal.· Okay.· Any


13· · · · · · · motion?


14· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


15· · · · · · · · · I make a motion that we


16· · · · · · · accept that.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


18· · · · · · · · · That she needs the CEs in May


19· · · · · · · plus her renewal fees.


20· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


21· · · · · · · · · Plus her renewal fees.


22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


23· · · · · · · · · All those in favor?


24· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


25· · · · · · · · · Aye.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·2· · · · · · Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.


·3· ·He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.


·4· ·He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was


·5· ·actually 2014.· He is up-to-date on his renewal


·6· ·fee, I think, huh, Vickie?


·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·8· · · · · · Yes.· No.· The renewal, they just need


·9· ·continuing education.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · Yeah.· He needs his four hours, so any


12· ·motion until he gets his four hours at the May


13· ·seminar.


14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


15· · · · · · · · · So move.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


17· · · · · · · · · I'll second.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · · · · All in favor?


20· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


21· · · · · · · · · Aye.


22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


23· · · · · · Kelly Manuel.· Fill me in because I


24· ·can't find it.


25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · Ratliff needs 12.· I'm sorry.· I'm


·2· ·sorry.· Can we go back to Ratliff.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · He doesn't have any CEs?· We have a


·5· ·substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits


·6· ·on May 20th.


·7· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


·8· · · · · · · · · I make a motion.


·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


10· · · · · · · · · Second.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


12· · · · · · · · · All in favor.


13· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


14· · · · · · · · · Aye.


15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


16· · · · · · · · · Kelly Manuel.


17· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


18· · · · · · Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.


19· ·She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under


20· ·the licensing A, her other general credits from


21· ·ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30


22· ·credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.


23· ·She has more then enough general credits so we


24· ·have to approve her general credits and also give


25· ·the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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·1· ·to May.


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·3· · · · · · What was the general credits in?


·4· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·5· · · · · · · · · ESP network and NCRA.


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·7· · · · · · How much does she have from NCRA?


·8· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·9· · · · · · 25 and a half hours.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · So we need a motion to accept the


12· ·general credits providing that she gets her four


13· ·ethics May 20th and be reinstated.


14· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


15· · · · · · · · · So move.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


17· · · · · · · · · I will second.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · · · · All in favor?


20· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


21· · · · · · · · · Aye.


22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


23· · · · · · Vickie, I will have you report on the


24· ·CDR Renewals.


25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · There is 825 CCR's that renewed for


·2· ·2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.· On


·3· ·suspension we have a list that is under I.


·4· ·There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.· We have to accept


·5· ·it before I could post it on the website.


·6· · · · · · · · · MS. PUTNAM:


·7· · · · · · · · · Motion that we accept the


·8· · · · · · · list -- accept the list that's


·9· · · · · · · suspended.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


11· · · · · · · · · Okay.· I will second.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


13· · · · · · · · · All in favor.


14· · · · · · · · · ALL BOARD MEMBERS:


15· · · · · · · · · Aye.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


17· · · · · · · · · So that includes the CCR's


18· · · · · · · and CDR's, Vickie?


19· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


20· · · · · · · · · Yes.


21· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


22· · · · · · · · · H and I?


23· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


24· · · · · · · · · Yes.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · On the same line, we had talked about --


·2· ·refer to David -- these people that are paying


·3· ·their renewal fees late.· They have a ten day


·4· ·grace period.· Some of them are not paying 65 to


·5· ·75 days late.· The problem that I have with it is


·6· ·that within that time span they are continuing to


·7· ·work with the -- without a license, so I think


·8· ·the Board should take some action.· I'm open to


·9· ·suggestion.· A letter sending them, you know,


10· ·asking them if they have worked, you know, and


11· ·there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,


12· ·but, you know, that's up to the Board.


13· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


14· · · · · · I think it's appropriate.· I mean, we


15· ·don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75


16· ·days that they haven't paid.


17· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


18· · · · · · Well, that's my concern is that this


19· ·list keeps growing every year, and they continue


20· ·to work from January 20th, January 15th all of


21· ·the way until they pay, you know, and David


22· ·pointed out that he thinks they still have to


23· ·come before the Board and the Board has to give


24· ·approval.


25· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:
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·1· · · · · · I think they should come before the


·2· ·Board.· I think that we should ask them a few


·3· ·questions as to whether or not they have been


·4· ·practicing.· It's easy to send a letter back in


·5· ·saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be


·6· ·appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a


·7· ·lot of people.


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·9· · · · · · Let me say, if I might, what I think the


10· ·law is and then the question of what the policy


11· ·should be is obviously the Board's decision, but


12· ·under the statute, by operation of law, a


13· ·reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in


14· ·advance, which means before midnight on December


15· ·31st is suspended.· That's a reporter without a


16· ·license.· That's a reporter who is taking the


17· ·deposition is acting in violation of the general


18· ·regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR


19· ·Board.


20· · · · · · · · · There has been a policy,


21· ·nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that


22· ·if the payment was received within ten days after


23· ·December 31, the Board would regard that as


24· ·acceptable.· Strictly speaking, however, if you


25· ·made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
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·1· ·took a deposition on January the 8th, you would


·2· ·be operating without a license.· It would be in


·3· ·violation of the regulatory regime.


·4· · · · · · · · · There's been some suggestion of


·5· ·formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a


·6· ·period of 20 days which would enable time for


·7· ·staff to send out notice that effective midnight


·8· ·on December 31st your license was suspended by


·9· ·operation of law.· If you attempt to take a


10· ·deposition without first getting reinstated, you


11· ·may be in violation of the regulatory


12· ·requirements and subject to a fine.


13· · · · · · · · · We could embody that policy in a


14· ·rule would be the best way to do it, and we've


15· ·got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --


16· ·effectively been concluded.· A number of others


17· ·that we may well be taking up, so it might be one


18· ·more useful rule for the Board to initiate


19· ·rulemaking process.


20· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


21· · · · · · All of the people that renewed after the


22· ·10th have received letters, certified letters


23· ·from the Board that their license is suspended.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · As of the 10th.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·2· · · · · · As of December 31st for not renewing.  I


·3· ·didn't send a letter out right after.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·5· · · · · · Certainly reporters have been amply put


·6· ·on notice in the past that the renewal deadline


·7· ·is statutorily sacred and that the failure to


·8· ·observe it results in a loss of a license.· The


·9· ·Board has told them that explicitly in advisory


10· ·notices.· They heard it at ethics presentations.


11· ·Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people


12· ·in proximity to a deadline date of the


13· ·consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and


14· ·fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some


15· ·end of the year message that puts people on


16· ·notice and what the consequences will be.


17· · · · · · · · · Meanwhile, in the run up to next


18· ·year, the Board has to decide whether it will


19· ·take a stern or benevolent view of people who may


20· ·have been taking depositions without having


21· ·taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.


22· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


23· · · · · · You sent letters to the 38 and the 22


24· ·people, right?


25· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:
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·1· · · · · · · · · Yes.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


·3· · · · · · · · · That are -- right?


·4· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·5· · · · · · · · · Yes.


·6· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


·7· · · · · · That are suspended.· And none of them


·8· ·have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not


·9· ·working or --


10· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


11· · · · · · Some have, but a lot of them have been


12· ·returned mail or certified as returned, so I


13· ·don't know where they are.· They don't have an


14· ·updated address.


15· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


16· · · · · · We really have no idea if they are


17· ·working or not unless we know them personally.


18· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


19· · · · · · · · · Right.


20· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


21· · · · · · Some that needs only CE's, and I think


22· ·requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly


23· ·Manuel.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · Would it be appropriate to send them to
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·1· ·the Compliance and Discipline Committee?· Kimya.


·2· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


·3· · · · · · I don't have a problem with sending it


·4· ·to them.


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·6· · · · · · I am sorry.· What was your response?


·7· · · · · · · · · MS. HOLMES:


·8· · · · · · If you want me to look into it, I will


·9· ·look into it.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


11· · · · · · In the meantime, we can get David with


12· ·Vickie to formalize something for next year and


13· ·then we'll do two, twofold.· One of you guys and


14· ·then Kimya's committee will look at the one


15· ·existing now.


16· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


17· · · · · · I have a question, Vickie. When we sent


18· ·out the renewal card in August/September, how do


19· ·we know that each card has gotten to the


20· ·recipient?


21· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


22· · · · · · If it doesn't come returned to me.· Some


23· ·of them come returned.


24· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


25· · · · · · · · · Oh, they do come returned?
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·2· · · · · · Oh, they do come back returned?


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·4· · · · · · Uh-huh (affirmative response)


·5· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·6· · · · · · Do you mark that?


·7· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·8· · · · · · · · · It's in the database that the


·9· · · · · · · card was returned.


10· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


11· · · · · · Kind of hard to take action against


12· ·somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,


13· ·they've ceased living


14· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


15· · · · · · Did any of those that came back to you


16· ·in the fall match to these names or you are not


17· ·sure?


18· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


19· · · · · · I would have to go back and look


20· · · · · · · · · MS. METHVIN:


21· · · · · · It would be the same address, probably,


22· ·so they probably would use the same address in


23· ·the database.· Do you they have phone numbers?


24· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


25· · · · · · They do.· Some of them are out.· I tried
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·1· ·calling. Last year I called everybody that was on


·2· ·the list.· I personally called everybody.


·3· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


·4· · · · · · Did you get in touch with everybody?  I


·5· ·mean, it's one thing to call them but --


·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·7· · · · · · Majority of them and they send in


·8· ·payment.· Some do and some don't.


·9· · · · · · · · · MS. DUNN:


10· · · · · · · · · Okay.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


12· · · · · · The other thing that I'm going to ask


13· ·the two associations that maybe at the seminar


14· ·toward the end of the cycle period that they put


15· ·something in their brochures, remember to pay


16· ·your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty


17· ·of possible fine up to $1,000.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


19· · · · · · Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of


20· ·the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.· If


21· ·you are seeking public input at this time, as


22· ·this young lady who was just here before, Ms.


23· ·Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been


24· ·around this forum and various forums of this


25· ·nature for too many years to say, she used the
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·1· ·word "dues."


·2· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·3· · · · · · · · · Right.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


·5· · · · · · And that's a big misunderstanding that


·6· ·reporters, I don't know how long they have been


·7· ·practicing, feel like they belong to an


·8· ·association as opposed to a mandated licensing


·9· ·fee to maintain their license to practice as


10· ·certified court reporters in the State of


11· ·Louisiana.· That should be addressed, I would


12· ·feel, by this statutorily created Board to


13· ·indicate that.· We would be more than happy to


14· ·include that, you know, in our notices for


15· ·seminars.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


17· · · · · · And I think speakers could also address


18· ·it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


20· · · · · · It could be part of the rules and regs


21· ·ethics.· And while we're on that subject, if I


22· ·can backtrack this part about online ethics


23· ·training, do you guys approve that today?


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · No.· No.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


·2· · · · · · Okay. I am just curious because at the


·3· ·last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to


·4· ·Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters


·5· ·Association has always been poised and ready to


·6· ·put on just simply ethics and rules and regs


·7· ·credits.· We've always offered that, and it


·8· ·continues to be offered.· And I just want to know


·9· ·if I need to go back to my fellow Board of


10· ·Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea


11· ·because the CSR Board was going to handle that on


12· ·their own.


13· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


14· · · · · · No.· The way the rules are written right


15· ·now, we prohibit online courses.


16· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


17· · · · · · · · · I understand.


18· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


19· · · · · · Until that rule gets changed, if it gets


20· ·changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets


21· ·changed, it may not address ethics online.· It


22· ·may address general courses, online courses.


23· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


24· · · · · · On your House Bill that you are


25· ·referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
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·1· ·most bills dealing with the court system and/or


·2· ·proponents of the court system usually seek


·3· ·judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.


·4· ·Having been familiar with legislation, and I know


·5· ·David as well, you see bills sometimes that


·6· ·indicate at the end of the bill if it received


·7· ·judicial counsel approval then the whole thing


·8· ·will wrap into going into effect.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


10· · · · · · That's why I was asking about the


11· ·Supreme Court


12· · · · · · · · · MR. GILBERTI:


13· · · · · · Now, this is a whole new can of worms


14· ·you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I


15· ·should say, is opening.· I walked in on the


16· ·tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,


17· ·and how would that go hand-in-hand with an


18· ·electronic signature.· You can't wrap the noose


19· ·around the seals, right, and seeing who is


20· ·getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,


21· ·they didn't ask me for anything; my name.· And I


22· ·got a couple of peoples.· To be honest with you,


23· ·I did.· Hey, man, can you get mine.· I did.· And


24· ·they had us on file for previous years that it's


25· ·been done that way.· Thanks for the opportunity.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·2· · · · · · Thank you.· We are going to refer that


·3· ·to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie


·4· ·get on the letter for future.


·5· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·6· · · · · · And where do we stand with the regard to


·7· ·an idea of a rule, is this something that you


·8· ·want to look at a draft of or discuss further?


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


10· · · · · · I would like the rule -- you are talking


11· ·about where the CE's expire on December 31st and


12· ·your license is automatically suspended as with


13· ·renewals?· I would like them to go hand-in-hand.


14· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


15· · · · · · The rule, if we are going to proceed


16· ·with one, would probably identify the, quote,


17· ·unquote, "grace period."· Would identify


18· ·procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you


19· ·fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that


20· ·they were aware that they are no longer


21· ·authorized to practice, and would deal with


22· ·proceedings after the 20th, which presumably


23· ·require coming before the Board and getting


24· ·reinstated.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · My question is you are talking just


·2· ·about the renewal fee right now or are you


·3· ·talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·5· · · · · · No.· I am just talking about the renewal


·6· ·fee.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·8· · · · · · Why can't we do them both together?


·9· ·That way at December 31st, you know, we don't


10· ·have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got


11· ·to go through this and that.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


13· · · · · · They can definitely be addressed in the


14· ·same rulemaking process.· The procedures might


15· ·well be a bit different.· I mean, statutorily


16· ·it's quite plain that if you have not paid your


17· ·renewal fee you are suspended.· It's not quite so


18· ·clear with regard to CE credit.· You have up


19· ·until December 31 of every other year to submit


20· ·enough credits to prove that you have met your


21· ·required number of hours.· You know, the payment


22· ·of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.


23· ·The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,


24· ·is a little less definite.· If a person took CE


25· ·and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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·1· ·of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was


·2· ·sent and miscarried or received and not properly


·3· ·registered on our part, these are all things that


·4· ·wouldn't invite disciplinary action.· It could be


·5· ·very quickly clarified as soon as the person who


·6· ·is out of compliance is put on notice.


·7· · · · · · · · · So rather than try to adopt a rule


·8· ·and says, if we haven't gotten all of your


·9· ·required CE credits by December 31, you are


10· ·automatically suspended, I would think the wiser


11· ·course might be to say if we haven't received


12· ·them within a certain period of time after that


13· ·date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will


14· ·go out that the licensee is apparently on the


15· ·record deficient in CE credits and that that


16· ·would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at


17· ·an appropriate time.· Then if the person says,


18· ·I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've


19· ·already done the required CE, it just wasn't


20· ·submitted and submitted late, some of those types


21· ·of problems could be dealt with, so the


22· ·procedure, I think, would probably be a little


23· ·bit different, but they can certainly both be


24· ·addressed.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


Page 59
·1· · · · · · The problem that I have and the problem


·2· ·Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous


·3· ·times.· You have two years.· It's not our problem


·4· ·that they wait until 30 days before the two years


·5· ·expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie


·6· ·in the office and all of this paperwork and


·7· ·things like that.· Trying to look somewhere to


·8· ·streamline it and say, it's in black and white,


·9· ·and if you don't have it, you don't have it.


10· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


11· · · · · · One way would be to say that if we


12· ·haven't received your full number of credits by


13· ·December 1 of the year in which this expires then


14· ·you are going to be terminated by rule effective


15· ·the end of December 31.· That might, however, put


16· ·a little bit of pressure on the trade


17· ·associations that provide training in December


18· ·specifically because folks who haven't gotten


19· ·them earlier are beginning to get anxious about


20· ·the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be


21· ·practical problems with, well, I took the CE on


22· ·December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed


23· ·down getting it to you.


24· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


25· · · · · · · · · Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·2· · · · · · But, I think the best way to address


·3· ·this is probably with a written document in front


·4· ·of everyone so that we can move.


·5· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·6· · · · · · We basically have a year and a half


·7· ·before the end of the year cycle.


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·9· · · · · · We do.· Or a year before the next


10· ·renewal date on licensing fees.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


12· · · · · · I am talking about CE's doesn't end


13· ·until '18, the end of '18.


14· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


15· · · · · · If we wanted to deal with both of them


16· ·in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring


17· ·it from start to finish by the end of this year,


18· ·calendar year.


19· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


20· · · · · · So we will just keep it open for


21· ·discussion, then, and defer it.


22· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


23· · · · · · You know, if you need me to do a draft,


24· ·I can do that, and that's something I can get


25· ·told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on



http://www.torresreporting.com/





Page 61
·1· ·what the view of it is, so I will hold off in


·2· ·doing an actual draft until I get word to the


·3· ·contrary.


·4· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·5· · · · · · Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:


·6· ·Regarding CDR Examination Rule.


·7· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·8· · · · · · The CDR Exam Rule is going to be


·9· ·published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on


10· ·that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.


11· ·The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.


12· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


13· · · · · · Okay.· The rule authorizes CE credits


14· ·for pro bono transcripts, David?


15· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


16· · · · · · Yes.· It's a subject that I think Judge


17· ·Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,


18· ·and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,


19· ·like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might


20· ·allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours


21· ·of continuing education credit by doing pro bono


22· ·work. The concept, as it's been implemented by


23· ·the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five


24· ·hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of


25· ·the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
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·1· ·there's been a draft floating around in the hands


·2· ·of Board members at various times that uses that


·3· ·same format.· It contemplates that the court


·4· ·reporter who provides eligible pro bono services


·5· ·will receive one hour of CE credit for each five


·6· ·hours of pro bono court reporting services


·7· ·rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit


·8· ·for each two year reporting cycle, and it


·9· ·requires that to receive that credit the reporter


10· ·would have to submit a completed form, an


11· ·application for continuing education credit for


12· ·pro bono services.


13· · · · · · · · · There are a couple of questions


14· ·about how you get eligible to do pro bono service


15· ·and what organizations are eligible to receive


16· ·that pro bono benefit.· So, one requirement might


17· ·be that the CE credit must be earned by providing


18· ·uncompensated pro bono court reporting services


19· ·to an indigent or near indigent client.· Order


20· ·501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the


21· ·delivery of services to traditionally


22· ·underrepresented clients.· The further provision


23· ·might be a kind of gateway mechanism.· To be


24· ·eligible for credit, the work must have been


25· ·assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
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·1· ·Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal


·2· ·services or pro bono organization that has as its


·3· ·primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or


·4· ·other services to indigent or near indigent


·5· ·clients.· The legal services or pro bono


·6· ·organization must file a statement with the CE


·7· ·committee that provides information and tests to


·8· ·the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal


·9· ·and other services.


10· · · · · · · · · So this contemplates a sort of


11· ·three step process.· The first of which is that


12· ·you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro


13· ·bono services to indigent or near indigent


14· ·clients or 501C3 non-profit.· Secondly, creates a


15· ·gateway mechanism that says you've got to have


16· ·been assigned that work by a court, by a


17· ·Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal


18· ·services or pro bono organization.· And then,


19· ·thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro


20· ·bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a


21· ·maximum of three hours of credit.· It does not


22· ·say whether that credit can be used to satisfy


23· ·the ethics requirements. That's another possible


24· ·issue.


25· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:
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·1· · · · · · David, why don't we do this.· This is


·2· ·the judge's baby.· Can we just defer until next


·3· ·meeting when the judge is present.· It's he and


·4· ·John addressing that, really, and were engaged in


·5· ·this particular topic, so --


·6· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


·7· · · · · · · · · Okay.


·8· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·9· · · · · · You know, we can refer to him.


10· ·Executive Session.· David.


11· · · · · · · · · MR. MARCELLO:


12· · · · · · I don't really know that the Board needs


13· ·an Executive Session.· There's not a whole lot to


14· ·discuss or describe.· The litigation was


15· ·submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle


16· ·effective January 4th.· We are awaiting his


17· ·pleasure with regard to those motions, and we


18· ·can't predict when we will learn more, but as


19· ·soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and


20· ·others, I'm sure.· So I really don't think we


21· ·need an Executive Session.


22· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


23· · · · · · Okay.· Any new business?· Hearing none.


24· ·Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that


25· ·to Ms. Vickie.
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·1· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·2· · · · · · Depends on y'all's schedule.


·3· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


·4· · · · · · I think we got to resolve around the


·5· ·judge.


·6· · · · · · · · · MS. NGUYEN:


·7· · · · · · I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll


·8· ·pick dates.


·9· · · · · · · · · MR. DONEGAN:


10· · · · · · Sounds good.· Any public comments?· The


11· ·meeting is adjourned.


12


13· ·(Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10


14· ·p.m.)
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·1· · · · · · · · REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE


·2


·3· · · · · · · · · I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified


·4· ·Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,


·5· ·as the officer before whom this meeting was


·6· ·taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was


·7· ·reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,


·8· ·was prepared and transcribed by me or under my


·9· ·personal direction and supervision, and is a true


10· ·and correct transcript to the best of my ability


11· ·and understanding;


12· · · · · · · · · That the transcript has been


13· ·prepared in compliance with transcript format


14· ·guidelines required by statute or by rules of the


15· ·board, and that I am informed about the complete


16· ·arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the


17· ·person or entity making arrangements for


18· ·deposition services;


19· · · · · · · · · That I have acted in compliance


20· ·with the prohibition on contractual


21· ·relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of


22· ·Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and


23· ·advisory opinions of the board;


24· · · · · · · · · That I have no actual knowledge of


25· ·any prohibited employment or contractual
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·1· ·relationship, direct or indirect, between a court


·2· ·reporting firm and any party litigant in this


·3· ·matter nor is there any such relationship between


·4· ·myself and a party litigant in this matter.· I am


·5· ·not related to counsel or to the parties herein,


·6· ·nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of


·7· ·this matter.


·8


·9· ·Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.
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13· · · · · · · · · · ·__________________________


14· · · · · · · · · · ·RACHEL Y. TORRES, CCR, RPR


15· · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Call the meeting to order.  1:05.
 3   Pledge of Allegiance, please.
 4                  (Whereupon the Pledge of
 5              Allegiance was conducted.)
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7                  Roll call, please.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Milton Donegan.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11                  Present.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Laura Putnam.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  Here.
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  Elizabeth Methvin.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Here.
20                  MS. HOLMES:
21                  Here.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  David Marcello.
24                  MR. MARCELLO:
25                  Here.
0004
 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2                  And Christian Helmke.
 3                  MR. HELMKE:
 4                  Present.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  We have a motion to approve
 7              the transcript of the November
 8              18th meeting.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Make a motion.
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12                  Second.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  I approve.
15                  Finance and Operations,
16              Vickie.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18                  May.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Oh, I am sorry.  I was
21              looking at John.
22                  MS. DUNN:
23            Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance
24   Committee meeting, which did not happen because
25   there was not a quorum, so everything will have
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 1   to go before the full Board right now for
 2   approval, and we have a balance sheet as of
 3   November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings
 4   of $171,000 approximately.  As of December we had
 5   $196,206.05.  As of January we had a total
 6   checking and savings, $203,928.70.  As of
 7   February, $177,406.07.  And as of March,
 8   $170,791.40.  So that was balance sheet -- this
 9   is operating statement.  Do you want me to just
10   go through November to March or just give you-all
11   March?  Would that be easier?
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  March is fine.
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            March is great.  Okay.  We're going
16   straight to March.  Okay.  The total income in
17   March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.
18   The total expense -- I'm sorry?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Examination piece.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Examination piece.  Total expense
23   was $9,453 for that.  So that's our balance sheet
24   and monthly operating statements.
25                  The next one was the Webmaster
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 1   Contract-Ratification because we lost our
 2   Webmaster and it was about time for the new
 3   contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,
 4   the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max
 5   of $6,000 per year.  It used to be $65 and went
 6   to $85.  Then we have the lease amended contract,
 7   which is only a difference of about $14 or $17
 8   difference provided for in the previous contract.
 9                  So the court reporter contract is
10   the same.  We thank you.  No rate increase.  And
11   the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts
12   are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the
13   stenomask grader services.  Then we have the
14   Board attorney amended contract.  Vickie.
15                  MS. NGUYEN:
16                  It was approved by the AG.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18            It was approved by the Attorney
19   General's Office, and that's it.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I have a motion to accept the Finance
22   and Operations meeting minutes.
23                  MS. PUTNAM:
24                  So move.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Second.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3                  Second.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  All those in favor.
 6                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 7                  Aye.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            The next item is the continuing
10   education committee seminar approval.  We have
11   five seminars that have been approved by the
12   committee and asking the Board to approve all of
13   the seminars.  Any motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            I make a motion that we accept them all.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  Second?
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  I second.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  All in favor?
22                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
23                  Aye.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Continuing Education
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 1              Approvals.  Which one is that,
 2              Vickie?
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4                  CE approval, Vickie.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6            The list of the CE request, we are going
 7   to jump back on that in a few --
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Okay.  That's what I thought.  Okay.  We
10   will go to the Qualifying Examination.
11                  MS. NGUYEN:
12            The qualifying, there was only one
13   applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be
14   taking the certification exam in April, at the
15   end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,
16   we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was
17   originally eight applicants, which four only was
18   able to complete.  The other had to be --
19   actually, only three complete and the other five
20   had to reschedule, and the one is the written
21   knowledge because their equipment was not
22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software
23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are
24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to
25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            I don't think we need approval of that.
 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.
 4                  MS. HOLMES:
 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,
 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.
 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert
 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both
 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint
10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird
11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to
12   investigate.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  Motion to approve.
15                  MS. DUNN:
16                  I make a motion to approve.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  Second.
19                  MS. METHVIN:
20                  Second.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  All in favor.
23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
24                  Aye.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE
 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We
 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I
 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of
 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the
 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and
 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for
 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the
 9   Committee again to look at it.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            I think it would be better if the full
12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            Right.  The one question we had was when
15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by
16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a
17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at
18   that also, huh, David?
19                  MR. MARCELLO:
20            I think we need a rule change.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement
23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that
24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval
25   because they are retired, you know.
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 1                  Inactive, I think we have five
 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs
 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.
 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them
 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the
 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.
 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain
 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.
 9                  MR. HELMKE:
10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there
11   was a discussion brought up regarding the
12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind
13   of what their process may have been or what, if
14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request
15   that the person was licensed and could properly
16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board
17   requested that we issue correspondence to the
18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and
19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New
20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And
21   what I can pass out to the members now will be
22   some letters that were received back by our firm
23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if
24   anything, they did.
25                  Basically what you will see is
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 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but
 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the
 3   individual reporter through the use of their
 4   presentation of their ID card or things like
 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show
 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.
 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our
 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just
 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is
10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out
11   what the process was.  They interpreted that
12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been
13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've
14   already changed some of their procedures to kind
15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main
16   question presented by this, which would be up to
17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or
18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt
19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try
20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some
21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors
22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the
23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was
24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some
25   of the other companies that people may try to get
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 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.
 2                  Basically all of the responses
 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you
 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of
 5   requested information more to verify the spelling
 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify
 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel
 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure
 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so
10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who
11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,
12   but I would say there is no set procedure but
13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify
14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity
15   amongst the vendors.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has
18   requested seals or not.
19                  MR. HELMKE:
20            As far as I know, no.  The court
21   reporters try to get their seals on their own
22   accord as they are licensed and then they
23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an
24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information
25   being online search or anything else to make sure
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 1   on the specific date of the request of the
 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting
 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that
 4   time.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Well, would it be proper just to send
 7   the names of every single person that has
 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January
 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can
10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten
11   a seal.
12                  MR. HELMKE:
13            And I guess that's the kind of thing
14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,
15   I would think, as far as the process and
16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going
19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.
20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Right now you can.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24                  Yes.  Yes.
25                  MS. ESCUDE:
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 1            They don't ask for anything.
 2                  MR. HELMKE:
 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't
 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone
 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,
 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to
 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you
 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in
 9   with two or three different cards or trying to
10   get seals under different names or that kind of
11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or
12   something set that they follow, there really
13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see
14   on their letter, they are a little bit more
15   detailed regarding the way that their employees
16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify
17   things and they maintain files on things.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I
20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time
21   that a person can have.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            That's where the board was sending the
24   stamps --
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Right.  Out.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at
 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of
 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through
 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go
 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the
10   Licensing Committee.
11                  MS. METHVIN:
12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.
13                  MR. HELMKE:
14            The letters you have before you should
15   outline kind of what they are doing and some
16   ideas and some things to look at.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18                  Thank you.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.
21                  MR. MARCELLO:
22            I think several of you have a copy of
23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few
24   extras here that I can hand around.
25                  House Bill 227, Representative
0017
 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in
 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House
 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is
 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes
 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a
 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us
 7   informed at every step of the way and is
 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the
 9   Board about the contents of this proposed
10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to
11   create an explicit legislative authorization for
12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby
13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient
14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.
15   There are a couple of language changes that I
16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very
17   technical and not substantive, so I will start
18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to
19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you
20   see listed there, to the end of that first full
21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to
22   line 13 just before the language, in existing
23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,
24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an
25   organizational structure where A1 would have to
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 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter
 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was
 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true
 4   record of testimony given by the witness.
 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be
 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing
 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.
 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition
 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of
10   that deposition.
11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins
12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about
13   the new procedure being authorized for secure
14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's
15   a, you know, essentially organizational or
16   structural change, certainly not substantive, but
17   I think it does make the provision read a little
18   more clearly.  The other technical change would
19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need
20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners
21   where the Board of Examiners are certified
22   shorthand reporters.
23                  So with those two kind of
24   technical suggestions out of the way, let me
25   propose a few other more substantive language
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 1   changes for you to consider.  On line 4 of page
 2   2, I would suggest that we consider inserting
 3   language that would read, "to seal a deposition
 4   electronically by secure electronic means
 5   approved by rule promulgated by the Board of
 6   Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so
 7   insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of
 8   Examiners."  And then on the next line, five,
 9   seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and
10   "deliver."  The verb for the prior part of that
11   sentence is "may seal the deposition
12   electronically."  That's up in line 3.  Here I
13   think there's no ambiguity.  We need to say that
14   it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the
15   deposition electronically to a party at whose
16   request the deposition was taken who shall then
17   become the custodian of the deposition.  And we
18   might add at the very end of that provision, "and
19   to all other appropriate recipients at the same
20   time," so the language be added at the very end
21   of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate
22   recipients at the same time."
23                  Just giving the explicit
24   instruction to the effect that we currently have
25   in our ethics rules that you distribute the
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 1   deposition to all parties who are entitled to
 2   receive a copy of it at the same time.
 3                  Those were several thoughts that
 4   occurred to me on reviewing the draft.  I haven't
 5   spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it
 6   because I need guidance from the Board, and we
 7   can really only obtain that at an open public
 8   meeting of the type that we have today, so my
 9   thoughts for your consideration.
10                  MS. PUTNAM:
11            The only thing that jumps out at me that
12   didn't occur to me earlier was now that last
13   sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing
14   such original and the record shall not affect the
15   use or admissibility."  Does that same sentence
16   need to go in subsection little B now that A and
17   B are separate?
18                  MR. MARCELLO:
19            Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.
20   Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good
21   point.  I think it would work, actually, if we
22   inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the
23   -- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the
24   next sentence begins and if we inserted a
25   subparagraph C there.  All of these changes
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 1   obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing
 2   with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't
 3   think we're proposing anything that distorts the
 4   substance of what was originally presented.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  David, can you make all of
 7              the additions and send them to
 8              all of the Board members since
 9              we're lacking three or four of
10              them today.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12                  Yes.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            I mean, they haven't seen it.  And then
15   once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can
16   you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            I think those are all good suggestions,
19   and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request
20   for a meeting.  We should have discussion and
21   decision today among the five who are present
22   about any proposed changes we want to make, and
23   it might be appropriate to authorize action by
24   some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we
25   need quick decisions made in the legislative
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 1   process, you know, we can authorize the judge and
 2   make those decisions or whatever.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I would like to see the changes in black
 5   and white and see all nine members have input
 6   once they see the changes and then send it to the
 7   judge and let the judge do what he wants at that
 8   point.
 9                  MR. MARCELLO:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  Decide who he wants to --
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            I will convert what we've discussed
15   today into a hard copy representation that
16   reflects what we've discussed and share it with
17   everyone.  And -- but we won't be asking, in
18   doing that, for people to respond to anything
19   that looks like a proxy vote.  We are going to
20   make the action today that would authorize the
21   judge then to represent the Board in further
22   discussions.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            It says electronic means rules
25   promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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 1   whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed
 2   to -- or what company or company they are allowed
 3   to use because I think several of the Eclipse and
 4   different -- Min-U-Script and different
 5   software's now provide that ability.
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Yes. I think --
 8                  MS. METHVIN:
 9            Specific software that the reporter
10   would have to purchase and have access to that we
11   decide what that is?
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            I think the Board will have to shoulder
14   some responsibility to evaluate the existing
15   technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the
16   technology evolves so that we can give clear
17   instruction to the Board's licensees about which
18   technology is acceptable for the secure
19   electronic sealing and which is not.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I would think that the reporter or the
22   firm would come to us and say, I want to use this
23   software and we need the Board to approve it and
24   then the Board would have to look at it and see
25   if it's secure and give its approval.  I think
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 1   that's where the rule promulgated by the Board
 2   kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I
 3   right, David?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Yes.  And, so, from a practical
 6   standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up
 7   period.  This is not going to be implemented
 8   immediately.  The law will presumably become
 9   effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule
10   promulgation probably needs to be preceded by
11   some evaluation of technology so that when we are
12   proposing the rule that lists the ones that are
13   acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation
14   rule takes a period of time, so probably talking
15   about an effective date sometime in 2018, just
16   roughly.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Let me ask you question that may muddy
19   the waters.  We don't not need approval from the
20   Supreme Court since we're dealing with court
21   system?
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            We had contemplated at various times
24   whether we would respond appropriately to
25   legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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 1   Court to speak to the matter.  The legislature
 2   appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and
 3   started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any
 4   objection from the court, so I would think that
 5   if this bill were to become law, we would be
 6   statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            We are assuming that the Supreme Court
 9   is aware of this legislation.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            Well, I wouldn't assume that.  I'm aware
12   of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its
13   introduction pre-filed.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15            Should we seek the Supreme Court's
16   input?  I'm just asking.  I don't know.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            Strikes me as a wise approach since it
19   will obviously have an impact in court
20   proceedings.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            I don't know how we would do that.  I'm
23   not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme
24   Court.
25                  MR. MARCELLO:
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 1            Maybe have the judge write a letter on
 2   our behalf.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think that would be a wise move with
 5   the approval of the judge.  The judge may think
 6   we don't need it, I don't know.  I haven't spoken
 7   to him, so -- anything else?
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9                  So you want to move to --
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I
12   just, you know, you think we need a motion?
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            Well, when decisions are called for in
15   the heat of the legislative process, I think it
16   would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board
17   had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it
18   in making those judgments and report back.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Any motion?
21                  MS. PUTNAM:
22            Motion, like the judge sends a letter?
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24            Motion about the legislation, the
25   letter, the approval and give the judge the
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 1   authority.
 2                  MS. PUTNAM:
 3            Ask the judge to write a letter on
 4   behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give
 5   instruction --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Also giving him the authority to act on
10   behalf of --
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12            And authority -- the authority to on
13   behalf of the Board.
14                  MS. HOLMES:
15                  Second.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  All in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MS. PUTNAM:
21            Does the legislation need to go to the
22   one of committees for further --
23                  MR. MARCELLO:
24            Does the --the proposed language need to
25   go?  I think it would -- the legislature convenes
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 1   today.  We don't know when the civil law and
 2   procedures period will take --
 3                  MS. PUTNAM:
 4            No. I meant one of our committee, the
 5   next round.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            I don't think we are going to have time.
 8   By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,
 9   there is going to be session.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Let the judge look at it.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            I think that's what we need to do is
14   give authority to the judge.
15                  Number IV, Licensing.
16   Request-Individuals.  These were, my
17   understanding, all have the ethics credits and
18   they submitted their general credits late, so I
19   would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,
20   1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and
21   state they were late.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  They are not late.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            No. With the request.  I'm talking about
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 1   the general credit they sent in the paperwork.
 2                  MS. NGUYEN:
 3            They sent it in by December 31st.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  Oh, okay. Okay.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7                  We didn't have a meeting
 8              before.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Okay.  We just need approval to accept
11   the paperwork.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Right.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15                  All those in favor.
16                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
17                  Aye.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            The request for retirement status.  They
20   are retired, so we don't have to take any action
21   on that.
22                  I see Ms. Langston is here. She is
23   F, Reinstatement Request.  Can we take her out of
24   order?  Anybody have any problem taking her out
25   of order?  Ms. Langston.
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 1                  MS. LANGSTON:
 2                  Yes.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  The floor is yours.
 5                  MS. LANGSTON:
 6                  What would you like to know?
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Well, I mean, you are here asking for
 9   reinstatement.
10                  MS. LANGSTON:
11            Right. The last time I paid my dues, I
12   brought a check to the office and the secretary
13   at the time called me about a week later and said
14   she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.
15   I think she went straight to the meeting the next
16   morning instead of going to the office, so my
17   license was suspended for not paying my dues, and
18   I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother
19   me that it was suspended because I have been
20   closed captioning for about three years
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22        So, how many years has your license been
23   suspended for?
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25                  Since 2015, I think.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            You don't have any CEs, continuing
 3   education?
 4                  MS. LANGSTON:
 5            No.  I have them through NCRA, but I
 6   don't believe that the ones I have will be
 7   accepted by the state because they are not
 8   directly related to court reporting.  I think
 9   they were caption related.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            That may have qualified if you would
12   have turned them in.
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I was told that it didn't.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            I don't know by who, but --
17                  MS. LANGSTON:
18            The Board, at the last meeting that I
19   was at.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            Okay.  Okay.  So she's F; under F in
22   your book.  So basically you are asking us to
23   reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25            Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
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 1   which I believe is in May and get CEs.  That's
 2   not a problem.  You can make it contingent on the
 3   CEs in May if you want.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            I will.  So, Vickie, what's the total
 6   that Ms. Langston will owe?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  $575.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            $575.  Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.
11   Like I said, if you don't attend the May
12   seminar --
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I understand.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Okay.  Anybody have any questions?  All
17   those in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  Okay.  No problem.
22                  MS. LANGSTON:
23                  Thank you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Request for Inactive Status.  I think we
0033
 1   covered that already, didn't we?  Five of them.
 2   But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4                  Just one.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            Just one.  Okay. Can you take care of
 7   that.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Yes.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.  I think
12   all of the paperwork was in order.  All national
13   certified, so that's automatically approved.
14                  Discontinued CDR's.  How do we go
15   about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  All of them.
18                  MS. PUTNAM:
19            Can I make a motion to request the
20   inactive status list and the reciprocal request
21   list in-globo?
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            No.  Because some of the inactive don't
24   have the criteria to go active.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
0034
 1                  Number 4.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            I know.  I don't think Ms. Hassinger
 4   has, either.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6                  She did.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            I want to make sure. I looked at it and
 9   I thought.  All she says, I'm requesting my
10   license be placed in inactive status.  They have
11   to have an Affidavit with one of the three
12   criteria to go inactive.
13                  MS. METHVIN:
14                  So there's three of the five?
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            We could go one by one of which one and
19   move them off the list.  Make a motion for that,
20   is that what you are saying?
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Yeah.  You are going to have to do
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            Make a motion to request inactive status
25   of Jennifer Ibach.
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 1                  MS. PUTNAM:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            She doesn't meet the criteria.
 5                  MS. METHVIN:
 6            Jennifer Ibach does not.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            One of the three.  Hassinger does not.
 9   Ibach does not.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Keyes.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Keyes does.  She is living in Maryland.
14   Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in
15   Washington.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            So those could.  You can make a motion
18   and move them off the list.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            Right.
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22            So we make a motion to request for
23   inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela
24   Rushing.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            Correct.  I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.
 2   Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?
 3                  MS. HOLMES:
 4            It's before Rushing.  It's one of the
 5   e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff
 6   Rabalais.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Oh, okay.  Yeah, she meets the criteria
 9   and haven't worked in six years.
10                  So I have a motion to grant
11   inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and
12   Ms. Rushing
13                  MS. HOLMES:
14            I thought it was Keyes.  Not Ibach.  He
15   said Ibach.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Right.  Okay.  Yeah.  Those three
20   granted inactive status.  Any motion?
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22                  I will make a motion.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  Second?
25                  MS. HOLMES:
0037
 1                  I'll second.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  All those in favor?
 4                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 5                  Aye.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            Vickie, on the other two, when you send
 8   a letter to them, ask them to provide more
 9   information. The request that it's automatic when
10   they file the paperwork.
11                  Discontinued CDR's.  Do we get
12   their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?
13                  MS. NGUYEN:
14            Seal. License, whatever they have.  They
15   only have certificates, so they don't have
16   anything to turn in except a letter stating they
17   are no longer employed there.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19             So do we need to approve this because
20   they automatically -- have a motion to accept the
21   discontinued CDR list?
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  I so move.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Second.
0038
 1                  MS. DUNN:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  All in favor.
 5                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 6                  Aye.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Reinstatement Requests.  Ms. Langston we
 9   dealt with.  Debra Dorsey was a lady that
10   appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the
11   committee meeting.  She been an employee for 30
12   years.  There was a mixup on the mailing address
13   or e-mails being lost.  The judge --
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  We received her check.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            The judge gave us a check that day, so
18   we need ratification to reinstate her.  Any
19   motion?
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Make a motion.
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  Second.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  All those in favor.
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 1                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 2                  Aye.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            G.  Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,
 5   I don't know whether she changed her name or
 6   maiden name or what.  This is a lady who lives in
 7   Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.
 8   She forget to send in her renewal fee and
 9   credits.  She only got licensed in Louisiana in
10   2015.  She wants to keep her license, and I
11   gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She
12   would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and
13   four general, and then she would need 12 hours
14   for '17 and '18.  It's up to you guys.  Any
15   motion?
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I make a motion that we
18              accept that.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Second?
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Laura seconded it.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  All in favor?
25                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
0040
 1                  Aye.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.  She initially
 4   asked to be inactive and she withdrew that
 5   request.  She needs only CEs is what she needs,
 6   so I would make it continued that she gets her
 7   CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be
 8   reinstated.
 9                  MS. NGUYEN:
10                  She needs a renewal.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  And a renewal.  Okay.  Any
13              motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  I make a motion that we
16              accept that.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  That she needs the CEs in May
19              plus her renewal fees.
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Plus her renewal fees.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23                  All those in favor?
24                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
25                  Aye.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.
 3   He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.
 4   He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was
 5   actually 2014.  He is up-to-date on his renewal
 6   fee, I think, huh, Vickie?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8            Yes.  No.  The renewal, they just need
 9   continuing education.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Yeah.  He needs his four hours, so any
12   motion until he gets his four hours at the May
13   seminar.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I'll second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Kelly Manuel.  Fill me in because I
24   can't find it.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            Ratliff needs 12.  I'm sorry.  I'm
 2   sorry.  Can we go back to Ratliff.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            He doesn't have any CEs?  We have a
 5   substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits
 6   on May 20th.
 7                  MS. PUTNAM:
 8                  I make a motion.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Second.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  All in favor.
13                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
14                  Aye.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16                  Kelly Manuel.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18            Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.
19   She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under
20   the licensing A, her other general credits from
21   ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30
22   credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.
23   She has more then enough general credits so we
24   have to approve her general credits and also give
25   the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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 1   to May.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            What was the general credits in?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  ESP network and NCRA.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            How much does she have from NCRA?
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9            25 and a half hours.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            So we need a motion to accept the
12   general credits providing that she gets her four
13   ethics May 20th and be reinstated.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I will second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Vickie, I will have you report on the
24   CDR Renewals.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
0044
 1            There is 825 CCR's that renewed for
 2   2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.  On
 3   suspension we have a list that is under I.
 4   There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.  We have to accept
 5   it before I could post it on the website.
 6                  MS. PUTNAM:
 7                  Motion that we accept the
 8              list -- accept the list that's
 9              suspended.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11                  Okay.  I will second.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  All in favor.
14                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
15                  Aye.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  So that includes the CCR's
18              and CDR's, Vickie?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Yes.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  H and I?
23                  MS. NGUYEN:
24                  Yes.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            On the same line, we had talked about --
 2   refer to David -- these people that are paying
 3   their renewal fees late.  They have a ten day
 4   grace period.  Some of them are not paying 65 to
 5   75 days late.  The problem that I have with it is
 6   that within that time span they are continuing to
 7   work with the -- without a license, so I think
 8   the Board should take some action.  I'm open to
 9   suggestion.  A letter sending them, you know,
10   asking them if they have worked, you know, and
11   there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,
12   but, you know, that's up to the Board.
13                  MS. DUNN:
14            I think it's appropriate.  I mean, we
15   don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75
16   days that they haven't paid.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Well, that's my concern is that this
19   list keeps growing every year, and they continue
20   to work from January 20th, January 15th all of
21   the way until they pay, you know, and David
22   pointed out that he thinks they still have to
23   come before the Board and the Board has to give
24   approval.
25                  MS. DUNN:
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 1            I think they should come before the
 2   Board.  I think that we should ask them a few
 3   questions as to whether or not they have been
 4   practicing.  It's easy to send a letter back in
 5   saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be
 6   appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a
 7   lot of people.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            Let me say, if I might, what I think the
10   law is and then the question of what the policy
11   should be is obviously the Board's decision, but
12   under the statute, by operation of law, a
13   reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in
14   advance, which means before midnight on December
15   31st is suspended.  That's a reporter without a
16   license.  That's a reporter who is taking the
17   deposition is acting in violation of the general
18   regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR
19   Board.
20                  There has been a policy,
21   nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that
22   if the payment was received within ten days after
23   December 31, the Board would regard that as
24   acceptable.  Strictly speaking, however, if you
25   made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
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 1   took a deposition on January the 8th, you would
 2   be operating without a license.  It would be in
 3   violation of the regulatory regime.
 4                  There's been some suggestion of
 5   formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a
 6   period of 20 days which would enable time for
 7   staff to send out notice that effective midnight
 8   on December 31st your license was suspended by
 9   operation of law.  If you attempt to take a
10   deposition without first getting reinstated, you
11   may be in violation of the regulatory
12   requirements and subject to a fine.
13                  We could embody that policy in a
14   rule would be the best way to do it, and we've
15   got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --
16   effectively been concluded.  A number of others
17   that we may well be taking up, so it might be one
18   more useful rule for the Board to initiate
19   rulemaking process.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            All of the people that renewed after the
22   10th have received letters, certified letters
23   from the Board that their license is suspended.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  As of the 10th.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            As of December 31st for not renewing.  I
 3   didn't send a letter out right after.
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Certainly reporters have been amply put
 6   on notice in the past that the renewal deadline
 7   is statutorily sacred and that the failure to
 8   observe it results in a loss of a license.  The
 9   Board has told them that explicitly in advisory
10   notices.  They heard it at ethics presentations.
11   Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people
12   in proximity to a deadline date of the
13   consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and
14   fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some
15   end of the year message that puts people on
16   notice and what the consequences will be.
17                  Meanwhile, in the run up to next
18   year, the Board has to decide whether it will
19   take a stern or benevolent view of people who may
20   have been taking depositions without having
21   taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            You sent letters to the 38 and the 22
24   people, right?
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Yes.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3                  That are -- right?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  Yes.
 6                  MS. METHVIN:
 7            That are suspended.  And none of them
 8   have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not
 9   working or --
10                  MS. NGUYEN:
11            Some have, but a lot of them have been
12   returned mail or certified as returned, so I
13   don't know where they are.  They don't have an
14   updated address.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            We really have no idea if they are
17   working or not unless we know them personally.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Right.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            Some that needs only CE's, and I think
22   requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly
23   Manuel.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Would it be appropriate to send them to
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 1   the Compliance and Discipline Committee?  Kimya.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3            I don't have a problem with sending it
 4   to them.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            I am sorry.  What was your response?
 7                  MS. HOLMES:
 8            If you want me to look into it, I will
 9   look into it.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            In the meantime, we can get David with
12   Vickie to formalize something for next year and
13   then we'll do two, twofold.  One of you guys and
14   then Kimya's committee will look at the one
15   existing now.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            I have a question, Vickie. When we sent
18   out the renewal card in August/September, how do
19   we know that each card has gotten to the
20   recipient?
21                  MS. NGUYEN:
22            If it doesn't come returned to me.  Some
23   of them come returned.
24                  MS. DUNN:
25                  Oh, they do come returned?
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Oh, they do come back returned?
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4            Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Do you mark that?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  It's in the database that the
 9              card was returned.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            Kind of hard to take action against
12   somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,
13   they've ceased living
14                  MS. METHVIN:
15            Did any of those that came back to you
16   in the fall match to these names or you are not
17   sure?
18                  MS. NGUYEN:
19            I would have to go back and look
20                  MS. METHVIN:
21            It would be the same address, probably,
22   so they probably would use the same address in
23   the database.  Do you they have phone numbers?
24                  MS. NGUYEN:
25            They do.  Some of them are out.  I tried
0052
 1   calling. Last year I called everybody that was on
 2   the list.  I personally called everybody.
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4            Did you get in touch with everybody?  I
 5   mean, it's one thing to call them but --
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            Majority of them and they send in
 8   payment.  Some do and some don't.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            The other thing that I'm going to ask
13   the two associations that maybe at the seminar
14   toward the end of the cycle period that they put
15   something in their brochures, remember to pay
16   your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty
17   of possible fine up to $1,000.
18                  MR. GILBERTI:
19            Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of
20   the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.  If
21   you are seeking public input at this time, as
22   this young lady who was just here before, Ms.
23   Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been
24   around this forum and various forums of this
25   nature for too many years to say, she used the
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 1   word "dues."
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  Right.
 4                  MR. GILBERTI:
 5            And that's a big misunderstanding that
 6   reporters, I don't know how long they have been
 7   practicing, feel like they belong to an
 8   association as opposed to a mandated licensing
 9   fee to maintain their license to practice as
10   certified court reporters in the State of
11   Louisiana.  That should be addressed, I would
12   feel, by this statutorily created Board to
13   indicate that.  We would be more than happy to
14   include that, you know, in our notices for
15   seminars.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            And I think speakers could also address
18   it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.
19                  MR. GILBERTI:
20            It could be part of the rules and regs
21   ethics.  And while we're on that subject, if I
22   can backtrack this part about online ethics
23   training, do you guys approve that today?
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  No.  No.
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 1                  MR. GILBERTI:
 2            Okay. I am just curious because at the
 3   last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to
 4   Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters
 5   Association has always been poised and ready to
 6   put on just simply ethics and rules and regs
 7   credits.  We've always offered that, and it
 8   continues to be offered.  And I just want to know
 9   if I need to go back to my fellow Board of
10   Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea
11   because the CSR Board was going to handle that on
12   their own.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            No.  The way the rules are written right
15   now, we prohibit online courses.
16                  MR. GILBERTI:
17                  I understand.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Until that rule gets changed, if it gets
20   changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets
21   changed, it may not address ethics online.  It
22   may address general courses, online courses.
23                  MR. GILBERTI:
24            On your House Bill that you are
25   referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
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 1   most bills dealing with the court system and/or
 2   proponents of the court system usually seek
 3   judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.
 4   Having been familiar with legislation, and I know
 5   David as well, you see bills sometimes that
 6   indicate at the end of the bill if it received
 7   judicial counsel approval then the whole thing
 8   will wrap into going into effect.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            That's why I was asking about the
11   Supreme Court
12                  MR. GILBERTI:
13            Now, this is a whole new can of worms
14   you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I
15   should say, is opening.  I walked in on the
16   tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,
17   and how would that go hand-in-hand with an
18   electronic signature.  You can't wrap the noose
19   around the seals, right, and seeing who is
20   getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,
21   they didn't ask me for anything; my name.  And I
22   got a couple of peoples.  To be honest with you,
23   I did.  Hey, man, can you get mine.  I did.  And
24   they had us on file for previous years that it's
25   been done that way.  Thanks for the opportunity.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Thank you.  We are going to refer that
 3   to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie
 4   get on the letter for future.
 5                  MR. MARCELLO:
 6            And where do we stand with the regard to
 7   an idea of a rule, is this something that you
 8   want to look at a draft of or discuss further?
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            I would like the rule -- you are talking
11   about where the CE's expire on December 31st and
12   your license is automatically suspended as with
13   renewals?  I would like them to go hand-in-hand.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            The rule, if we are going to proceed
16   with one, would probably identify the, quote,
17   unquote, "grace period."  Would identify
18   procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you
19   fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that
20   they were aware that they are no longer
21   authorized to practice, and would deal with
22   proceedings after the 20th, which presumably
23   require coming before the Board and getting
24   reinstated.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            My question is you are talking just
 2   about the renewal fee right now or are you
 3   talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            No.  I am just talking about the renewal
 6   fee.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Why can't we do them both together?
 9   That way at December 31st, you know, we don't
10   have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got
11   to go through this and that.
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            They can definitely be addressed in the
14   same rulemaking process.  The procedures might
15   well be a bit different.  I mean, statutorily
16   it's quite plain that if you have not paid your
17   renewal fee you are suspended.  It's not quite so
18   clear with regard to CE credit.  You have up
19   until December 31 of every other year to submit
20   enough credits to prove that you have met your
21   required number of hours.  You know, the payment
22   of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.
23   The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,
24   is a little less definite.  If a person took CE
25   and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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 1   of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was
 2   sent and miscarried or received and not properly
 3   registered on our part, these are all things that
 4   wouldn't invite disciplinary action.  It could be
 5   very quickly clarified as soon as the person who
 6   is out of compliance is put on notice.
 7                  So rather than try to adopt a rule
 8   and says, if we haven't gotten all of your
 9   required CE credits by December 31, you are
10   automatically suspended, I would think the wiser
11   course might be to say if we haven't received
12   them within a certain period of time after that
13   date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will
14   go out that the licensee is apparently on the
15   record deficient in CE credits and that that
16   would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at
17   an appropriate time.  Then if the person says,
18   I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've
19   already done the required CE, it just wasn't
20   submitted and submitted late, some of those types
21   of problems could be dealt with, so the
22   procedure, I think, would probably be a little
23   bit different, but they can certainly both be
24   addressed.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            The problem that I have and the problem
 2   Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous
 3   times.  You have two years.  It's not our problem
 4   that they wait until 30 days before the two years
 5   expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie
 6   in the office and all of this paperwork and
 7   things like that.  Trying to look somewhere to
 8   streamline it and say, it's in black and white,
 9   and if you don't have it, you don't have it.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            One way would be to say that if we
12   haven't received your full number of credits by
13   December 1 of the year in which this expires then
14   you are going to be terminated by rule effective
15   the end of December 31.  That might, however, put
16   a little bit of pressure on the trade
17   associations that provide training in December
18   specifically because folks who haven't gotten
19   them earlier are beginning to get anxious about
20   the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be
21   practical problems with, well, I took the CE on
22   December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed
23   down getting it to you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Okay.
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 1                  MR. MARCELLO:
 2            But, I think the best way to address
 3   this is probably with a written document in front
 4   of everyone so that we can move.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            We basically have a year and a half
 7   before the end of the year cycle.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            We do.  Or a year before the next
10   renewal date on licensing fees.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            I am talking about CE's doesn't end
13   until '18, the end of '18.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            If we wanted to deal with both of them
16   in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring
17   it from start to finish by the end of this year,
18   calendar year.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            So we will just keep it open for
21   discussion, then, and defer it.
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            You know, if you need me to do a draft,
24   I can do that, and that's something I can get
25   told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on
0061
 1   what the view of it is, so I will hold off in
 2   doing an actual draft until I get word to the
 3   contrary.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:
 6   Regarding CDR Examination Rule.
 7                  MR. MARCELLO:
 8            The CDR Exam Rule is going to be
 9   published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on
10   that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.
11   The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Okay.  The rule authorizes CE credits
14   for pro bono transcripts, David?
15                  MR. MARCELLO:
16            Yes.  It's a subject that I think Judge
17   Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,
18   and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,
19   like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might
20   allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours
21   of continuing education credit by doing pro bono
22   work. The concept, as it's been implemented by
23   the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five
24   hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of
25   the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
0062
 1   there's been a draft floating around in the hands
 2   of Board members at various times that uses that
 3   same format.  It contemplates that the court
 4   reporter who provides eligible pro bono services
 5   will receive one hour of CE credit for each five
 6   hours of pro bono court reporting services
 7   rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit
 8   for each two year reporting cycle, and it
 9   requires that to receive that credit the reporter
10   would have to submit a completed form, an
11   application for continuing education credit for
12   pro bono services.
13                  There are a couple of questions
14   about how you get eligible to do pro bono service
15   and what organizations are eligible to receive
16   that pro bono benefit.  So, one requirement might
17   be that the CE credit must be earned by providing
18   uncompensated pro bono court reporting services
19   to an indigent or near indigent client.  Order
20   501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the
21   delivery of services to traditionally
22   underrepresented clients.  The further provision
23   might be a kind of gateway mechanism.  To be
24   eligible for credit, the work must have been
25   assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
0063
 1   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
 2   services or pro bono organization that has as its
 3   primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or
 4   other services to indigent or near indigent
 5   clients.  The legal services or pro bono
 6   organization must file a statement with the CE
 7   committee that provides information and tests to
 8   the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal
 9   and other services.
10                  So this contemplates a sort of
11   three step process.  The first of which is that
12   you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro
13   bono services to indigent or near indigent
14   clients or 501C3 non-profit.  Secondly, creates a
15   gateway mechanism that says you've got to have
16   been assigned that work by a court, by a
17   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
18   services or pro bono organization.  And then,
19   thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro
20   bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a
21   maximum of three hours of credit.  It does not
22   say whether that credit can be used to satisfy
23   the ethics requirements. That's another possible
24   issue.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0064
 1            David, why don't we do this.  This is
 2   the judge's baby.  Can we just defer until next
 3   meeting when the judge is present.  It's he and
 4   John addressing that, really, and were engaged in
 5   this particular topic, so --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Okay.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            You know, we can refer to him.
10   Executive Session.  David.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12            I don't really know that the Board needs
13   an Executive Session.  There's not a whole lot to
14   discuss or describe.  The litigation was
15   submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle
16   effective January 4th.  We are awaiting his
17   pleasure with regard to those motions, and we
18   can't predict when we will learn more, but as
19   soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and
20   others, I'm sure.  So I really don't think we
21   need an Executive Session.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Okay.  Any new business?  Hearing none.
24   Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that
25   to Ms. Vickie.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Depends on y'all's schedule.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think we got to resolve around the
 5   judge.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll
 8   pick dates.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Sounds good.  Any public comments?  The
11   meeting is adjourned.
12
13   (Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10
14   p.m.)
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
 2
 3                  I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified
 4   Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,
 5   as the officer before whom this meeting was
 6   taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was
 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,
 8   was prepared and transcribed by me or under my
 9   personal direction and supervision, and is a true
10   and correct transcript to the best of my ability
11   and understanding;
12                  That the transcript has been
13   prepared in compliance with transcript format
14   guidelines required by statute or by rules of the
15   board, and that I am informed about the complete
16   arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the
17   person or entity making arrangements for
18   deposition services;
19                  That I have acted in compliance
20   with the prohibition on contractual
21   relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
22   Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and
23   advisory opinions of the board;
24                  That I have no actual knowledge of
25   any prohibited employment or contractual
0067
 1   relationship, direct or indirect, between a court
 2   reporting firm and any party litigant in this
 3   matter nor is there any such relationship between
 4   myself and a party litigant in this matter.  I am
 5   not related to counsel or to the parties herein,
 6   nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of
 7   this matter.
 8
 9   Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.
10
11
12
13                     __________________________
14                     RACHEL Y. TORRES, CCR, RPR
15                     CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
16
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			204									LN			8			21			false			21   knowledge because their equipment was not						false


			205									LN			8			22			false			22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software						false


			206									LN			8			23			false			23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are						false


			207									LN			8			24			false			24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to						false


			208									LN			8			25			false			25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.						false
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			210									LN			9			1			false			 1                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			211									LN			9			2			false			 2            I don't think we need approval of that.						false


			212									LN			9			3			false			 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.						false


			213									LN			9			4			false			 4                  MS. HOLMES:						false


			214									LN			9			5			false			 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,						false


			215									LN			9			6			false			 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.						false


			216									LN			9			7			false			 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert						false


			217									LN			9			8			false			 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both						false


			218									LN			9			9			false			 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint						false


			219									LN			9			10			false			10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird						false


			220									LN			9			11			false			11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to						false


			221									LN			9			12			false			12   investigate.						false


			222									LN			9			13			false			13                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			223									LN			9			14			false			14                  Motion to approve.						false


			224									LN			9			15			false			15                  MS. DUNN:						false


			225									LN			9			16			false			16                  I make a motion to approve.						false


			226									LN			9			17			false			17                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			227									LN			9			18			false			18                  Second.						false


			228									LN			9			19			false			19                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			229									LN			9			20			false			20                  Second.						false


			230									LN			9			21			false			21                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			231									LN			9			22			false			22                  All in favor.						false


			232									LN			9			23			false			23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:						false


			233									LN			9			24			false			24                  Aye.						false


			234									LN			9			25			false			25                  MR. DONEGAN:						false
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			236									LN			10			1			false			 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE						false


			237									LN			10			2			false			 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We						false


			238									LN			10			3			false			 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I						false


			239									LN			10			4			false			 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of						false


			240									LN			10			5			false			 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the						false


			241									LN			10			6			false			 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and						false


			242									LN			10			7			false			 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for						false


			243									LN			10			8			false			 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the						false


			244									LN			10			9			false			 9   Committee again to look at it.						false


			245									LN			10			10			false			10                  MS. DUNN:						false


			246									LN			10			11			false			11            I think it would be better if the full						false


			247									LN			10			12			false			12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.						false


			248									LN			10			13			false			13                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			249									LN			10			14			false			14            Right.  The one question we had was when						false


			250									LN			10			15			false			15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by						false


			251									LN			10			16			false			16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a						false


			252									LN			10			17			false			17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at						false


			253									LN			10			18			false			18   that also, huh, David?						false


			254									LN			10			19			false			19                  MR. MARCELLO:						false


			255									LN			10			20			false			20            I think we need a rule change.						false


			256									LN			10			21			false			21                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			257									LN			10			22			false			22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement						false


			258									LN			10			23			false			23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that						false


			259									LN			10			24			false			24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval						false


			260									LN			10			25			false			25   because they are retired, you know.						false
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			262									LN			11			1			false			 1                  Inactive, I think we have five						false


			263									LN			11			2			false			 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs						false


			264									LN			11			3			false			 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.						false


			265									LN			11			4			false			 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them						false


			266									LN			11			5			false			 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the						false


			267									LN			11			6			false			 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.						false


			268									LN			11			7			false			 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain						false


			269									LN			11			8			false			 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.						false


			270									LN			11			9			false			 9                  MR. HELMKE:						false


			271									LN			11			10			false			10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there						false


			272									LN			11			11			false			11   was a discussion brought up regarding the						false


			273									LN			11			12			false			12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind						false


			274									LN			11			13			false			13   of what their process may have been or what, if						false


			275									LN			11			14			false			14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request						false


			276									LN			11			15			false			15   that the person was licensed and could properly						false


			277									LN			11			16			false			16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board						false


			278									LN			11			17			false			17   requested that we issue correspondence to the						false


			279									LN			11			18			false			18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and						false


			280									LN			11			19			false			19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New						false


			281									LN			11			20			false			20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And						false


			282									LN			11			21			false			21   what I can pass out to the members now will be						false


			283									LN			11			22			false			22   some letters that were received back by our firm						false


			284									LN			11			23			false			23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if						false


			285									LN			11			24			false			24   anything, they did.						false


			286									LN			11			25			false			25                  Basically what you will see is						false
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			288									LN			12			1			false			 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but						false


			289									LN			12			2			false			 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the						false


			290									LN			12			3			false			 3   individual reporter through the use of their						false


			291									LN			12			4			false			 4   presentation of their ID card or things like						false


			292									LN			12			5			false			 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show						false


			293									LN			12			6			false			 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.						false


			294									LN			12			7			false			 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our						false


			295									LN			12			8			false			 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just						false


			296									LN			12			9			false			 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is						false


			297									LN			12			10			false			10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out						false


			298									LN			12			11			false			11   what the process was.  They interpreted that						false


			299									LN			12			12			false			12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been						false


			300									LN			12			13			false			13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've						false


			301									LN			12			14			false			14   already changed some of their procedures to kind						false


			302									LN			12			15			false			15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main						false


			303									LN			12			16			false			16   question presented by this, which would be up to						false


			304									LN			12			17			false			17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or						false


			305									LN			12			18			false			18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt						false


			306									LN			12			19			false			19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try						false


			307									LN			12			20			false			20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some						false


			308									LN			12			21			false			21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors						false


			309									LN			12			22			false			22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the						false


			310									LN			12			23			false			23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was						false


			311									LN			12			24			false			24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some						false


			312									LN			12			25			false			25   of the other companies that people may try to get						false
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			314									LN			13			1			false			 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.						false


			315									LN			13			2			false			 2                  Basically all of the responses						false


			316									LN			13			3			false			 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you						false


			317									LN			13			4			false			 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of						false


			318									LN			13			5			false			 5   requested information more to verify the spelling						false


			319									LN			13			6			false			 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify						false


			320									LN			13			7			false			 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel						false


			321									LN			13			8			false			 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure						false


			322									LN			13			9			false			 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so						false


			323									LN			13			10			false			10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who						false


			324									LN			13			11			false			11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,						false


			325									LN			13			12			false			12   but I would say there is no set procedure but						false


			326									LN			13			13			false			13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify						false


			327									LN			13			14			false			14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity						false


			328									LN			13			15			false			15   amongst the vendors.						false


			329									LN			13			16			false			16                  MS. DUNN:						false


			330									LN			13			17			false			17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has						false


			331									LN			13			18			false			18   requested seals or not.						false


			332									LN			13			19			false			19                  MR. HELMKE:						false


			333									LN			13			20			false			20            As far as I know, no.  The court						false


			334									LN			13			21			false			21   reporters try to get their seals on their own						false


			335									LN			13			22			false			22   accord as they are licensed and then they						false


			336									LN			13			23			false			23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an						false


			337									LN			13			24			false			24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information						false


			338									LN			13			25			false			25   being online search or anything else to make sure						false
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			340									LN			14			1			false			 1   on the specific date of the request of the						false


			341									LN			14			2			false			 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting						false


			342									LN			14			3			false			 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that						false


			343									LN			14			4			false			 4   time.						false


			344									LN			14			5			false			 5                  MS. DUNN:						false


			345									LN			14			6			false			 6            Well, would it be proper just to send						false


			346									LN			14			7			false			 7   the names of every single person that has						false


			347									LN			14			8			false			 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January						false


			348									LN			14			9			false			 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can						false


			349									LN			14			10			false			10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten						false


			350									LN			14			11			false			11   a seal.						false


			351									LN			14			12			false			12                  MR. HELMKE:						false


			352									LN			14			13			false			13            And I guess that's the kind of thing						false


			353									LN			14			14			false			14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,						false


			354									LN			14			15			false			15   I would think, as far as the process and						false


			355									LN			14			16			false			16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.						false


			356									LN			14			17			false			17                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			357									LN			14			18			false			18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going						false


			358									LN			14			19			false			19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.						false


			359									LN			14			20			false			20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.						false


			360									LN			14			21			false			21                  MS. DUNN:						false


			361									LN			14			22			false			22                  Right now you can.						false


			362									LN			14			23			false			23                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			363									LN			14			24			false			24                  Yes.  Yes.						false
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			366									LN			15			1			false			 1            They don't ask for anything.						false


			367									LN			15			2			false			 2                  MR. HELMKE:						false


			368									LN			15			3			false			 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't						false


			369									LN			15			4			false			 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone						false


			370									LN			15			5			false			 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,						false


			371									LN			15			6			false			 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to						false


			372									LN			15			7			false			 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you						false


			373									LN			15			8			false			 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in						false


			374									LN			15			9			false			 9   with two or three different cards or trying to						false


			375									LN			15			10			false			10   get seals under different names or that kind of						false


			376									LN			15			11			false			11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or						false


			377									LN			15			12			false			12   something set that they follow, there really						false


			378									LN			15			13			false			13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see						false


			379									LN			15			14			false			14   on their letter, they are a little bit more						false


			380									LN			15			15			false			15   detailed regarding the way that their employees						false


			381									LN			15			16			false			16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify						false


			382									LN			15			17			false			17   things and they maintain files on things.						false


			383									LN			15			18			false			18                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			384									LN			15			19			false			19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I						false


			385									LN			15			20			false			20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time						false


			386									LN			15			21			false			21   that a person can have.						false


			387									LN			15			22			false			22                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			388									LN			15			23			false			23            That's where the board was sending the						false


			389									LN			15			24			false			24   stamps --						false
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			393									LN			16			2			false			 2                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			394									LN			16			3			false			 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at						false


			395									LN			16			4			false			 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of						false


			396									LN			16			5			false			 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through						false


			397									LN			16			6			false			 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go						false


			398									LN			16			7			false			 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.						false
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			400									LN			16			9			false			 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the						false


			401									LN			16			10			false			10   Licensing Committee.						false


			402									LN			16			11			false			11                  MS. METHVIN:						false


			403									LN			16			12			false			12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.						false


			404									LN			16			13			false			13                  MR. HELMKE:						false


			405									LN			16			14			false			14            The letters you have before you should						false


			406									LN			16			15			false			15   outline kind of what they are doing and some						false


			407									LN			16			16			false			16   ideas and some things to look at.						false


			408									LN			16			17			false			17                  MS. DUNN:						false


			409									LN			16			18			false			18                  Thank you.						false


			410									LN			16			19			false			19                  MR. DONEGAN:						false


			411									LN			16			20			false			20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.						false
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			413									LN			16			22			false			22            I think several of you have a copy of						false


			414									LN			16			23			false			23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few						false
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			418									LN			17			1			false			 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in						false


			419									LN			17			2			false			 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House						false


			420									LN			17			3			false			 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is						false


			421									LN			17			4			false			 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes						false


			422									LN			17			5			false			 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a						false


			423									LN			17			6			false			 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us						false


			424									LN			17			7			false			 7   informed at every step of the way and is						false


			425									LN			17			8			false			 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the						false


			426									LN			17			9			false			 9   Board about the contents of this proposed						false


			427									LN			17			10			false			10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to						false


			428									LN			17			11			false			11   create an explicit legislative authorization for						false


			429									LN			17			12			false			12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby						false


			430									LN			17			13			false			13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient						false


			431									LN			17			14			false			14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.						false


			432									LN			17			15			false			15   There are a couple of language changes that I						false


			433									LN			17			16			false			16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very						false


			434									LN			17			17			false			17   technical and not substantive, so I will start						false


			435									LN			17			18			false			18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to						false


			436									LN			17			19			false			19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you						false


			437									LN			17			20			false			20   see listed there, to the end of that first full						false


			438									LN			17			21			false			21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to						false


			439									LN			17			22			false			22   line 13 just before the language, in existing						false


			440									LN			17			23			false			23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,						false


			441									LN			17			24			false			24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an						false


			442									LN			17			25			false			25   organizational structure where A1 would have to						false
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			444									LN			18			1			false			 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter						false


			445									LN			18			2			false			 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was						false


			446									LN			18			3			false			 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true						false


			447									LN			18			4			false			 4   record of testimony given by the witness.						false


			448									LN			18			5			false			 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be						false


			449									LN			18			6			false			 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing						false


			450									LN			18			7			false			 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.						false


			451									LN			18			8			false			 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition						false


			452									LN			18			9			false			 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of						false


			453									LN			18			10			false			10   that deposition.						false


			454									LN			18			11			false			11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins						false


			455									LN			18			12			false			12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about						false


			456									LN			18			13			false			13   the new procedure being authorized for secure						false


			457									LN			18			14			false			14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's						false
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			462									LN			18			19			false			19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need						false


			463									LN			18			20			false			20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners						false


			464									LN			18			21			false			21   where the Board of Examiners are certified						false
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 2             LOUISIANA BOARD OF EXAMINERS
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 8   Elizabeth C. Methvin, CCR
 9   David Marcello, CSR Board Attorney
10   Christian Helmke, CSR Board Investigative Counsel
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Call the meeting to order.  1:05.
 3   Pledge of Allegiance, please.
 4                  (Whereupon the Pledge of
 5              Allegiance was conducted.)
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7                  Roll call, please.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Milton Donegan.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11                  Present.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Laura Putnam.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  Here.
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  Elizabeth Methvin.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Here.
20                  MS. HOLMES:
21                  Here.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  David Marcello.
24                  MR. MARCELLO:
25                  Here.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2                  And Christian Helmke.
 3                  MR. HELMKE:
 4                  Present.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  We have a motion to approve
 7              the transcript of the November
 8              18th meeting.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Make a motion.
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12                  Second.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  I approve.
15                  Finance and Operations,
16              Vickie.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18                  May.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Oh, I am sorry.  I was
21              looking at John.
22                  MS. DUNN:
23            Okay. So, this morning we had a Finance
24   Committee meeting, which did not happen because
25   there was not a quorum, so everything will have
0005
 1   to go before the full Board right now for
 2   approval, and we have a balance sheet as of
 3   November 30, 2016 with total checking and savings
 4   of $171,000 approximately.  As of December we had
 5   $196,206.05.  As of January we had a total
 6   checking and savings, $203,928.70.  As of
 7   February, $177,406.07.  And as of March,
 8   $170,791.40.  So that was balance sheet -- this
 9   is operating statement.  Do you want me to just
10   go through November to March or just give you-all
11   March?  Would that be easier?
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  March is fine.
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            March is great.  Okay.  We're going
16   straight to March.  Okay.  The total income in
17   March was $2,667, which was mostly renewal fees.
18   The total expense -- I'm sorry?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Examination piece.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Examination piece.  Total expense
23   was $9,453 for that.  So that's our balance sheet
24   and monthly operating statements.
25                  The next one was the Webmaster
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 1   Contract-Ratification because we lost our
 2   Webmaster and it was about time for the new
 3   contract anyway, so we now have a new Webmaster,
 4   the hosting service fees, $85 per month for a max
 5   of $6,000 per year.  It used to be $65 and went
 6   to $85.  Then we have the lease amended contract,
 7   which is only a difference of about $14 or $17
 8   difference provided for in the previous contract.
 9                  So the court reporter contract is
10   the same.  We thank you.  No rate increase.  And
11   the grader contract, and the stenomask contracts
12   are $2,000 for the stenotype, and $1,500 for the
13   stenomask grader services.  Then we have the
14   Board attorney amended contract.  Vickie.
15                  MS. NGUYEN:
16                  It was approved by the AG.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18            It was approved by the Attorney
19   General's Office, and that's it.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I have a motion to accept the Finance
22   and Operations meeting minutes.
23                  MS. PUTNAM:
24                  So move.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
0007
 1                  Second.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3                  Second.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  All those in favor.
 6                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 7                  Aye.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            The next item is the continuing
10   education committee seminar approval.  We have
11   five seminars that have been approved by the
12   committee and asking the Board to approve all of
13   the seminars.  Any motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15            I make a motion that we accept them all.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  Second?
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  I second.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  All in favor?
22                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
23                  Aye.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Continuing Education
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 1              Approvals.  Which one is that,
 2              Vickie?
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4                  CE approval, Vickie.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6            The list of the CE request, we are going
 7   to jump back on that in a few --
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Okay.  That's what I thought.  Okay.  We
10   will go to the Qualifying Examination.
11                  MS. NGUYEN:
12            The qualifying, there was only one
13   applicant, and she passed, and she is going to be
14   taking the certification exam in April, at the
15   end of this month here, and the CDR Examination,
16   we had one that was in the 15th JDC. There was
17   originally eight applicants, which four only was
18   able to complete.  The other had to be --
19   actually, only three complete and the other five
20   had to reschedule, and the one is the written
21   knowledge because their equipment was not
22   repaired.  They didn't have all of the software
23   onto their system.  The next scheduled one we are
24   going to have on June 23, 2017, and I spoke to
25   the Chairman, Suzette Magee, on that date.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            I don't think we need approval of that.
 3   Compliance and Discipline.  Kimya.
 4                  MS. HOLMES:
 5            Yes.  We had a meeting this morning,
 6   actually, and we had three pending complaints.
 7   The first being two complaints filed by Gilbert
 8   and Lori Hendrickson (ph), and we dismissed both
 9   of those as unfounded, and the third complaint
10   being Mr. Frederick Minors versus Lilly Bird
11   (ph), and we have referred that to counsel to
12   investigate.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14                  Motion to approve.
15                  MS. DUNN:
16                  I make a motion to approve.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  Second.
19                  MS. METHVIN:
20                  Second.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  All in favor.
23                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
24                  Aye.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            No. 3, Discussion & Action; Online CE
 2   credit for Ethics and Rules and Regulations.  We
 3   briefly talked about this checking into it.  I
 4   think the attorneys are allowed four hours of
 5   online credits. I'm not sure if anybody on the
 6   Board is in favor of online credit for ethics and
 7   rules and regulations.  You know, that's up for
 8   discussion.  I think we remanded back to the
 9   Committee again to look at it.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            I think it would be better if the full
12   Board were here. We're missing a few members.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            Right.  The one question we had was when
15   we asked David was is it strictly prohibited by
16   rules and regulations now where we need to do a
17   rule change, so I think we still have to look at
18   that also, huh, David?
19                  MR. MARCELLO:
20            I think we need a rule change.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Okay.  B is Inactive and Retirement
23   Status.  I think we had a number of retirees that
24   we just -- I don't even know we need approval
25   because they are retired, you know.
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 1                  Inactive, I think we have five
 2   requests.  Two have been approved and three needs
 3   Affidavits to meet that criteria to go inactive.
 4   I think Vickie is going to send letters to them
 5   telling them we need an Affidavit as to the
 6   reasons why.  There's one of three reasons.
 7                  Application Requirements to Obtain
 8   Court Reporter Seals.  Christian.
 9                  MR. HELMKE:
10            Okay.  At the last Board meeting there
11   was a discussion brought up regarding the
12   issuance of seals by different vendors and kind
13   of what their process may have been or what, if
14   anything, they did to try to confirm the request
15   that the person was licensed and could properly
16   receive a court reporting seal.  The Board
17   requested that we issue correspondence to the
18   three main vendors, who were Quick Stamps and
19   Signs in Lafayette; Ed Smith Stencil Works in New
20   Orleans; and Rebel Graphics in Baton Rouge.  And
21   what I can pass out to the members now will be
22   some letters that were received back by our firm
23   kind of from each entity detailing what, if
24   anything, they did.
25                  Basically what you will see is
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 1   there was no set requirement by any vendor but
 2   they all seem to try to verify the idea of the
 3   individual reporter through the use of their
 4   presentation of their ID card or things like
 5   that.  The interesting letter, which we'll show
 6   you kind of how they change it is Rebel Graphics.
 7   Rebel Graphics, actually, in response to our
 8   letter; although, our letter was purely just
 9   asking for information.  We didn't say there is
10   any investigation.  We just trying to find out
11   what the process was.  They interpreted that
12   letter to be, oh, well, this may have been
13   obviously some fraud may have happened so they've
14   already changed some of their procedures to kind
15   of streamline this a little bit.  So the main
16   question presented by this, which would be up to
17   the Board, I guess, through the committee or
18   through a future meeting is if they want to adopt
19   specific regulations that maybe they want to try
20   to have vendors follow.  There's been some
21   discussion about uniformity amongst vendors
22   outside of the three on the website.  I think the
23   Board talked about that at the last meeting was
24   -- I think it was Office Depo or Staples or some
25   of the other companies that people may try to get
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 1   seals through that the Board may not know about.
 2                  Basically all of the responses
 3   seem to say that they tend to ask for a card, you
 4   know, the ID card.  Ed Smith that they kind of
 5   requested information more to verify the spelling
 6   and the name of the reporter than it is to verify
 7   continued licensure with the state.  Rebel
 8   Graphics seems to kind of verify their licensure
 9   a little bit more and maintain things on file, so
10   they can kind of see whose licensed and who
11   isn't, so basically that's kind of the response,
12   but I would say there is no set procedure but
13   they all ask for licensure parts to try to verify
14   names.  Past that, there is not much uniformity
15   amongst the vendors.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            So Vickie has no way of knowing who has
18   requested seals or not.
19                  MR. HELMKE:
20            As far as I know, no.  The court
21   reporters try to get their seals on their own
22   accord as they are licensed and then they
23   maintain them, and I don't know that there is an
24   easy procedure for a vendor to verify information
25   being online search or anything else to make sure
0014
 1   on the specific date of the request of the
 2   issuance of the seal that the person requesting
 3   is, in fact, licensed, in good standing at that
 4   time.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Well, would it be proper just to send
 7   the names of every single person that has
 8   requested the seal from them to Vickie in January
 9   or February so that she'll know and then she can
10   compare that against the ones who haven't gotten
11   a seal.
12                  MR. HELMKE:
13            And I guess that's the kind of thing
14   that would be up for to the Board for discussion,
15   I would think, as far as the process and
16   procedure that could be tried to be followed.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            Like Office Depot.  They are not going
19   to -- that's a place you can go and get one.
20   OfficeMax, Office Depot.
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Right now you can.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24                  Yes.  Yes.
25                  MS. ESCUDE:
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 1            They don't ask for anything.
 2                  MR. HELMKE:
 3            You have the letters.  Ed Smith wasn't
 4   quite as detailed but I had a long phone
 5   conversation with her, and it was the same, look,
 6   we try to get their cards, and we'll try to
 7   verify as best as we can and make sure that, you
 8   know, we don't have the same person walking in
 9   with two or three different cards or trying to
10   get seals under different names or that kind of
11   thing, but as far as a set mandated procedure or
12   something set that they follow, there really
13   isn't one.  Quick Stamp and Signs, you will see
14   on their letter, they are a little bit more
15   detailed regarding the way that their employees
16   have to fill out specific check boxes to verify
17   things and they maintain files on things.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Over the years, if I'm not mistaken, I
20   think we had limited it to two seals at one time
21   that a person can have.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            That's where the board was sending the
24   stamps --
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1                  Right.  Out.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3            -- Out. But we've discussed, I think, at
 4   the last meeting, I thought, that that's kind of
 5   a hassle of that for Vickie to have to go through
 6   and mailing them out.  Like you said, if we go
 7   back and give it back to the Licensing Committee.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Yeah. We will refer that back to the
10   Licensing Committee.
11                  MS. METHVIN:
12            Facilitate getting them to everyone.
13                  MR. HELMKE:
14            The letters you have before you should
15   outline kind of what they are doing and some
16   ideas and some things to look at.
17                  MS. DUNN:
18                  Thank you.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            D is Legislation.  Mr. Marcello.
21                  MR. MARCELLO:
22            I think several of you have a copy of
23   the bill that's been introduced.  I have a few
24   extras here that I can hand around.
25                  House Bill 227, Representative
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 1   Shadoin is going to be up for consideration in
 2   the session.  It's assigned to the House
 3   Committee on civil law and procedure.  So this is
 4   a bill that we've been in dialog with Kevin Hayes
 5   about over some period of time.  We didn't play a
 6   role in the drafting of it, but he has kept us
 7   informed at every step of the way and is
 8   certainly open to receiving feedback from the
 9   Board about the contents of this proposed
10   legislation.  Essentially what it would do is to
11   create an explicit legislative authorization for
12   the CSR Board to establish procedures whereby
13   secure electronic signature could be sufficient
14   to certify a deposition by the court reporter.
15   There are a couple of language changes that I
16   might suggest.  A few of these are really very
17   technical and not substantive, so I will start
18   with two of those.  One would be on page 1 to
19   relocate the subparagraph A, the small A that you
20   see listed there, to the end of that first full
21   sentence, so I would move that small A down to
22   line 13 just before the language, in existing
23   law, he shall then securely seal the deposition,
24   so on and so forth.  That would set up an
25   organizational structure where A1 would have to
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 1   do with the officer and with the court reporter
 2   certifying on the deposition that the witness was
 3   duly sworn and that the deposition is a true
 4   record of testimony given by the witness.
 5                  A, sub-division A, would then be
 6   the existing procedure that contemplates sealing
 7   deposition in an envelope and sending it by U.S.
 8   Mail to the party at whose request the deposition
 9   was taken, who shall then become the custodian of
10   that deposition.
11                  Then subparagraph B, which begins
12   at line 3 on page 2, would be exclusively about
13   the new procedure being authorized for secure
14   electronic certification procedures.  So that's
15   a, you know, essentially organizational or
16   structural change, certainly not substantive, but
17   I think it does make the provision read a little
18   more clearly.  The other technical change would
19   be at the beginning of line 5 on page 2.  We need
20   a "proposition of" between Board and Examiners
21   where the Board of Examiners are certified
22   shorthand reporters.
23                  So with those two kind of
24   technical suggestions out of the way, let me
25   propose a few other more substantive language
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 1   changes for you to consider.  On line 4 of page
 2   2, I would suggest that we consider inserting
 3   language that would read, "to seal a deposition
 4   electronically by secure electronic means
 5   approved by rule promulgated by the Board of
 6   Examiners and Certified Shorthand Reporters," so
 7   insert "by rule promulgated by the Board of
 8   Examiners."  And then on the next line, five,
 9   seems to me we need a "shall" between "and" and
10   "deliver."  The verb for the prior part of that
11   sentence is "may seal the deposition
12   electronically."  That's up in line 3.  Here I
13   think there's no ambiguity.  We need to say that
14   it shall -- the reporter shall deliver the
15   deposition electronically to a party at whose
16   request the deposition was taken who shall then
17   become the custodian of the deposition.  And we
18   might add at the very end of that provision, "and
19   to all other appropriate recipients at the same
20   time," so the language be added at the very end
21   of line 7 is, "and to all other appropriate
22   recipients at the same time."
23                  Just giving the explicit
24   instruction to the effect that we currently have
25   in our ethics rules that you distribute the
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 1   deposition to all parties who are entitled to
 2   receive a copy of it at the same time.
 3                  Those were several thoughts that
 4   occurred to me on reviewing the draft.  I haven't
 5   spoken with Kevin Hayes about the substance of it
 6   because I need guidance from the Board, and we
 7   can really only obtain that at an open public
 8   meeting of the type that we have today, so my
 9   thoughts for your consideration.
10                  MS. PUTNAM:
11            The only thing that jumps out at me that
12   didn't occur to me earlier was now that last
13   sentence on page 1 of, "failure or lack of filing
14   such original and the record shall not affect the
15   use or admissibility."  Does that same sentence
16   need to go in subsection little B now that A and
17   B are separate?
18                  MR. MARCELLO:
19            Maybe it should be C, subdivision C.
20   Perhaps insert B in between, but it's a good
21   point.  I think it would work, actually, if we
22   inserted what is currently subparagraph B at the
23   -- at line 17 after "deposition" and before the
24   next sentence begins and if we inserted a
25   subparagraph C there.  All of these changes
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 1   obviously will need to be reviewed but dealing
 2   with Kevin Hayes and his clients, but I don't
 3   think we're proposing anything that distorts the
 4   substance of what was originally presented.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6                  David, can you make all of
 7              the additions and send them to
 8              all of the Board members since
 9              we're lacking three or four of
10              them today.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12                  Yes.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            I mean, they haven't seen it.  And then
15   once that's done and you talk to Mr. Hayes, can
16   you set up a meeting with Mr. Hayes.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            I think those are all good suggestions,
19   and I'm sure they'll be responsive to the request
20   for a meeting.  We should have discussion and
21   decision today among the five who are present
22   about any proposed changes we want to make, and
23   it might be appropriate to authorize action by
24   some sort of subgroup of the Board so that if we
25   need quick decisions made in the legislative
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 1   process, you know, we can authorize the judge and
 2   make those decisions or whatever.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I would like to see the changes in black
 5   and white and see all nine members have input
 6   once they see the changes and then send it to the
 7   judge and let the judge do what he wants at that
 8   point.
 9                  MR. MARCELLO:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  Decide who he wants to --
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            I will convert what we've discussed
15   today into a hard copy representation that
16   reflects what we've discussed and share it with
17   everyone.  And -- but we won't be asking, in
18   doing that, for people to respond to anything
19   that looks like a proxy vote.  We are going to
20   make the action today that would authorize the
21   judge then to represent the Board in further
22   discussions.
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            It says electronic means rules
25   promulgated by the Board, so we will decide
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 1   whether that's RealLegal or how they are allowed
 2   to -- or what company or company they are allowed
 3   to use because I think several of the Eclipse and
 4   different -- Min-U-Script and different
 5   software's now provide that ability.
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Yes. I think --
 8                  MS. METHVIN:
 9            Specific software that the reporter
10   would have to purchase and have access to that we
11   decide what that is?
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            I think the Board will have to shoulder
14   some responsibility to evaluate the existing
15   technology and presumably stay up-to-date as the
16   technology evolves so that we can give clear
17   instruction to the Board's licensees about which
18   technology is acceptable for the secure
19   electronic sealing and which is not.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            I would think that the reporter or the
22   firm would come to us and say, I want to use this
23   software and we need the Board to approve it and
24   then the Board would have to look at it and see
25   if it's secure and give its approval.  I think
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 1   that's where the rule promulgated by the Board
 2   kind of covers the whole gamut of things. Am I
 3   right, David?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Yes.  And, so, from a practical
 6   standpoint there is clearly going to be a ramp up
 7   period.  This is not going to be implemented
 8   immediately.  The law will presumably become
 9   effective on August 1 of 2017, but the rule
10   promulgation probably needs to be preceded by
11   some evaluation of technology so that when we are
12   proposing the rule that lists the ones that are
13   acceptable and then, of course, the promulgation
14   rule takes a period of time, so probably talking
15   about an effective date sometime in 2018, just
16   roughly.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Let me ask you question that may muddy
19   the waters.  We don't not need approval from the
20   Supreme Court since we're dealing with court
21   system?
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            We had contemplated at various times
24   whether we would respond appropriately to
25   legislation; whether we should invite the Supreme
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 1   Court to speak to the matter.  The legislature
 2   appears to have, you know, taken it in hand and
 3   started it rolling, and I'm unaware of any
 4   objection from the court, so I would think that
 5   if this bill were to become law, we would be
 6   statutorily authorized to act as it contemplates.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            We are assuming that the Supreme Court
 9   is aware of this legislation.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            Well, I wouldn't assume that.  I'm aware
12   of it because Kevin Hayes alerted me to it to its
13   introduction pre-filed.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15            Should we seek the Supreme Court's
16   input?  I'm just asking.  I don't know.
17                  MR. MARCELLO:
18            Strikes me as a wise approach since it
19   will obviously have an impact in court
20   proceedings.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            I don't know how we would do that.  I'm
23   not a lawyer, so I don't deal with the Supreme
24   Court.
25                  MR. MARCELLO:
0026
 1            Maybe have the judge write a letter on
 2   our behalf.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think that would be a wise move with
 5   the approval of the judge.  The judge may think
 6   we don't need it, I don't know.  I haven't spoken
 7   to him, so -- anything else?
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9                  So you want to move to --
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Well, I don't think we need a motion.  I
12   just, you know, you think we need a motion?
13                  MR. MARCELLO:
14            Well, when decisions are called for in
15   the heat of the legislative process, I think it
16   would be helpful if the judge knew that the Board
17   had gone on record as explicitly authorizing it
18   in making those judgments and report back.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Any motion?
21                  MS. PUTNAM:
22            Motion, like the judge sends a letter?
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24            Motion about the legislation, the
25   letter, the approval and give the judge the
0027
 1   authority.
 2                  MS. PUTNAM:
 3            Ask the judge to write a letter on
 4   behalf of the Court, the Supreme Court to give
 5   instruction --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            Also giving him the authority to act on
10   behalf of --
11                  MS. PUTNAM:
12            And authority -- the authority to on
13   behalf of the Board.
14                  MS. HOLMES:
15                  Second.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  All in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MS. PUTNAM:
21            Does the legislation need to go to the
22   one of committees for further --
23                  MR. MARCELLO:
24            Does the --the proposed language need to
25   go?  I think it would -- the legislature convenes
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 1   today.  We don't know when the civil law and
 2   procedures period will take --
 3                  MS. PUTNAM:
 4            No. I meant one of our committee, the
 5   next round.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            I don't think we are going to have time.
 8   By the time the next Board meeting rolls around,
 9   there is going to be session.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Let the judge look at it.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            I think that's what we need to do is
14   give authority to the judge.
15                  Number IV, Licensing.
16   Request-Individuals.  These were, my
17   understanding, all have the ethics credits and
18   they submitted their general credits late, so I
19   would ask that we in-globo approve 1 through 10,
20   1 through 9, and scratch out Kelly Manuel and
21   state they were late.
22                  MS. NGUYEN:
23                  They are not late.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            No. With the request.  I'm talking about
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 1   the general credit they sent in the paperwork.
 2                  MS. NGUYEN:
 3            They sent it in by December 31st.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5                  Oh, okay. Okay.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7                  We didn't have a meeting
 8              before.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Okay.  We just need approval to accept
11   the paperwork.
12                  MS. NGUYEN:
13                  Right.
14                  MR. DONEGAN:
15                  All those in favor.
16                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
17                  Aye.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            The request for retirement status.  They
20   are retired, so we don't have to take any action
21   on that.
22                  I see Ms. Langston is here. She is
23   F, Reinstatement Request.  Can we take her out of
24   order?  Anybody have any problem taking her out
25   of order?  Ms. Langston.
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 1                  MS. LANGSTON:
 2                  Yes.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  The floor is yours.
 5                  MS. LANGSTON:
 6                  What would you like to know?
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Well, I mean, you are here asking for
 9   reinstatement.
10                  MS. LANGSTON:
11            Right. The last time I paid my dues, I
12   brought a check to the office and the secretary
13   at the time called me about a week later and said
14   she didn't receive it before the Board meeting.
15   I think she went straight to the meeting the next
16   morning instead of going to the office, so my
17   license was suspended for not paying my dues, and
18   I haven't worked since then so it didn't bother
19   me that it was suspended because I have been
20   closed captioning for about three years
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22        So, how many years has your license been
23   suspended for?
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25                  Since 2015, I think.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            You don't have any CEs, continuing
 3   education?
 4                  MS. LANGSTON:
 5            No.  I have them through NCRA, but I
 6   don't believe that the ones I have will be
 7   accepted by the state because they are not
 8   directly related to court reporting.  I think
 9   they were caption related.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            That may have qualified if you would
12   have turned them in.
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I was told that it didn't.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            I don't know by who, but --
17                  MS. LANGSTON:
18            The Board, at the last meeting that I
19   was at.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21            Okay.  Okay.  So she's F; under F in
22   your book.  So basically you are asking us to
23   reinstate you for three years backpay and 12 CEs
24                  MS. LANGSTON:
25            Or I'm happy to attend the next seminar,
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 1   which I believe is in May and get CEs.  That's
 2   not a problem.  You can make it contingent on the
 3   CEs in May if you want.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            I will.  So, Vickie, what's the total
 6   that Ms. Langston will owe?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  $575.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            $575.  Plus 12 CEs at the May seminar.
11   Like I said, if you don't attend the May
12   seminar --
13                  MS. LANGSTON:
14                  I understand.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Okay.  Anybody have any questions?  All
17   those in favor?
18                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
19                  Aye.
20                  MR. DONEGAN:
21                  Okay.  No problem.
22                  MS. LANGSTON:
23                  Thank you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Request for Inactive Status.  I think we
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 1   covered that already, didn't we?  Five of them.
 2   But some lack the Affidavit, right, Vickie
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4                  Just one.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            Just one.  Okay. Can you take care of
 7   that.
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9                  Yes.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Okay. D, Reciprocal Request.  I think
12   all of the paperwork was in order.  All national
13   certified, so that's automatically approved.
14                  Discontinued CDR's.  How do we go
15   about getting -- on what motion for what, Vickie?
16                  MS. NGUYEN:
17                  All of them.
18                  MS. PUTNAM:
19            Can I make a motion to request the
20   inactive status list and the reciprocal request
21   list in-globo?
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            No.  Because some of the inactive don't
24   have the criteria to go active.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1                  Number 4.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            I know.  I don't think Ms. Hassinger
 4   has, either.
 5                  MS. NGUYEN:
 6                  She did.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            I want to make sure. I looked at it and
 9   I thought.  All she says, I'm requesting my
10   license be placed in inactive status.  They have
11   to have an Affidavit with one of the three
12   criteria to go inactive.
13                  MS. METHVIN:
14                  So there's three of the five?
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            Ms. Hassinger needs an Affidavit.
17                  MS. METHVIN:
18            We could go one by one of which one and
19   move them off the list.  Make a motion for that,
20   is that what you are saying?
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22            Yeah.  You are going to have to do
23                  MS. METHVIN:
24            Make a motion to request inactive status
25   of Jennifer Ibach.
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 1                  MS. PUTNAM:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            She doesn't meet the criteria.
 5                  MS. METHVIN:
 6            Jennifer Ibach does not.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            One of the three.  Hassinger does not.
 9   Ibach does not.
10                  MS. METHVIN:
11                  Keyes.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Keyes does.  She is living in Maryland.
14   Ms. Rushing has, but she is now living in
15   Washington.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            So those could.  You can make a motion
18   and move them off the list.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            Right.
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22            So we make a motion to request for
23   inactive status of Bettye Keyes and Pamela
24   Rushing.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            Correct.  I didn't see Ms. Rabalais.
 2   Did anybody see Ms. Rabalais?
 3                  MS. HOLMES:
 4            It's before Rushing.  It's one of the
 5   e-mail of Pontiff and then on the back, Pontiff
 6   Rabalais.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Oh, okay.  Yeah, she meets the criteria
 9   and haven't worked in six years.
10                  So I have a motion to grant
11   inactive status to Ms. Ibach, Ms. Rabalais and
12   Ms. Rushing
13                  MS. HOLMES:
14            I thought it was Keyes.  Not Ibach.  He
15   said Ibach.
16                  MS. METHVIN:
17            Keyes, Rabalais and Rushing.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Right.  Okay.  Yeah.  Those three
20   granted inactive status.  Any motion?
21                  MS. METHVIN:
22                  I will make a motion.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  Second?
25                  MS. HOLMES:
0037
 1                  I'll second.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  All those in favor?
 4                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 5                  Aye.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            Vickie, on the other two, when you send
 8   a letter to them, ask them to provide more
 9   information. The request that it's automatic when
10   they file the paperwork.
11                  Discontinued CDR's.  Do we get
12   their licenses back, Vickie, some of them?
13                  MS. NGUYEN:
14            Seal. License, whatever they have.  They
15   only have certificates, so they don't have
16   anything to turn in except a letter stating they
17   are no longer employed there.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19             So do we need to approve this because
20   they automatically -- have a motion to accept the
21   discontinued CDR list?
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  I so move.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Second.
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 1                  MS. DUNN:
 2                  Second.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4                  All in favor.
 5                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 6                  Aye.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Reinstatement Requests.  Ms. Langston we
 9   dealt with.  Debra Dorsey was a lady that
10   appeared with her judge at the 19th JDC at the
11   committee meeting.  She been an employee for 30
12   years.  There was a mixup on the mailing address
13   or e-mails being lost.  The judge --
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  We received her check.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            The judge gave us a check that day, so
18   we need ratification to reinstate her.  Any
19   motion?
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Make a motion.
22                  MS. PUTNAM:
23                  Second.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  All those in favor.
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 1                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 2                  Aye.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            G.  Carly Barton, actually, Carly Smith,
 5   I don't know whether she changed her name or
 6   maiden name or what.  This is a lady who lives in
 7   Texas, works in Texas, renewed her Texas license.
 8   She forget to send in her renewal fee and
 9   credits.  She only got licensed in Louisiana in
10   2015.  She wants to keep her license, and I
11   gather she is going to work mostly in Texas. She
12   would need for 2015 six credits; two ethics and
13   four general, and then she would need 12 hours
14   for '17 and '18.  It's up to you guys.  Any
15   motion?
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I make a motion that we
18              accept that.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20                  Second?
21                  MS. DUNN:
22                  Laura seconded it.
23                  MR. DONEGAN:
24                  All in favor?
25                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
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 1                  Aye.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            Next is Ms. Teri Daigle.  She initially
 4   asked to be inactive and she withdrew that
 5   request.  She needs only CEs is what she needs,
 6   so I would make it continued that she gets her
 7   CEs at the May 20th seminar before she could be
 8   reinstated.
 9                  MS. NGUYEN:
10                  She needs a renewal.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  And a renewal.  Okay.  Any
13              motion?
14                  MS. DUNN:
15                  I make a motion that we
16              accept that.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18                  That she needs the CEs in May
19              plus her renewal fees.
20                  MS. DUNN:
21                  Plus her renewal fees.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23                  All those in favor?
24                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
25                  Aye.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Drop down to Burnie Ratliff, Number 4.
 3   He thought -- he attended the Marksville seminar.
 4   He thought it was in the fall of 2015 but was
 5   actually 2014.  He is up-to-date on his renewal
 6   fee, I think, huh, Vickie?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8            Yes.  No.  The renewal, they just need
 9   continuing education.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            Yeah.  He needs his four hours, so any
12   motion until he gets his four hours at the May
13   seminar.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I'll second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Kelly Manuel.  Fill me in because I
24   can't find it.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            Ratliff needs 12.  I'm sorry.  I'm
 2   sorry.  Can we go back to Ratliff.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            He doesn't have any CEs?  We have a
 5   substitute motion that he obtain his 12 credits
 6   on May 20th.
 7                  MS. PUTNAM:
 8                  I make a motion.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Second.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12                  All in favor.
13                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
14                  Aye.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16                  Kelly Manuel.
17                  MS. NGUYEN:
18            Kelly Manuel only needs four ethics.
19   She submitted in the -- under subsection -- under
20   the licensing A, her other general credits from
21   ESP network of the 15 hours, so she gets 30
22   credits from that and NCRA 25 and a half hours.
23   She has more then enough general credits so we
24   have to approve her general credits and also give
25   the approval on if she can get her four CEs prior
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 1   to May.
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3            What was the general credits in?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  ESP network and NCRA.
 6                  MR. DONEGAN:
 7            How much does she have from NCRA?
 8                  MS. NGUYEN:
 9            25 and a half hours.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            So we need a motion to accept the
12   general credits providing that she gets her four
13   ethics May 20th and be reinstated.
14                  MS. PUTNAM:
15                  So move.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17                  I will second.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19                  All in favor?
20                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
21                  Aye.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Vickie, I will have you report on the
24   CDR Renewals.
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
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 1            There is 825 CCR's that renewed for
 2   2017, and 358 have renewed for CDR's.  On
 3   suspension we have a list that is under I.
 4   There's 38 CCR's and 22 CDR's.  We have to accept
 5   it before I could post it on the website.
 6                  MS. PUTNAM:
 7                  Motion that we accept the
 8              list -- accept the list that's
 9              suspended.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11                  Okay.  I will second.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13                  All in favor.
14                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
15                  Aye.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17                  So that includes the CCR's
18              and CDR's, Vickie?
19                  MS. NGUYEN:
20                  Yes.
21                  MR. DONEGAN:
22                  H and I?
23                  MS. NGUYEN:
24                  Yes.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            On the same line, we had talked about --
 2   refer to David -- these people that are paying
 3   their renewal fees late.  They have a ten day
 4   grace period.  Some of them are not paying 65 to
 5   75 days late.  The problem that I have with it is
 6   that within that time span they are continuing to
 7   work with the -- without a license, so I think
 8   the Board should take some action.  I'm open to
 9   suggestion.  A letter sending them, you know,
10   asking them if they have worked, you know, and
11   there is a possibility of a fine up to $1,000,
12   but, you know, that's up to the Board.
13                  MS. DUNN:
14            I think it's appropriate.  I mean, we
15   don't know what they have been doing for 60 or 75
16   days that they haven't paid.
17                  MR. DONEGAN:
18            Well, that's my concern is that this
19   list keeps growing every year, and they continue
20   to work from January 20th, January 15th all of
21   the way until they pay, you know, and David
22   pointed out that he thinks they still have to
23   come before the Board and the Board has to give
24   approval.
25                  MS. DUNN:
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 1            I think they should come before the
 2   Board.  I think that we should ask them a few
 3   questions as to whether or not they have been
 4   practicing.  It's easy to send a letter back in
 5   saying, no, I haven't, but I think it would be
 6   appropriate for them to appear; however, that's a
 7   lot of people.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            Let me say, if I might, what I think the
10   law is and then the question of what the policy
11   should be is obviously the Board's decision, but
12   under the statute, by operation of law, a
13   reporter who fails to pay the renewal fee in
14   advance, which means before midnight on December
15   31st is suspended.  That's a reporter without a
16   license.  That's a reporter who is taking the
17   deposition is acting in violation of the general
18   regulatory regime that is enforced by the CSR
19   Board.
20                  There has been a policy,
21   nevertheless, I think, embodied in the rule that
22   if the payment was received within ten days after
23   December 31, the Board would regard that as
24   acceptable.  Strictly speaking, however, if you
25   made your renewal payment on January 10th and you
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 1   took a deposition on January the 8th, you would
 2   be operating without a license.  It would be in
 3   violation of the regulatory regime.
 4                  There's been some suggestion of
 5   formalizing this grace period, maybe making it a
 6   period of 20 days which would enable time for
 7   staff to send out notice that effective midnight
 8   on December 31st your license was suspended by
 9   operation of law.  If you attempt to take a
10   deposition without first getting reinstated, you
11   may be in violation of the regulatory
12   requirements and subject to a fine.
13                  We could embody that policy in a
14   rule would be the best way to do it, and we've
15   got a number of rulemaking initiatives to just --
16   effectively been concluded.  A number of others
17   that we may well be taking up, so it might be one
18   more useful rule for the Board to initiate
19   rulemaking process.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            All of the people that renewed after the
22   10th have received letters, certified letters
23   from the Board that their license is suspended.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  As of the 10th.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            As of December 31st for not renewing.  I
 3   didn't send a letter out right after.
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            Certainly reporters have been amply put
 6   on notice in the past that the renewal deadline
 7   is statutorily sacred and that the failure to
 8   observe it results in a loss of a license.  The
 9   Board has told them that explicitly in advisory
10   notices.  They heard it at ethics presentations.
11   Nonetheless, it is always useful to remind people
12   in proximity to a deadline date of the
13   consequences of failing to meet the deadline, and
14   fair, so I will happily work with Vickie at some
15   end of the year message that puts people on
16   notice and what the consequences will be.
17                  Meanwhile, in the run up to next
18   year, the Board has to decide whether it will
19   take a stern or benevolent view of people who may
20   have been taking depositions without having
21   taking steps to get their licenses reinstated.
22                  MS. METHVIN:
23            You sent letters to the 38 and the 22
24   people, right?
25                  MS. NGUYEN:
0049
 1                  Yes.
 2                  MS. METHVIN:
 3                  That are -- right?
 4                  MS. NGUYEN:
 5                  Yes.
 6                  MS. METHVIN:
 7            That are suspended.  And none of them
 8   have contacted you and said, I'm sick, I'm not
 9   working or --
10                  MS. NGUYEN:
11            Some have, but a lot of them have been
12   returned mail or certified as returned, so I
13   don't know where they are.  They don't have an
14   updated address.
15                  MR. DONEGAN:
16            We really have no idea if they are
17   working or not unless we know them personally.
18                  MS. METHVIN:
19                  Right.
20                  MS. NGUYEN:
21            Some that needs only CE's, and I think
22   requested more time like Carly Barton, Kelly
23   Manuel.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25            Would it be appropriate to send them to
0050
 1   the Compliance and Discipline Committee?  Kimya.
 2                  MS. HOLMES:
 3            I don't have a problem with sending it
 4   to them.
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            I am sorry.  What was your response?
 7                  MS. HOLMES:
 8            If you want me to look into it, I will
 9   look into it.
10                  MR. DONEGAN:
11            In the meantime, we can get David with
12   Vickie to formalize something for next year and
13   then we'll do two, twofold.  One of you guys and
14   then Kimya's committee will look at the one
15   existing now.
16                  MS. DUNN:
17            I have a question, Vickie. When we sent
18   out the renewal card in August/September, how do
19   we know that each card has gotten to the
20   recipient?
21                  MS. NGUYEN:
22            If it doesn't come returned to me.  Some
23   of them come returned.
24                  MS. DUNN:
25                  Oh, they do come returned?
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Oh, they do come back returned?
 3                  MS. NGUYEN:
 4            Uh-huh (affirmative response)
 5                  MS. DUNN:
 6            Do you mark that?
 7                  MS. NGUYEN:
 8                  It's in the database that the
 9              card was returned.
10                  MS. DUNN:
11            Kind of hard to take action against
12   somebody that we don't know that if they are ill,
13   they've ceased living
14                  MS. METHVIN:
15            Did any of those that came back to you
16   in the fall match to these names or you are not
17   sure?
18                  MS. NGUYEN:
19            I would have to go back and look
20                  MS. METHVIN:
21            It would be the same address, probably,
22   so they probably would use the same address in
23   the database.  Do you they have phone numbers?
24                  MS. NGUYEN:
25            They do.  Some of them are out.  I tried
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 1   calling. Last year I called everybody that was on
 2   the list.  I personally called everybody.
 3                  MS. DUNN:
 4            Did you get in touch with everybody?  I
 5   mean, it's one thing to call them but --
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            Majority of them and they send in
 8   payment.  Some do and some don't.
 9                  MS. DUNN:
10                  Okay.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            The other thing that I'm going to ask
13   the two associations that maybe at the seminar
14   toward the end of the cycle period that they put
15   something in their brochures, remember to pay
16   your renewal fee by December 31st under penalty
17   of possible fine up to $1,000.
18                  MR. GILBERTI:
19            Excuse me. Peter Gilberti on behalf of
20   the Louisiana Court Reporters Association.  If
21   you are seeking public input at this time, as
22   this young lady who was just here before, Ms.
23   Langston, seeking reinstatement, having been
24   around this forum and various forums of this
25   nature for too many years to say, she used the
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 1   word "dues."
 2                  MR. DONEGAN:
 3                  Right.
 4                  MR. GILBERTI:
 5            And that's a big misunderstanding that
 6   reporters, I don't know how long they have been
 7   practicing, feel like they belong to an
 8   association as opposed to a mandated licensing
 9   fee to maintain their license to practice as
10   certified court reporters in the State of
11   Louisiana.  That should be addressed, I would
12   feel, by this statutorily created Board to
13   indicate that.  We would be more than happy to
14   include that, you know, in our notices for
15   seminars.
16                  MR. DONEGAN:
17            And I think speakers could also address
18   it, too, Peter, at the seminar, you know.
19                  MR. GILBERTI:
20            It could be part of the rules and regs
21   ethics.  And while we're on that subject, if I
22   can backtrack this part about online ethics
23   training, do you guys approve that today?
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  No.  No.
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 1                  MR. GILBERTI:
 2            Okay. I am just curious because at the
 3   last meeting that I attended here, I indicated to
 4   Judge Bonin that Louisiana Court Reporters
 5   Association has always been poised and ready to
 6   put on just simply ethics and rules and regs
 7   credits.  We've always offered that, and it
 8   continues to be offered.  And I just want to know
 9   if I need to go back to my fellow Board of
10   Directors and say we're going to scrap that idea
11   because the CSR Board was going to handle that on
12   their own.
13                  MR. DONEGAN:
14            No.  The way the rules are written right
15   now, we prohibit online courses.
16                  MR. GILBERTI:
17                  I understand.
18                  MR. DONEGAN:
19            Until that rule gets changed, if it gets
20   changed, and it may not -- if it ever gets
21   changed, it may not address ethics online.  It
22   may address general courses, online courses.
23                  MR. GILBERTI:
24            On your House Bill that you are
25   referencing, and I know David is aware of this,
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 1   most bills dealing with the court system and/or
 2   proponents of the court system usually seek
 3   judicial counsel blessing before they are filed.
 4   Having been familiar with legislation, and I know
 5   David as well, you see bills sometimes that
 6   indicate at the end of the bill if it received
 7   judicial counsel approval then the whole thing
 8   will wrap into going into effect.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            That's why I was asking about the
11   Supreme Court
12                  MR. GILBERTI:
13            Now, this is a whole new can of worms
14   you guys are opening via -- or that bill, I
15   should say, is opening.  I walked in on the
16   tail-end of Mr. Helmke's comments about seals,
17   and how would that go hand-in-hand with an
18   electronic signature.  You can't wrap the noose
19   around the seals, right, and seeing who is
20   getting -- when I got my seal from Ed Stencil,
21   they didn't ask me for anything; my name.  And I
22   got a couple of peoples.  To be honest with you,
23   I did.  Hey, man, can you get mine.  I did.  And
24   they had us on file for previous years that it's
25   been done that way.  Thanks for the opportunity.
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 1                  MR. DONEGAN:
 2            Thank you.  We are going to refer that
 3   to Kimya's committee, and then David and Vickie
 4   get on the letter for future.
 5                  MR. MARCELLO:
 6            And where do we stand with the regard to
 7   an idea of a rule, is this something that you
 8   want to look at a draft of or discuss further?
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            I would like the rule -- you are talking
11   about where the CE's expire on December 31st and
12   your license is automatically suspended as with
13   renewals?  I would like them to go hand-in-hand.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            The rule, if we are going to proceed
16   with one, would probably identify the, quote,
17   unquote, "grace period."  Would identify
18   procedure for notice to be sent by staff if you
19   fail to meet the December 31 deadline so that
20   they were aware that they are no longer
21   authorized to practice, and would deal with
22   proceedings after the 20th, which presumably
23   require coming before the Board and getting
24   reinstated.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            My question is you are talking just
 2   about the renewal fee right now or are you
 3   talking about renewal and lack of CE credits?
 4                  MR. MARCELLO:
 5            No.  I am just talking about the renewal
 6   fee.
 7                  MR. DONEGAN:
 8            Why can't we do them both together?
 9   That way at December 31st, you know, we don't
10   have one renewal or one CE's and Vickie has got
11   to go through this and that.
12                  MR. MARCELLO:
13            They can definitely be addressed in the
14   same rulemaking process.  The procedures might
15   well be a bit different.  I mean, statutorily
16   it's quite plain that if you have not paid your
17   renewal fee you are suspended.  It's not quite so
18   clear with regard to CE credit.  You have up
19   until December 31 of every other year to submit
20   enough credits to prove that you have met your
21   required number of hours.  You know, the payment
22   of a fee is not susceptible of a lot of mistakes.
23   The submission of CE credit, on the other hand,
24   is a little less definite.  If a person took CE
25   and was relying on the provider to send in notice
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 1   of it and that didn't happen or if the notice was
 2   sent and miscarried or received and not properly
 3   registered on our part, these are all things that
 4   wouldn't invite disciplinary action.  It could be
 5   very quickly clarified as soon as the person who
 6   is out of compliance is put on notice.
 7                  So rather than try to adopt a rule
 8   and says, if we haven't gotten all of your
 9   required CE credits by December 31, you are
10   automatically suspended, I would think the wiser
11   course might be to say if we haven't received
12   them within a certain period of time after that
13   date; five days, ten days, 15 days, notice will
14   go out that the licensee is apparently on the
15   record deficient in CE credits and that that
16   would be the subject of a disciplinary hearing at
17   an appropriate time.  Then if the person says,
18   I'm going to fix that by getting CE or I've
19   already done the required CE, it just wasn't
20   submitted and submitted late, some of those types
21   of problems could be dealt with, so the
22   procedure, I think, would probably be a little
23   bit different, but they can certainly both be
24   addressed.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            The problem that I have and the problem
 2   Vinny has is we both talked about this numerous
 3   times.  You have two years.  It's not our problem
 4   that they wait until 30 days before the two years
 5   expire and then it creates a problem for Vickie
 6   in the office and all of this paperwork and
 7   things like that.  Trying to look somewhere to
 8   streamline it and say, it's in black and white,
 9   and if you don't have it, you don't have it.
10                  MR. MARCELLO:
11            One way would be to say that if we
12   haven't received your full number of credits by
13   December 1 of the year in which this expires then
14   you are going to be terminated by rule effective
15   the end of December 31.  That might, however, put
16   a little bit of pressure on the trade
17   associations that provide training in December
18   specifically because folks who haven't gotten
19   them earlier are beginning to get anxious about
20   the onrushing deadline, and, again, it might be
21   practical problems with, well, I took the CE on
22   December 23rd but Christmas and New Years slowed
23   down getting it to you.
24                  MR. DONEGAN:
25                  Okay.
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 1                  MR. MARCELLO:
 2            But, I think the best way to address
 3   this is probably with a written document in front
 4   of everyone so that we can move.
 5                  MR. DONEGAN:
 6            We basically have a year and a half
 7   before the end of the year cycle.
 8                  MR. MARCELLO:
 9            We do.  Or a year before the next
10   renewal date on licensing fees.
11                  MR. DONEGAN:
12            I am talking about CE's doesn't end
13   until '18, the end of '18.
14                  MR. MARCELLO:
15            If we wanted to deal with both of them
16   in a single rulemaking proceeding, we could bring
17   it from start to finish by the end of this year,
18   calendar year.
19                  MR. DONEGAN:
20            So we will just keep it open for
21   discussion, then, and defer it.
22                  MR. MARCELLO:
23            You know, if you need me to do a draft,
24   I can do that, and that's something I can get
25   told by Judge Bonin subsequently depending on
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 1   what the view of it is, so I will hold off in
 2   doing an actual draft until I get word to the
 3   contrary.
 4                  MR. DONEGAN:
 5            Number 5, Rules and Rule-Making, Update:
 6   Regarding CDR Examination Rule.
 7                  MR. MARCELLO:
 8            The CDR Exam Rule is going to be
 9   published -- Vickie has dealt with the details on
10   that -- in the April 20th Louisiana Register.
11   The final rule will be fully adopted April 20th.
12                  MR. DONEGAN:
13            Okay.  The rule authorizes CE credits
14   for pro bono transcripts, David?
15                  MR. MARCELLO:
16            Yes.  It's a subject that I think Judge
17   Bonin originally provoked some discussion about,
18   and the idea here would be that the CSR Board,
19   like the Louisiana State Bar Association, might
20   allow reporters to satisfy some number of hours
21   of continuing education credit by doing pro bono
22   work. The concept, as it's been implemented by
23   the LSBA, is that for every hour -- every five
24   hours of pro bono work by a licensed member of
25   the Bar will get one hour of CE credit, so
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 1   there's been a draft floating around in the hands
 2   of Board members at various times that uses that
 3   same format.  It contemplates that the court
 4   reporter who provides eligible pro bono services
 5   will receive one hour of CE credit for each five
 6   hours of pro bono court reporting services
 7   rendered up to a maximum of three hours of credit
 8   for each two year reporting cycle, and it
 9   requires that to receive that credit the reporter
10   would have to submit a completed form, an
11   application for continuing education credit for
12   pro bono services.
13                  There are a couple of questions
14   about how you get eligible to do pro bono service
15   and what organizations are eligible to receive
16   that pro bono benefit.  So, one requirement might
17   be that the CE credit must be earned by providing
18   uncompensated pro bono court reporting services
19   to an indigent or near indigent client.  Order
20   501C3 non-profit organization engaged in the
21   delivery of services to traditionally
22   underrepresented clients.  The further provision
23   might be a kind of gateway mechanism.  To be
24   eligible for credit, the work must have been
25   assigned to the court reporter by a court, by the
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 1   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
 2   services or pro bono organization that has as its
 3   primary purpose of furnishing pro bono legal or
 4   other services to indigent or near indigent
 5   clients.  The legal services or pro bono
 6   organization must file a statement with the CE
 7   committee that provides information and tests to
 8   the primary purpose of furnishing pro bono, legal
 9   and other services.
10                  So this contemplates a sort of
11   three step process.  The first of which is that
12   you recognize CE credit for uncompensated pro
13   bono services to indigent or near indigent
14   clients or 501C3 non-profit.  Secondly, creates a
15   gateway mechanism that says you've got to have
16   been assigned that work by a court, by a
17   Louisiana State Bar Association or by a legal
18   services or pro bono organization.  And then,
19   thirdly, identifies the ratio of five hours pro
20   bono service for one hour of CE credit up to a
21   maximum of three hours of credit.  It does not
22   say whether that credit can be used to satisfy
23   the ethics requirements. That's another possible
24   issue.
25                  MR. DONEGAN:
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 1            David, why don't we do this.  This is
 2   the judge's baby.  Can we just defer until next
 3   meeting when the judge is present.  It's he and
 4   John addressing that, really, and were engaged in
 5   this particular topic, so --
 6                  MR. MARCELLO:
 7                  Okay.
 8                  MR. DONEGAN:
 9            You know, we can refer to him.
10   Executive Session.  David.
11                  MR. MARCELLO:
12            I don't really know that the Board needs
13   an Executive Session.  There's not a whole lot to
14   discuss or describe.  The litigation was
15   submitted on motions to dismiss to Judge Lemelle
16   effective January 4th.  We are awaiting his
17   pleasure with regard to those motions, and we
18   can't predict when we will learn more, but as
19   soon as we do, you will all be notified by me and
20   others, I'm sure.  So I really don't think we
21   need an Executive Session.
22                  MR. DONEGAN:
23            Okay.  Any new business?  Hearing none.
24   Scheduling of the next Board meeting. Leave that
25   to Ms. Vickie.
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 1                  MS. NGUYEN:
 2            Depends on y'all's schedule.
 3                  MR. DONEGAN:
 4            I think we got to resolve around the
 5   judge.
 6                  MS. NGUYEN:
 7            I will e-mail all of you-all and we'll
 8   pick dates.
 9                  MR. DONEGAN:
10            Sounds good.  Any public comments?  The
11   meeting is adjourned.
12   
13   (Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at 2:10
14   p.m.)
15   
16   
17   
18   
19   
20   
21   
22   
23   
24   
25   
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
 2   
 3                  I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified
 4   Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,
 5   as the officer before whom this meeting was
 6   taken, do hereby certify that this testimony was
 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method,
 8   was prepared and transcribed by me or under my
 9   personal direction and supervision, and is a true
10   and correct transcript to the best of my ability
11   and understanding;
12                  That the transcript has been
13   prepared in compliance with transcript format
14   guidelines required by statute or by rules of the
15   board, and that I am informed about the complete
16   arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the
17   person or entity making arrangements for
18   deposition services;
19                  That I have acted in compliance
20   with the prohibition on contractual
21   relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
22   Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and
23   advisory opinions of the board;
24                  That I have no actual knowledge of
25   any prohibited employment or contractual
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 1   relationship, direct or indirect, between a court
 2   reporting firm and any party litigant in this
 3   matter nor is there any such relationship between
 4   myself and a party litigant in this matter.  I am
 5   not related to counsel or to the parties herein,
 6   nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of
 7   this matter.
 8   
 9   Dated this 31st day of May, 2017.
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15                     CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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